Pecyn Dogfen Cyhoeddus

° - Cyngor
sir ddinbych -'1
e Courﬂy Counéil v

At:  Gadeirydd ac Aelodau’r Pwyllgor Dyddiad: 6 Medi 2017
Cynllunio

Rhif Union: 01824 712589

ebost: democrataidd@sirddinbych.gov.uk

Annwyl Gynghorydd

Fe’ch gwahoddir i fynychu cyfarfod y PWYLLGOR CYNLLUNIO, DYDD MERCHER, 13
MEDI 2017 am 9.30 am yn SIAMBR Y CYNGOR, NEUADD Y SIR, RHUTHUN.

Yn gywir iawn
G Williams
Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd

AGENDA

1 YMDDIHEURIADAU

2 DATGANIADAU O FUDDIANT (Tudalennau 9 - 10)

Dylai’r Aelodau ddatgan unrhyw gysylltiad personol neu gysylltiad sy'n
rhagfarnu ag unrhyw fater a nodwyd fel un i'w ystyried yn y cyfarfod hwn.

3 MATERION BRYS FEL Y'U CYTUNWYD GAN Y CADEIRYDD

Rhybudd o eitemau y dylid, ym marn y Cadeirydd, eu hystyried yn y cyfarfod
fel materion brys yn unol ag Adran 100B (4) Deddf Llywodraeth Leol, 1972.

4 COFNODION (Tudalennau 11 - 18)

Cadarnhau cywirdeb cofnodion cyfarfod y Pwyllgor Cynllunio a gynhaliwyd ar
12 Gorffennaf 2017 (copi ynghlwm).

CEISIADAU AM GANIATAD | DDATBLYGU (EITEMAU 5 -11) -

5  CAIS RHIF 01/2016/1243 CA- SAFLE HEN GANOLFAN TECHNOLEG AC
ADDYSG ALWEDIGAETHOL DINBYCH, LON GANOL, DINBYCH
(Tudalennau 19 - 42)



10

11

12

Ystyried cais i ddymchwel hen adeiladau ysgol ar safle hen Ganolfan
Technoleg ac Addysg Alwedigaethol Dinbych, L6n Ganol, Dinbych (copi
ynghlwm).

CAIS RHIF 02/2017/0688 PF - 15 HAULFRYN, RHUTHUN (Tudalennau 43

- 54)

Ystyried cais ar gyfer creu mynedfa i gerbydau ac ardal barcio i du blaen
annedd yn 15 Haulfryn, Rhuthun (copi ynghlwm).

CAIS RHIF 15/2017/0573 PF - TY MINFFORDD, ERYRYS, YR
WYDDGRUG (Tudalennau 55 - 72)

Ystyried cais i godi garej ddwbl ar wahan gyda llety llawr cyntaf yn Ty
Minffordd, Eryrys, yr Wyddgrug (copi ynghlwm).

CAIS RHIF 16/2017/0628 PF - TYN Y CELYN, LLANBEDR DYFFRYN
CLWYD RHUTHUN (Tudalennau 73 - 96)

Ystyried cais i ddymchwel annedd bresennol a thai allanol, a chodi annedd
newydd yn Nhyn y Celyn, Llanbedr Dyffryn Clwyd, Rhuthun (copi ynghlwm).

CAIS RHIF 43/2017/0541 PF - LINDEN CLOSE, PRESTATYN
(Tudalennau 97 - 116)

Ystyried cais i newid ac estyniadau i annedd yn 1 Linden Close, Prestatyn
(copi ynghlwm).

CAIS RHIF 45/2017/0335 PO - TIR GERLLAW 21 STANLEY PARK
AVENUE, Y RHYL (Tudalennau 117 - 132)

Ystyried cais i ddatblygu 0.05 ha o dir drwy godi 1 annedd (cais amlinellol
gan gynnwys mynediad, gosodiad a graddfa) ar dir ger 21 Stanley Park
Avenue, Y Rhyl (copi wedi’i atodi).

RHIF Y CAIS 45/2017/0575 PF — 8/9 STRYD MARCHNAD, Y RHYL
(Tudalennau 133 - 144)

Ystyried cais i newid defnydd siop adwerthu dosbarth A1 yn wasanaethau
ariannol a phroffesiynol dosbarth A2 gydag ystafelloedd atodol yng nghefn
rhif. 8 Stryd Y Farchnad, y Rhyl (copi ynghlwm).

Y DIWEDDARAF AR APELIADAU CYNLLUNIO (Tudalennau 145 - 162)

Ystyried gwybodaeth am adroddiad gan Bennaeth Cynllunio a Gwarchod y
Cyhoedd ar benderfyniadau apél cynllunio a gafwyd gan y Arolygiaeth
Gynllunio ar achosion o fewn y Sir (copi ynghlwm).



AELODAETH
Y Cynghorwyr

Joe Welch (Cadeirydd)

Ellie Chard

Ann Davies
Meirick Davies
Peter Arnold Evans
Brian Jones

Huw Jones

Pat Jones

Tina Jones
Gwyneth Kensler

COPIAU I’R:

Holl Gynghorwyr er gwybodaeth

Y Wasg a’r Llyfrgelloedd

Cynghorau Tref a Chymuned

Alan James (Is-Gadeirydd)

Christine Marston
Bob Murray

Merfyn Parry

Peter Scott

Thomas

Julian Thompson-Hill
Emrys Wynne

Mark Young



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Eitem Agenda 1

CROESO | BWYLLGOR CYNLLUNIO CYNGOR SIR
DDINBYCH

SUT Y CYNHELIR Y CYFARFOD

Oni bai y bydd Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor yn dweud yn wahanol, bydd trefn y prif eitemau a drafodir yn dilyn y rhaglen a nodir
ar ddechrau'r adroddiad hwn.

Cyflwyniad cyffredinol
Bydd y Cadeirydd yn agor y cyfarfod am 9.30am ac yn croesawu pawb i'r Pwyligor Cynllunio.
Bydd y Cadeirydd yn holi a oes unrhyw ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb a datganiadau o gysylitiad.
Bydd y Cadeirydd yn gwahodd Swyddogion i wneud cyflwyniad byr i'r materion sy’n berthnasol i'r cyfarfod.

Bydd Swyddogion yn amlinellu eitemau fel y bo'n briodol a fydd yn destun siarad cyhoeddus, yn geisiadau am ohirio, eu
tynnu'n 6l, adroddiadau arbennig ac unrhyw eitemau Rhan 2 lle gellir gwahardd y wasg a'r cyhoedd. Cyfeirir at
wybodaeth ychwanegol sydd wedi’i chylchredeg yn Siambr y Cyngor cyn dechrau’r cyfarfod, yn cynnwys sylwadau
hwyr/taflenni crynhoi diwygiadau (‘Taflenni Glas’) ac unrhyw gynlluniau ategol neu ddiwygiedig yn ymwneud ag eitemau
i'w hystyried.

Mae’r Taflenni Glas yn cynnwys gwybodaeth bwysig, yn cynnwys crynodeb o’r deunydd a dderbynnir mewn perthynas
ag eitemau ar y rhaglen rhwng cwblhau'r prif adroddiadau a'r diwrnod cyn y cyfarfod. Mae'r taflenni hefyd yn gosod trefn
rhedeg arfaethedig ceisiadau cynllunio, i ystyried ceisiadau siarad cyhoeddus.

Mewn perthynas & threfn eitemau, bydd disgwyl i unrhyw Aelodau sy'n ceisio symud eitem yn ei blaen i'w hystyried, yn
gorfod gwneud cais o'r fath yn syth wedi cyflwyniad y Swyddog. Rhaid gwneud unrhyw gais o'r fath fel cynnig ffurfiol a
bydd yn destun pleidlais.

Mae’r Pwyligor Cynllunio'n cynnwys 21 Aelod etholedig. Yn unol & phrotocol, rhaid i 11 Aelod fod yn bresennol ar
ddechrau dadl dros eitem i wneud cworwm ac i ganiatau cynnal y bleidlais.

Gall Aelodau’r Cyngor Sir nad ydynt wedi’'u hethol ar y Pwyllgor Cynllunio ddod i'r cyfarfod a siarad am eitem, ond nid
ydynt yn gallu gwneud cynnig i roi neu wrthod cais, neu bleidleisio.

YSTYRIED CEISIADAU CYNLLUNIO

Y drefn i'w dilyn

Bydd y Cadeirydd yn cyhoeddi’r eitem a fydd yn cael sylw nesaf. Mewn perthynas a cheisiadau cynllunio, cyfeirir at rif y
cais, y lleoliad a sail y cynnig, yr Aelodau lleol perthnasol ar gyfer yr ardal ac argymhelliad y Swyddog.

Os yw unrhyw Aelod o blaid cynnig gohirio eitem, yn cynnwys caniatau bod y safle’n cael ymweliad gan y Panel Arolygu
Safle, dylid gwneud y cais, gyda’r rheswm cynllunio dros ohirio, cyn unrhyw siarad cyhoeddus neu ddadl dros yr eitem
honno.

Os oes siaradwyr cyhoeddus gydag eitem, bydd y Cadeirydd yn eu gwahodd i annerch y Pwyllgor. Lle mae siaradwyr o
blaid ac yn erbyn cynnig, gofynnir i'r siaradwr siarad yn gyntaf. Bydd y Cadeirydd yn atgoffa siaradwyr eu bod ag
uchafswm o 3 munud i annerch y Pwyllgor. Mae siarad cyhoeddus yn destun protocol ar wahan.

Lle bo’n berthnasol, bydd y Cadeirydd yn cynnig y cyfle i Aelodau ddarllen unrhyw wybodaeth hwyr am eitem ar y
‘Taflenni Glas' cyn symud ymlaen.

Tudalen 5



Cyn unrhyw drafodaeth, gall y Cadeirydd wahodd Swyddogion i roi cyflwyniad byr am eitem lle ystyrir hyn yn werthfawr o
ran natur y cais.

Mae sgriniau arddangos yn Siambr y Cyngor sy'n cael eu defnyddio i ddangos lluniau, neu gynlluniau a gyflwynwyd
gyda’r ceisiadau. Mae'r lluniau’'n cael eu tynnu gan Swyddogion i roi darlun cyffredinol o'r safle a’r hyn sydd o’i amgylch i
Aelodau, ac nid eu bwriad yw cyflwyno achos o blaid neu yn erbyn cais.

Bydd y Cadeirydd yna’n cyhoeddi y bydd yr eitem yn agored i'w thrafod ac yn rhoi'r cyfle i Aelodau siarad a gwneud
sylwadau ar yr eitem.

Os yw unrhyw gais wedi bod yn destun Panel Arolygiad Safle cyn y Pwyllgor, bydd y Cadeirydd fel arfer yn gwahodd yr
Aelodau hynny a oedd yn bresennol, yn cynnwys yr Aelod Lleol, i siarad gyntaf.

Gyda phob cais arall, bydd y Cadeirydd yn caniatau’r Aelod(au) Lleol i siarad gyntaf, pe bai ef/hi/nhw yn dymuno.

Mae Aelodau fel arfer yn gyfyngedig i uchafswm o bum munud o amser siarad, a bydd y Cadeirydd yn cynnal y ddadl yn
unol &'r Rheolau Sefydlog.

Unwaith y bydd Aelod wedi siarad, ni ddylai siarad eto oni bai y ceisir eglurhad am bwyntiau sy’n codi yn y ddadl, ac yna
dim ond wedi i bob Aelod arall gael y cyfle i siarad, gyda chytundeb y Cadeirydd.

Ar gasgliad dadl yr Aelodau, bydd y Cadeirydd yn gofyn i Swyddogion ymateb fel y bo’n briodol i gwestiynau a phwyntiau
a godwyd, yn cynnwys cyngor ar unrhyw benderfyniad sy'n groes i argymhelliad.

Cyn mynd ymlaen i bleidleisio, bydd y Cadeirydd yn gwahodd neu’n ceisio eglurhad am gynigion ac eilyddion o blaid neu
yn erbyn argymhelliad y Swyddog, neu unrhyw benderfyniadau eraill yn cynnwys diwygiadau i gynigion. Lle mae cynnig
yn groes i argymhelliad Swyddog, bydd y Cadeirydd yn ceisio eglurhad o’r rheswm/rhesymau cynllunio dros y cynnig
hwnnw, er mwyn cofnodi hyn yng Nghofnodion y cyfarfod. Gall y Cadeirydd ofyn am sylwadau gan Swyddog y Gyfraith a
Chynllunio ar ddilysrwydd y rheswm/rhesymau a nodwyd.

Bydd y Cadeirydd yn cyhoeddi pryd fydd y ddadl yn cau, ac y bydd pleidleisio’n dilyn.

Y weithdrefn bleidleisio

Cyn gofyn i Aelodau bleidleisio, bydd y Cadeirydd yn cyhoeddi pa benderfyniadau sydd wedi'u gwneud, a sut y bydd y
bleidlais yn digwydd. Os oes angen, efallai y bydd angen rhagor o eglurhad am ddiwygiadau, sylwadau newydd neu
ychwanegol a rhesymau dros wrthod, fel nad oes amwysedd ynghylch beth mae'r Pwyligor yn pleidleisio o'i blaid neu yn
ei erbyn.

Os oes unrhyw Aelod yn gofyn am Bleidlais wedi’i Chofnodi, rhaid delio & hyn yn gyntaf yn unol & Rheolau Sefydlog.
Bydd y Cadeirydd a’r Swyddogion yn egluro’r weithdrefn i'w dilyn. Bydd enw pob Aelod sy’n pleidleisio’'n cael eu galw a
bydd pob Aelod yn cyhoeddi a yw eu pleidlais o blaid, yn erbyn, neu a ydynt yn gwrthod pleidleisio. Bydd Swyddogion yn
cyhoeddi canlyniad y bleidlais ar yr eitem.

Os yw pleidlais am symud ymlaen yn y dull arferol drwy’r system bleidleisio electronig, bydd y Cadeirydd yn gofyn i'r
Swyddogion baratoi'r sgrin(iau) pleidleisio yn y Siambr, ac yn 6l y gofyn, rhaid i Aelodau gofnodi eu pleidleisiau drwy
bwyso'r botwm priodol (gweler y daflen ganlynol).

Mae gan Aelodau 10 eiliad i gofnodi eu pleidleisiau unwaith y bydd y sgrin bleidleisio wedi'i dangos, oni bai y nodir yn
wahanol gan Aelodau.

Os bydd y system pleidleisio electronig yn methu, gellir pleidleisio drwy ddangos dwylo. Bydd y Cadeirydd a’r
Swyddogion yn egluro’r weithdrefn i'w dilyn.

Ar ddiwedd y bleidlais, bydd y Cadeirydd yn cyhoeddi’r penderfyniad ar yr eitem.
Lle bydd penderfyniad ffurfiol y Pwyllgor yn groes i argymhelliad y Swyddog, bydd y Cadeirydd yn gofyn i Aelodau gytuno
ar y broses y drafftir amodau cynllunio neu resymau dros wrthod, er mwyn rhyddhau’r Dystysgrif Penderfyniad (e.e.

dirprwyo awdurdod i'r Swyddog Cynllunio, i'r Swyddog Cynllunio mewn ymgysylitiad ag Aelodau Lleol, neu drwy
gyfeirio'n 6l at y Pwyllgor Cynllunio am gadarnhad).

Tudalen 6



PWYLLGOR CYNLLUNIO

GWEITHDREFN PLEIDLEISIO ELECTRONIG

Atgoffir Aelodau o'r weithdrefn wrth ddefnyddio'r system pleidleisio
electronig i fwrw eu pleidlais.

Oni ddywedir yn wahanol gan y Cadeirydd neu Swyddogion, unwaith
y bydd y sgriniau arddangos yn y Siambr yn glir er mwyn paratoi i
bleidleisio, a bod y sgrin pleidleisio’n dangos, mae gan Gynghorwyr
10 eiliad i gofnodi eu pleidlais fel a ganlyn:

Wrth bleidleisio ar geisiadau, ar y bysellfwrdd i bleidleisio, pwyswch

1 —i ROI/ CYMERADWYO'R cais
2 — i YMATAL rhag pleidleisio ar y cais
3 — i WRTHOD Yy cais

Wrth bleidleisio ar adroddiadau arbennig ac eitemau gorfodi, ary
bysellfwrdd i bleidleisio, pwyswch

1 — i DDERBYN ARGYMHELLIAD Y SWYDDOG
2 — i YMWRTHOD rhag pleidleisio ar yr argymhelliad
3 — i BEIDIO A DERBYN ARGYMHELLIAD Y SWYDDOG

Os bydd problemau gyda’r system pleidleisio electronig, bydd y
Cadeirydd neu Swyddogion yn rhoi gwybod am y gweithdrefnau i'w
dilyn.

Tudalen 7



PLANNING COMMITTEE

ELECTRONIC VOTING PROCEDURE

Members are reminded of the procedure when using the electronic
voting system to cast their vote.

Unless otherwise advised by the Chair or Officers, once the display
screens in the Chamber have been cleared in preparation for the vote,
and the voting screen appears, Councillors have 10 seconds to record
their vote as follows:

When voting on applications, on the voting keyboard, press

1 - to GRANT / APPROVE the application
2 —to ABSTAIN from voting on the application
3 — to REFUSE the application

When voting on special reports and enforcement items, on the
voting keyboard, press

1 - to ACCEPT THE OFFICER RECOMMENDATION
2 - to ABSTAIN from voting on the recommendation
3 - to NOT ACCEPT THE OFFICER RECOMMENDATION

In the event of problems with the electronic voting system, the Chair
or Officers will advise on the procedures to be followed.

Tudalen 8



Eitem Agenda 2
sir ddinbych t%
R g

County Council

DEDDF LLYWODRAETH LEOL 2000

Cod Ymddygiad Aelodau

DATGELU A CHOFRESTRU BUDDIANNAU

Rwyf i,

(enw)

*Aelod /Aelod cyfetholedig o

(*dileuer un)

Cyngor Sir Ddinbych

YN CADARNHAU fy mod wedi datgan buddiant *personol / personol a
sy’n rhagfarnu nas datgelwyd eisoes yn 06l darpariaeth Rhan Il cod
ymddygiad y Cyngor Sir i Aelodau am y canlynol:-

(*dileuer un)

Dyddiad Datgelu:

Pwyllgor (nodwch):

Agenda eitem

Pwnc:

Natur y Buddiant:

(Gweler y nodyn isod)*

Llofnod

Dyddiad

Noder: Rhowch ddigon o fanylion os gwelwch yn dda, e.e. 'Fi yw perchennog y tir sy’'n gyfagos i'r cais
ar gyfer caniatad cynllunio a wnaed gan Mr Jones', neu 'Mae fy ngwr / ngwraig yn un o weithwyr y
cwmni sydd wedi gwneud cais am gymorth ariannol'.

Tudalen 9



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Eitem Agenda 4

PWYLLGOR CYNLLUNIO

Cofnodion cyfarfod o’r Pwyligor Cynllunio a gynhaliwyd yn Siambr y Cyngor, Neuadd y Sir,
Rhuthun, Dydd Mercher, 12 Gorffennaf 2017 am 9.30 am.

YN BRESENNOL
Y Cynghorwyr Ellie Chard, Ann Davies, Meirick Davies, Alan James (Is-Gadeirydd), Brian
Jones, Huw Jones, Pat Jones, Tina Jones, Gwyneth Kensler, Christine Marston, Bob
Murray, Merfyn Parry, Peter Scott, Tony Thomas, Julian Thompson-Hill, Joe Welch
(Cadeirydd), Emrys Wynne a Mark Young
Sylwedyddion =Y Cynghorwyr Tony Flynn a Paul Penlington

HEFYD YN BRESENNOL

Pennaeth Cynllunio a Gwarchod y Cyhoedd (GB); Arweinydd Tim — Lleoedd (SC);
Rheolwr Datblygu (PM); Prif Swyddog Cynllunio (IW); Uwch Beiriannydd — Priffyrdd (MP);
Rheolwr Cynllunio Strategol a Thai (AL); Swyddog Cynllunio (KB), a Gweinyddwr
Pwyllgorau (KEJ)

PWYNT SYLW

O ganlyniad i broblemau technegol ar ddechrau’r cyfarfod hwn nid oedd hi’n bosib
gweddarlledu’r cyfarfod na ddefnyddio’r offer pleidleisio electronig.
1 YMDDIHEURIADAU

Y Cynghorydd Peter Evans
Byddai'r Cynghorydd Julian-Thompson-Hill yn cyrraedd yn hwyr ar gyfer y cyfarfod.

2 DATGANIADAU O FUDDIANT
Y Cynghorydd Tony Thomas — Cysylltiad Personol — Eitem rhif 8 ar y Rhaglen
Y Cynghorydd Julian Thompson-Hill — Cysylltiad Personol ac sy’n Rhagfarnu -
Eitem 7 ar y Rhaglen
Y Cynghorydd Emrys Wynne — Cysylltiad Personol — Eitem Rhif 5 ar y Rhaglen
3 MATERION BRYS FEL Y'U CYTUNWYD GAN Y CADEIRYDD
Ni chodwyd unrhyw fater brys.
4 COFNODION

Cyflwynwyd cofnodion cyfarfod y Pwyllgor Cynllunio a gynhaliwyd ar 14 Mehefin
2017.

Tudalen 11



PENDERFYNWYD vy dylid derbyn a chymeradwyo cofnodion y cyfarfod a
gynhaliwyd ar 14 Gorffennaf, 2017 fel cofnod cywir.

CEISIADAU AM GANIATAD | DDATBLYGU (EITEMAU 5 - 9) -

Cyflwynwyd ceisiadau a oedd yn gofyn am benderfyniad y pwyllgor ynghyd a dogfennau
cysylitiol. Cyfeiriwyd hefyd at wybodaeth ategol a dderbyniwyd ar 61 cyhoeddi'r rhaglen a
oedd yn ymwneud a cheisiadau penodol. Nodwyd nad oedd ceisiadau i siarad yn
gyhoeddus.

5

CAIS RHIF 43/2015/1241/PO - TIR GERLLAW LLYS YNADON, FFORDD
FICTORIA, PRESTATYN

[Datganodd y Cynghorydd Emrys Wynne gysylltiad personol yn yr eitem hon gan ei
fod yn Ynad Heddwch yng Ngogledd Ddwyrain Cymru a gallai gael ei alw i'r fainc
yn Sir Ddinbych.]

Cyflwynwyd cais i ddatblygu 0.051 hectar o dir er mwyn codi 3 uned manwerthu ac
20 o unedau preswyl (cais amlinellol gan gadw pob mater yn 6l) ar dir ger Llys
Ynadon, Ffordd Fictoria, Prestatyn.

Trafodaeth Gyffredinol — Cyfeiriodd y Cynghorydd Tony Flynn (Aelod Lleol) at
bryderon preswylwyr lleol a oedd yn canolbwyntio’n bennaf ar (1) faterion priffordd
— parcio a thagfeydd — yn enwedig ar Windermere Drive, a (2) man agored — mae’r
plant lleol yn defnyddio’r man gwyrdd presennol fel ardal chwarae a byddai hyn yn
cael ei golli. Cytunodd y Cynghorydd Paul Penlington (Aelod Lleol), gan
ychwanegu bod y pryderon o ran y briffordd yn rhai dilys ac y byddai’r datblygiad yn
achosi anawsterau mawr. Cyfeiriodd at yr adolygiadau traffig, a gynhaliwyd y
llynedd, a oedd wedi nodi materion i'w ystyried ymhellach. Codwyd pryderon
ynghylch y cynnig i adeiladu unedau manwerth a fyddai’n cael effaith niweidiol ar
fusnesau lleol presennol a chyflogaeth. Er nad oedd unrhyw wrthwynebiad mewn
egwyddor i ddatblygiad tai, mynegwyd pryder o ran nifer y tai a’r effaith ar y
rhwydwaith priffyrdd lleol a datblygiad unedau manwerthu. Gofynnodd i addasu’r
cais a oedd yn cynnwys cael gwared a’r elfen fanwerthu a sicrhau fod mwy o le
rhwng y tai.

Ymhelaethodd y Rheolwr Datblygu ar y cyd-destun cynllunio, gan egluro ei fod yn
gais cynllunio amlinellol a oedd yn ymwneud ag egwyddor y datblygiad ar gyfer tai
ac unedau manwerthu aml ddefnydd. Nodwyd nad oedd manylion o ran cynllun a
maint yr eiddo a mannau agored yn faterion i'w hystyried ar hyn o bryd a byddai’r
rhain yn destun cais ar wahén. Roedd y polisi cynllunio yn cefnogi tai lleol yn yr
ardal ac roedd angen tai yn y sir, yn enwedig tai fforddiadwy. Roedd defnydd
blaenorol a dwysedd y safle, pan oedd yn gweithredu fel Gorsaf Heddlu, hefyd wedi
cael effaith ar y cais presennol. Y mater dan ystyriaeth gan yr aelodau oedd os
oeddent yn cytuno a’r datblygiad mewn egwyddor. Ail bwysleisiodd y Swyddog
Priffyrdd fod y cais yn y cam amlinellol ac er ei fod yn gwerthfawrogi’r pryderon
ynghylch y rhwydwaith priffyrdd lleol, byddai manylion y materion a gadwyd yn 0l
(gan gynnwys priffyrdd) yn cael eu cytuno arnynt ar ddyddiad diweddarach ag
amodau priodol. Felly, roedd o’r farn nad oedd modd gwrthod y cais ar sail y
briffordd.

Tudalen 12



Ystyriwyd rhinweddau’r cais gan yr Aelodau a gofynnodd y Cynghorydd Bob Murray
am eglurder o ran elfen fanwerthu’r datblygiad o ystyried yr effaith posib ar
fusnesau lleol. Codwyd cwestiynau pellach o ran yr amodau i'w gorfodi pe bai’r cais
yn cael ei gymeradwyo. Mewn ymateb -

e dywedodd swyddogion nad oedd y gystadleuaeth a'r effaith ar fusnesau lleol
presennol ger y safle datblygu yn ystyriaeth gynllunio berthnasol ac nad oedd
yn bosib i’r pwyllgor wrthod y cais ar y sail honno nac ychwaith i gael gwared ag
elfen fanwerthu’r cais.

e tynnwyd sylw at yr amod arfaethedig a oedd yn cyfyngu’r arwynebedd llawr
adwerthu (amod rhif 13) a osodwyd ar unedau manwerthu y tu allan i ganol y
dref er mwyn amddiffyn masnach canol tref — fodd bynnag, cydnabuwyd os
oedd gan yr aelodau unrhyw bryder o ran effaith negyddol ar fywiogrwydd a
hyfywedd canol y dref o ystyried cyn lleied o fanylion a oedd ar gael am yr
unedau manwerthu yn y cais amlinellol, bod hyn sail posib ar gyfer gwrthod y
cais.

e nid oedd y man gwyrdd y cyfeiriwyd ato gan y Cynghorydd Flynn wedi’i neilltuo
fel man agored yn y Cynllun Datblygu Lleol ac roedd yn debygol o fod yn ardal
agored anffurfiol o ystyried bod gan y plant fynediad at y safle a’'u bod wedi
chwarae yno erioed. Byddai'n rhaid i'r datblygiad arfaethedig gwrdd a
pholisiau’r Cyngor a CCY mewn perthynas a'r ddarpariaeth ar gyfer mannau
agored a fyddai’n rhan o’'r amodau cynllunio (amod rhif 8 fel y manylwyd yn yr
adroddiad).

Cynnig — Cynigodd y Cynghorydd Merfyn Parry, ac fe'i heiliwyd gan y Cynghorydd
Tony Thomas, y dylid cymeradwyo’r cais yn unol ag argymhellion y swyddog.
Cynigodd y Cynghorydd Bob Murray, ac fe'i heiliwyd gan y Cynghorydd Ellie Chard,
y dylid gwrthod y cais, yn wahanol i argymhellion y swyddog, gan y byddai'n
effeithio’n negyddol ar fywiogrwydd a hyfywedd canol y dref.

PLEIDLAIS:
CYMERADWYO - 12
GWRTHOD -5
YMATAL -0

PENDERFYNWYD vy dylid CYMERADWYO’r cais yn unol ag argymhelliad y
swyddog fel y nodwyd yn yr adroddiad a’r papurau ategol.

[Ni chymerodd y Cynghorydd Julian Thompson-Hill unrhyw ran yn y drafodaeth na'r
bleidlais ar y cais gan nad oedd yn bresennol ar gyfer yr eitem.]

CAIS RHIF 45/2017/0335/PO — TIR GERLLAW 21 STANLEY PARK AVENUE, Y
RHYL

Cyflwynwyd cais i ddatblygu 0.05 hectar o dir drwy godi 1 annedd (cais amlinellol

gan gynnwys mynediad, gosodiad a graddfa) ar dir ger 21 Stanley Park Avenue, Y
Rhyl.

Tudalen 13



Eglurodd y Rheolwr Datblygu fod yr ymgeisydd wedi cyflwyno cynlluniau diwygiedig
a oedd yn golygu bod rhaid ymgynghori ymhellach. O ganlyniad argymhellwyd gan
swyddogion y dylid gohirio’r cais.

PLEIDLAIS:

O BLAID GOHIRIO - 18
YN ERBYN GOHIRIO -0
YMATAL -0

PENDERFYNWYD y dylid gohirio’r cais yn unol ag argymhelliad y swyddogion.

CAIS RHIF 45/2017/0384/PF - YR HEN BARC DRIFFT, RHODFA'R
GORLLEWIN, Y RHYL

[Datganodd y Cynghorydd Julian Thompson-Hill gysylitiad personol ac sy'n
rhagfarnu yn yr eitem hon gan ei fod yn aelod o Fwrdd Glan y M6r y Rhyl ac felly
gadawodd y cyfarfod tra bu'r cais yn cael ei ystyried.]

Cyflwynwyd cais i ddymchwel parc sglefrio a'r cytiau manwerthu ategol presennol
ac adeiladu Parc Dwr newydd ac Atyniad Hamdden gan gynnwys: Pwll hamdden
dan do gyda chafnau dwr, sleidiau, strwythur chwarae ac ardal hyder dvr,
ardaloedd newid, ardal chwarae i blant, ystafelloedd parti a gweithgareddau dringo,
caffi / bar trwyddedig, pwll padlo awyr agored gydag offer chwarae, ardaloedd
eistedd dan do/awyr agored, llety ategol ac ystafell beiriannau yn yr Hen Barc Drifft,
Rhodfa’r Gorllewin, Y Rhyl.

Trafodaeth Gyffredinol — Siaradodd y Cynghorydd Alan James (Aelod Lleol) o
blaid y datblygiad gan nodi bod Cyngor Tref Y Rhyl wedi bod yn gweithio’n agos a'r
Cyngor i ddatblygu’r cyfleuster newydd hwn fel rhan o’r broses i adfywio’r Rhyl.
Ystyriwyd y byddai’'r cyfleuster yn gwella datblygiadau eraill sy'n mynd rhagddynt ar
hyn o bryd, yn cynnig cyflogaeth yn lleol a gwella hyfywedd economaidd y dref.
Dywedodd y Cynghorydd James fod nifer yn awyddus iawn i weld datblygiad o’r
fath yn y dref ac ystyriwyd y datblygiad hwn yn gatalydd i ddwyn ymlaen
datblygiadau eraill er budd y preswylwyr lleol a thwristiaeth. Cyfeiriodd hefyd at yr
ymgynghoriad sy’n cael ei gynnal ar hyn o bryd ar adleoli'r parc sglefrio a ystyriwyd
yn gam cadarnhaol i newid cyfleusterau’r parc sglefrio presennol a oedd erbyn hyn
mewn cyflwr gwael.

Siaradodd y Cynghorydd Emrys Wynne o blaid y datblygiad ac roedd hefyd yn
awyddus iawn i sicrhau bod y parc sglefrio’n cael ei adleoli’'n llwyddiannus er budd
ei ddefnyddwyr. Er nad oedd effaith fawr ar yr iaith Gymraeg o ganlyniad ir
datblygiad, gobeithiodd fod y datblygwyr wedi cydymffurfio & gofynion ieithyddol y
Cyngor.

Cynnig — Cynigodd y Cynghorydd Alan James, ac fe'i heiliwyd gan y Cynghorydd
Pat Jones, fod y cais yn cael ei ganiatau yn unol ag argymhellion y swyddog.

PLEIDLAIS:

CYMERADWYO - 17
GWRTHOD -0

Tudalen 14



YMATAL -0

PENDERFYNWYD vy dylid rhoi CANIATAD yn unol ag argymhellion y swyddog fel y
nodwyd yn yr adroddiad.

CAIS RHIF  45/2017/0507/PS - CARTREF PRESWYL DEWI SANT, 36
RHODFA’R DWYRAIN, Y RHYL

[Datganodd y Cynghorydd Tony Thomas gysylltiad personol yn yr eitem hon gan
mai ef yw'r Aelod Lleol ac am ei fod yn aelod o Gyngor Tref y Rhyl.]

Cyflwynwyd cais ar gyfer amrywio amod rhif 1 o ganiatdd cynllunio rhif
45/2011/0572 a ganiateir dan apél i ganiatdau mwy o amser i ddechrau’r datblygiad
yng Nghartref Preswyl Dewi Sant, 36 Rhodfa’r Dwyrain, Y Rhyl.

Trafodaeth Gyffredinol — Trafododd y Cynghorydd Tony Thomas (Aelod Lleol)
gefndir y cais gan nodi bod caniatad cynllunio eisoes wedi’i gymeradwyo ar apél.
Nodwyd nad oedd yn bosib ail edrych ar egwyddor y datblygiad ar y pwynt hwn.

Cynnig — O ystyried yr hanes cynllunio, argymhellion y swyddog, a'r ffaith y
byddai’r datblygiad yn creu cyfleoedd cyflogaeth yn yr ardal, cynigodd vy
Cynghorydd Tony Thomas, fod y cais yn cael ei ganiatau ac fe'’i heiliwyd gan y
Cynghorydd Brian Jones.

PLEIDLAIS:
CYMERADWYO - 18
GWRTHOD -0
YMATAL -0

PENDERFYNWYD vy dylid rhoi CANIATAD yn unol ag argymhellion y swyddog fel y
nodwyd yn yr adroddiad.

CAIS RHIF 47/2017/0475/PF — TY WADHAM, RHUALLT, LLANELWY

Cyflwynwyd cais i godi cartref ategol ar wahén a gwneud gwaith cysylltiedig yn Nhy
Wadham, Rhuallt, Llanelwy.

Trafodaeth Gyffredinol — Ymhelaethodd y Cynghorydd Christine Marston (Aelod
Lleol) ar bryderon y codwyd gan Gyngor Cymuned Tremeirchion, Cwm a'r Waen,
ac y gobeithiodd, ar 6l myfyrio, fod y pryderon hynny wedi’'u lliniaru fel a ganlyn (1)
yn dilyn ymweliad &’r safle nid oedd yr adeilad arfaethedig i'w weld yn anghymesur
(2) o ran yr effaith weledol ar Ardal o Harddwch Naturiol Eithriadol nid oedd yr
adeilad i'w weld o’r briffordd gyhoeddus (3) roedd y deunyddiau’n ymddangos yn
addas ar gyfer natur y datblygiad, a (4) chyniwyd amod i wahardd defnydd
masnachol o’r adeilad.

Mewn ymateb i gwestiynau aelodau, dywedodd y swyddogion -

Tudalen 15



10

e fod amod wedi’i gynnig i wahardd unrhyw un rhag defnyddio’r adeilad fel uned
breswyl annibynnol a bydd swyddogion yn ymchwilio i honiadau o ddefnydd heb
ei awdurdodi er mwyn gorfodi’r amod hwnnw.

e roedd y safle yn agos at, ond tu allan, i ffin ddatblygu'r Ardal o Harddwch
Naturiol Eithriadol, ac ni dderbyniwyd unrhyw sylw gan Gydbwyllgor yr AHNE yn
ymwneud &’r datblygiad. Byddai'r effaith debygol ar yr AHNE yn ddibwys gan
na fyddai’'r adeilad yn weladwy o unrhyw fannau cyhoeddus.

Cynnig — Cynigodd y Cynghorydd Christine Marston argymhelliad y swyddog i
gymeradwyo’r cais, ac fe'i heiliwyd gan y Cynghorydd Merfyn Parry.

PLEIDLAIS:
CYMERADWYO - 18
GWRTHOD -0
YMATAL -0

PENDERFYNWYD y dylid rhoi CANIATAD yn unol ag argymhellion y swyddog fel y
nodwyd yn yr adroddiad.

GORCHYMYN CADW COED RHIF. 01/2017 YN YMWNEUD A THIR GERLLAW
GLASFRYN, GELLIFOR

Cyflwynwyd adroddiad yn gofyn i aelodau gadarnhau Gorchymyn Cadw Coed
Cyngor Sir Ddinbych Rhif 01/2017 mewn perthynas a thir ger Glasfryn, Gellifor (fel
y manylwyd yn Atodiad 1 yr adroddiad.)

Mae Gorchymyn Cadw Coed yn ei gwneud hi'n drosedd i dorri, difrigo, tocio,
diwreiddio, difrodi neu ddifetha coeden yn fwriadol heb ganiatdad yr awdurdod
cynllunio lleol.  Ymhelaethodd y Swyddog Cynllunio (KB) ar y broses
ddeddfwriaethol o ran y gweithdrefnau ar gyfer gwneud Gorchymyn Cadw Coed ac
fe nododd fod dau sylw wedi’'u derbyn a oedd yn cefnogi’r gorchymyn. Gohiriwyd y
mater yn y cyfarfod diwethaf i ganiatdu ar gyfer camau dilynol wedi gohebiaeth
gychwynnol gan barti & diddordeb yn y tir sydd bellach wedi cadarnhau nad
oeddent yn dymuno gwrthwynebu'r Gorchymyn Cadw Coed. O ganlyniad, gallai’r
Cyngor gadarnhau’r Gorchymyn Cadw Coed yn unol ag argymhellion y swyddog
neu benderfynu peidio & chadarnhau’r Gorchymyn Cadw Coed, drwy beidio a
chadarnhau byddai'r goeden heb yr amddiffyniad hwnnw wedi i'r gorchymyn dros
dro ddod i ben ym mis Medi 2017. Nododd y Cynghorydd Meirick Davies nad oedd
llun o’r goeden wedi'i ddarparu ac yr oedd o'r farn y byddai llun yn ychwanegiad
defnyddiol mewn sefyllfaoedd o'r fath.

Cynnig — Cynigodd y Cynghorydd Julian Thompson-Hill, ac fe'i heiliwyd gan y
Cynghorydd Alan James, y dylid cymeradwyo Gorchymyn Cadw Coed Rhif 01/2017
yn unol ag argymhellion y swyddog.

PLEIDLAIS:
CYMERADWYO - 18
GWRTHOD -0
YMATAL -0

Tudalen 16



11

PENDERFYNWYD bod Aelodau’n cadarnhau Gorchymyn Cadw Coed Cyngor Sir
Ddinbych Rhif 01/2017 sy’n ymwneud & Thir gerllaw Glasfryn, Gellifor yn Sir
Ddinbych fel y manylwyd yn Atodiad 1 yr adroddiad.

CYNLLUN DATBLYGU LLEOL SIR DDINBYCH: ADRODDIAD ADOLYGU
DRAFFT A CHYTUNDEB CYFLAWNI DRAFFT - YMGYNGHORIAD
ARFAETHEDIG

Cyflwynwyd adroddiad yn ceisio ardystiad yr aelodau i Adroddiad Adolygu Drafft
Cynllun Datblygu Lleol Sir Ddinbych ynghyd & Chytundeb Cyflawni, Asesiad
Rheoliadau Cynefinoedd, Adroddiad Cwmpasu Arfarniad o Gynaliadwyedd a
phapurau gwybodaeth gefndirol wedi'u diweddaru ar gyfer ymgynghoriad
cyhoeddus cyn eu cyflwyno i Lywodraeth Cymru.

Darparodd y Rheolwr Cynllunio Strategol a Thai wybodaeth gefndirol am yr
adroddiad ac arwain yr aelodau drwy’r ddogfennaeth, gan amlinellu’r amserlen a’r
broses ar gyfer datblygu Cynllun Datblygu Lleol diweddaraf Sir Ddinbych ac
amlygu’r camau gwahanol o fewn y broses ac ystyriaethau pwysig, gan gynnwys y
cyfle i aelodau, y cyhoedd a budd-ddeiliaid allweddol gael dweud eu dweud yn
ystod yr ymarfer ymgynghori. Amlygwyd yn yr adroddiad drafft lle yn union yr oedd
angen gwneud newidiadau o ran dull y polisi ond nid oedd yn nodi'n union beth
oedd y newidiadau hynny. Anogodd y Cadeirydd yr aelodau i ymateb i'r
ymgynghoriad drwy leisio eu barn a chynnig sylwadau ar y polisi drafft.

Mewn ymateb i gwestiynau aelodau, dywedodd swyddogion —

e fod Cynllun Datblygu Lleol yn ofyniad statudol gan nodi manteision y dull hwnnw
er mwyn gosod polisi lleol yn hytrach na dibynnu ar bolisiau cenedlaethol a
Llywodraethol, eglurwyd y problemau sy’n wynebu awdurdodau eraill yn
benodol o ran datblygiadau tai

e darparwyd sicrwydd ynghylch yr amserlen ar gyfer y cyfnod ymgynghori o 8
wythnos gan nodi y bydd y cyfnod ymgynghori yn debygol o ddechrau yng
nghanol mis Awst a pharhau hyd at ddiwedd Medi neu ddechrau mis Hydref hyd
yn oed er mwyn sicrhau bod digon o amser i unigolion gyflwyno eu sylwadau.

e nodwyd bod yr laith Gymraeg yn ystyriaeth gynllunio statudol a thynnwyd sylw
at y Papur Gwybodaeth ar Barchu Nodweddion Unigryw a oedd yn cynnwys yr
laith Gymraeg gan nodi faint o Gymraeg a oedd yn cael ei siarad o fewn
ardaloedd penodol. Bydd yr holl ddogfennau ymgynghoriad yn cael eu
cynhyrchu’n ddwyieithog.

e ymhelaethwyd ar y cyflenwad o dir sydd ar gael ar gyfer tai a’r tai sydd wedi’u
cwblhau ers 2006 a phrosiectau poblogaeth a gofynion anheddau blynyddol.
Roedd mwy o drafodaethau manwl ar sut yr oedd y wybodaeth hynny o gymorth
i'r CDLI yn y dyfodol yn ofynnol.

Darllenodd y Cadeirydd argymhellion y swyddog a phleidleisiwyd yn unfrydol -
PENDERFYNWYD vy dylai aelodau ardystio Adroddiad Adolygu Drafft Cynllun
Datblygu Lleol Sir Ddinbych ( Atodiad 2) ynghyd & Chytundeb Cyflawni,

Asesiad Rheoliadau Cynefinoedd, Adroddiad Cwmpasu Arfarniad o Gynaliadwyedd
a phapurau gwybodaeth gefndirol wedi’'u diweddaru ar gyfer ymgynghoriad.

Tudalen 17



Daeth y cyfarfod i ben am 11.00 a.m.

Tudalen 18



WARD:

AELOD WARD:

CAIS RHIF:

CYNNIG:

LLEOLIAD:

Eitem Agenda 5

lan Weaver
Canol Dinbych

Y Cynghorydd Gwyneth Kensler (c)
01/2016/1243/ CA
Dymchwel hen adeiladau ysgol.

Safle hen Ganolfan Technoleg ac Addysg Alwedigaethol
Dinbych, Ldn Ganol Dinbych

Tudalen 19



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Police Station —or 1
=t
FB
SR
gt
. Ry
<2 / ';. I33LES . IE z

anisu D)

OAN.GOCH [ _GROVE-ROAD—
= Fron Deg

gl D
—@; N
ut)
e
-

[

[1+]

=

—

“Nvo T) AN

ryn Awel
Berllan -~ Spindrift
Lle Braf O O

nhyfryd

\
\ /
3
H
/ Car Park

© Crown copyright an database rights 2017 Ord
Y & Ay

01/2016/1243 sir ddinbych «
Scale: 1:1250 denbighshire <&

ooooooooooooo

Printed on: 22/8/2017 at 16:42 PM Tudalen 21 © Denbighshire County Council



Tudalen 22



_ m< LRI T T
.

w v d]
MU o] ey 41 ey s Sy
- ] ol
A GO WM i T 4 HOUYLS TN0400 By

S4231HIYY
NOWWQH q 0<
A3ISNIY

8 100 5689

anuapy DM TR ot

SNINNYI ity

A% _ ™ _ sthnen _2.&3: 1
atoen | w0 nvg e

N¥Id NOILY3OT LIS
* F14YS A QYINTOTTT NNTINAD

Ntk o e

NIJINAD dMYD Jo}
HIABNIQ "IONVD JYLN3d

IO

snikiﬂsalﬂn’_—t
A1 M) LA ST O wSR0 Tre i et

W DRCY N1 0N DT MALCIHS TH0LNTYLS 0 1IN Y []
MBIy BHLCH O ROl 18 0 $WONVd 1EIR0 1y NS
-l WY XIMI Lm0

55 YEOM TRRMENO L] FI0W | FIVYS 108 OO $LDY LM ey
WOTWRT TS 0 IHITULAOD BHE S TMAMTR) SHY

—l—l_ 6" m WO L X5 0 —)ﬂn
QXU SEIANAN
“ SNUMYHD THY 03011AI0
orroto SHOULIO IrvinTt
"
OF 9060 NY14 04 030G TN A3AUNE | §

Wwzoegae

-599
WgHSu9e

305573m

BEIT:1 II¥IS

NV1d SO - SO NNTINAD

sollep
. __

305573m

ERTE Y
uOEINDS Jeyling

305276m

wgoes9e

—_—

1599
wgos9se

Tudalen 23



Tudalen 24



PLAN IDENTIFY ING
BUILDINGS TD BE
DEMOLISHED

.— = ¥ - b
_{g i Ma%:s{raiés ¥
d_ar s Aff’, ourt
", “p n
2 . IM LEVEL CHANGE ON | 3 I
n ‘g“ EXSSTING TREES : A codil H(CrH-ICMSUUSTATIOH: STE = =
=S @\.7‘& 3 £9.8m GRQVE ROAD (1O
1 A 73.1m Fron Deg
' Ly A R
- — Ly
; Lt ) Rose
SITE IN DENBIGH N, - ; o _x.»’“) v Viips
CONSERVATION AREA : ! F s
e EXISTING EORWER SCHOCHK BIRLDINGS 10 BE ummlsam_l
EXISTING e Barery 4
TEMPORARY/MOBLE )
BURLDINGS TD BE EXISTTING HEDGE PRIOVIDLS PRIVACY FOR SURGERY ]
DEMOUSHED 4
— * 1
N _// : EXISTING TEMPORARY/MOBRE BUSt DINGS
EXISTING WALL ! 10 BE DEMOLISHED
PROVIDES PRIVACY * s -
FOR NEIGHBOURS - -, o Dbt
r i o EXISTING STONE WALL WITH ORNATE
» * = \}‘\E METAL RAILING TO 8E RTTAINED
g »
F EXSTING TREES -
“n*a, ACCESS 10 s
: NGHBOURING 5 ;
PROPERTIES DN SITE [° ?" : D q“{’z Y ‘E.’» %&‘
- ik et "
% Sown ' £ | ioviuaccess osir !{3 1.9 ¢ -
1 Ty . . A A ‘% %
- - To! (5
4 Ex l EXISTING NARROW ACCESS FROM LON GANOL
Ly : o e
Lhaal, ¢ G@ Q-
e Liys ~§ o <
g frn Aw W
Image 01

Site Appraisal Biagram

Tudalen 25



Tudalen 26



CARE
|
|

Ul INOANT 400 15114 g 2Gow) |
3 U 50 SLOALIHO¥Y NOWWOD AFISNIV 7OV
M-: _M _.m B HOI8NIA TONYD FdINId
- [}

i b zgab

W 3 ey o e A9YTTIA ONIAIT QILHOAINS GIS00Hd
o w Lt 10 SPIDALINGY BaIRljays Buny yinos Buissaidxa mda |puay ags 10 ohowy . HILIVHYHD * 00'S
o &
ey
0

EVELD

SITE LAYOU'T PLAN
XTRA

F.om

—RED
E

i e LT
SEBLIE b

...4““ ...T —Iﬂ.m.:nﬂnﬂpllunmilw.rw ..”_.

B Pt ahey

B
1.

7l By el o

wi...ll#ltﬂmw.

mnm;m‘mgm




Tudalen 28



WARD :

WARD MEMBER:

APPLICATION NO:

lan Weaver
Denbigh Central

Councillor Gwyneth Kensler (c )

01/2016/1243/ CA

PROPOSAL: Demolition of former school buildings

LOCATION: Site of former Denbigh Technology And Vocational Education
Centre Middle Lane Denbigh

APPLICANT: Mr R Bryn Davies, Grwp Cynefin

CONSTRAINTS: Conservation Area
Article 4 Direction

PUBLICITY Site Notice - No

UNDERTAKEN: Press Notice - No

Neighbour letters - Yes

CONSULTATION RESPONSES:

DENBIGH TOWN COUNCIL
“No objections. The Town Councillors did however wish to confirm that they would like the old
building at the location be recorded as per notification from Fiona Gale.”

CADW

CADW'’s comments below are contained in two emails forwarded to the Council by Welsh
Government following the latter’s confirmation in July 2017 that the application is one for
determination by Denbighshire (see section 1.1 of the report for the background to this
situation)

- First response to Welsh Government dated 10.4.17

This confirmed the collection of buildings, which includes the former Denbigh High School, are
unlisted but within the Denbigh conservation area. It contained an ‘Architectural Assessment’
from Cadw’s Inspector of Historic Buildings, Nick Davies, which included the following main
commentary:

“The original school building of 1903, with stone elevations, slate roofslopes and decorative central
cupola with lead spire, has been added to over the years with a mixture of unsympathetic additions.
These include substantial two-storey, flat roofed wings, various ancillary structures and mobile
classrooms. It would be easy to justify clearing all this post war clutter to reveal the original composition
but the plans involve the clearing of the whole site. The application justifies this because the buildings
are said to be in poor condition and incapable of being incorporated into the new scheme. There is no
explanation, however, why this is the case. There are no draft / concept schemes to show the inclusion
of the 1903 building or to illustrate the problems of including it, so it is hard to accept that it could not
have formed the centre piece of a new development. Instead, the proposed scheme is standard modern
domestic accommodation which borrows little or nothing from the character of the Denbigh Conservation
Area in which it sits. The scheme misses, therefore, the opportunity to retain a traditional building and
use it to inspire a locally distinctive development that would make a more positive contribution to the
conservation area.”

The CADW response goes on to refer to the contents of the main Welsh Government Circular
in place at the time (61/96) which contained the general presumption in favour of retaining
buildings which make a positive contribution to the character or appearance of a conservation
area, and the requirement to assess demolition proposals against the same broad criteria as
proposals to demolish listed buildings. 61/91also refers to the need for full information about

Tudalen 29



what is proposed for the site after demolition, and suggests that consent for demolition should
not be given unless there are acceptable and detailed plans for redevelopment. It goes on to
outline the tests in paragraphs 91 and 92 of the circular which deal with the issue of demolition
of listed buildings.

CADW'’s conclusion on the basis of the information in the submission at the time was:

“As there is little to suggest in the current application that there was ever any effort to explore the
possibility of retaining the core traditional buildings, incorporating them in the new scheme, or use them
to inspire the overall design of the new development, the application could be refused outright.
Alternatively, the applicant could be asked if further information is available to satisfy paragraphs 33, 91
and 92, such as a structural survey, evidence of efforts to reuse the buildings and concept drawings to
show the evolution of the design process, starting with a scheme which included the traditional buildings
through to the eventual proposals that have now been submitted.”

Officers understand that there was subsequent dialogue between CADW, Welsh Government
officials and the applicant’s agents, and that additional information was provided by the agents
to assist consideration of the application. This resulted in a second email from CADW to Welsh
Government.

-Second CADW response dated 28.6.2017

CADW'’s second response repeated some of the contents of the one referred to above, but
provided a detailed appraisal of the qualities of the original building and comments on the
issues relevant to the application:

“Cadw looked at the school some years ago to consider listing but concluded, in its current form, the
original 1903 element was too compromised by the unsympathetic and overwhelming additions which
enclosed the principal elevation in a tight courtyard, completely screening it from view other than from
corridors in the later wings. The redevelopment of the site, however, provides an opportunity to reverse
the damage, restore the building to its original form and reveal the hidden main fagade. Cadw has listed
buildings by this architect of similar significance and, accordingly, if returned fo its original form and
appearance would also have this potential.

So although we are considering only conservation area issues in this application, it does illustrate that
this is more than a run of the mill conservation area building, but one that has the potential to be listed
as a good example of an early twentieth century school. It was built by the Denbigh architect James
Hughes with a well composed and detailed principal elevation in the Tudor style with three storey porch
and stone copings to the verges. As well as various chapels, Hughes also designed another prominent
public building in Denbigh, the former Church Institute in Henllan Place, 1915-16, which is grade Il
listed. Tudorbethan was not an unusual style for schools at the time and Friars School in Bangor, built
in 1900 by the Chester architect, John Douglas, is very similar (and again grade Il listed) and perhaps
provided Hughes with inspiration for his Denbigh design. The County Governing Body (for schools)
apparently insisted on the use of local limestone to face the Denbigh school. The main fagade was
clearly intended to be seen and to impress. And to be locally distinctive. All of which could come into
play again once the facade is revealed. The building appears to be largely intact and a drawing of the
original design is attached for information.

It is argued that the condition of the building makes it unviable to retain in the new scheme but apart
from isolated leaks to the roof and related, minor outbreaks of dry rot in the affected floors, the building
appears to survive in a sound structural condition.

It would seem that the main reason for demolishing the building is to create a cleared site which allows
the preferred site layout without the complications of working with an existing structure. There are small
changes in level and the main entrance to the 1903 school (currently blocked) does have stone steps
leading up to the threshold which would inevitably restrict disabled access. But these are common
challenges and a secondary side entrance should easily address this issue. There is also likely to be a
preconceived idea of the layout of new residential units and perhaps the old school doesn'’t lend itself
easily to providing this sort of accommodation. There must, however, be requirements for staff
accommodation, offices or communal spaces that this original building could readily provide.

Tudalen 30



The building has a relatively small footprint in relation to the site as a whole, occupying only a small
percentage of the overall acreage, and should not reduce the number of units in total. The current
proposals, however, involve a site layout with a new site entrance and service road, as well as plans for
a temporary works access, and the existing building is in the way of all these elements. Ideally, the
desirability of retaining the old school should have been acknowledged at the outset and avoided the
considerable investment in the current proposals. The whole character of the development could have
borrowed from the original building and given the scheme a locally distinctive character, worthy of the
conservation area. The building was written off because it currently has little impact on the
conservation area but proposals have a responsibility to enhance rather than just protect the
conservation area and in this instance the scheme fails to meet this challenge.

| therefore recommend that the applicant should take the opportunity to enhance the character and
appearance of the conservation area by incorporating the original school building within the proposed
development.”

DENBIGHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL CONSULTEES -

Archaeologist

Has checked the Historic Environment Record and there are no previously known
archaeological sites. However the original school building is of interest and prior to demolition a
level 3 record of the building should be made. A condition should be attached to any
permission, should it be granted, which ensures that this takes place.

Conservation Officer
Has outlined the reasons for supporting the application including the demolition of the original
1903 school building:

“1. Denbighshire County Council asked Cadw to inspect the original 1903 building around 2011
with a view to listing. A Cadw officer visited the site and the conclusion was this building was
not worthy of listing as it had been compromised with the later poor quality additions to the site.
During the process of pre-application advice the above decision was a significant factor in my
decision to support the application as we were dealing with an unlisted building in a
Conservation Area which Cadw had previously decided was not of interest in it's current form.
Also my predecessor had already agreed to the principle of demolition and proposals prior to
my appointment on 01/07/16 and my opinion was to provide a consistent approach from
Denbighshire County Council Conservation .

2. | believe the applicants agents did consider the potential of retaining the original school
building in their feasibility studies but the conclusion proved to make the project unfeasible for
various reasons including, existing floor levels not being suitable for disabled users or elderly
persons to provide level access to tie in with the new buildings, it would be problematic gaining
new vehicular access from Grove Road including retaining the existing structure during
excavations , would have resulted in a loss of units making the project unviable. As well as
these reasons above the areas of the 1903 building where the later additions have been
attached are compromised (but the damage could be reversed with sympathetic reinstatement
works )

3. The location of the 1903 building is set back from Grove Road/Beacons Hill and more
significantly from Lon Ganol. At present the 1903 building is virtually screened from public view
by the later additions providing very minimal visual benefit to the Conservation Area. Combined
with the erection of the new buildings surrounding it on the site would mean it was mainly
screened from both public highways again resulting in minimal visual impact to the
Conservation Area. The visual impact of retaining the 1903 building could only be improved if
there was a significant revision to the current plans to reveal more of it’s elevations.

Bearing in mind this scheme is a major project and investment to the town of Denbigh and
surrounding area providing extra care/supported housing for the elderly and vulnerable, | feel
the benefit of the scheme as a whole to the community outweighs the benefit of retaining the
1903 building and I reluctantly agree to demolish a building of quality based on the above
reasons.

Tudalen 31



| therefore have no objection to this application”

RESPONSES FROM PRIVATE INDIVIDUALS:

One representation sent in relation to the planning application and this Conservation Area
Consent application, from:

M. Fairlamb, 67 Beacon’s Hill, Denbigh

Summary of representations relevant to the Conservation Area Consent application:

Interested in the Council’s response to the suggestion that any development — even one that
demolishes a prime period building in the conservation area — is preferable to leaving the site
for another developer to work with more proactively in the future. Many residents in the area
live with punitive restrictions to what they are permitted to do with the fabric of their properties:
down to which specific paint must be used for exterior woodwork. Residents who have been
forced to live with the poor environmental and economic impact of period, single-glazed
windows and other expensive restrictions will certainly see many barriers to the development
as currently planned.

EXPIRY DATE OF APPLICATION:

PLANNING ASSESSMENT:

THE PROPOSAL:
1.1 Summary of proposals
1.1.1  The report relates to an application for consent to demolish existing buildings at the
former Denbigh Technology and Vocational Centre site on Middle Lane in Denbigh.
These include the original stone built school building and a range of attached and
detached structures spread across the site.

1.1.2 The application is submitted by agents acting for Grwp Cynefin, and links to a
planning application granted permission at Planning Committee in February 2017 to
redevelop the site by way of a 70 unit extra care scheme (application reference
01/2016/1241).

1.1.3 The site is within the Denbigh Conservation Area, and the County Council are the
owners of the land.

1.1.4 Authorisation procedures separate to planning permission apply to demolition of
buildings in such areas, and oblige applications to be made for Conservation Area
Consent. At the time of submission of the Grwp Cynefin application, it was understood
that applications involving demolition of Council owned buildings in Conservation
Areas had to be referred for determination by Welsh Government (in this case, in
addition to the fact that the County Council are working in partnership with the
applicants in the operational side of the scheme). Consequently a brief report was
presented on the Conservation Area Consent application to Committee in February,
seeking Members’ agreement to refer the application to Welsh Government with the
recommendation that if the County Council was empowered to determine the
application, then it would grant consent. The application was duly referred to Welsh
Government for assessment on 16th February 2017.

1.1.5 Since that time, Welsh Government officials have sought advice from CADW on the
application, in order to assist consideration of issues relevant to the demolition of the

Tudalen 32



buildings on site. CADW officials have visited the site to assess the proposals and
have provided Welsh Government with comment on the merits of the application for
the demolition of the original stone built school building.

Following communication with Denbighshire Officers, and some 5 months following
referral of the application to them, Welsh Government officers confirmed in mid July
2017 that having received further legal advice, on the basis that the Council is not the
applicant, the application does not fall for Welsh Ministers to determine and it is for the
Council to do so. CADW'’s advice was duly passed on for consideration in determining
the application, and is included in the consultation responses section of the report.

In consultation with the Legal Officer, it has therefore been agreed to refer the
application to Planning Committee for consideration and determination. This is
considered to be the most appropriate and transparent process given the background
circumstances.

The report consequently provides updated information including the observations of
CADW, the applicant’s agent and the Council’s Conservation Officer, with
commentary thereon — and assessment of the merits of the proposals against Welsh
Government planning policy and guidance.

The applicants have been offered opportunity to provide additional information of
relevance to the proposals, having regard to developments since February 2017.
They have advised as follows:

“From our early site/building visits we considered the conservation value and impact
of the original 1903 school building. Our Conservation Architect’s Heritage Statement
evaluated the site, the quality of the existing buildings and the impact of any new
development on the setting of the Conservation Area. We consulted with the Council’s
Conservation Officers, considered planning policy researching material, studied
planning records and investigated leads to ascertain who may have been responsible
for the design of the 1903 building and its historical significance. We evaluated the
building interior, its structural condition and quality of its external form. We noted that
it was not listed and did not figure in any of Cadw’s previous assessments of the
Conservation Area.

Our initial Feasibility Study produced in February 2016 not only considered options for
new development, but carefully evaluated potential for re-use of the 1903 former
school building with the later additions stripped away and demolished to investigate
the possibilities of integrating the building within any new proposals. Early sketch
proposals including drawings C895.002 and 003 considered whether it might be
possible to incorporate the school structure into our proposals but it soon became
apparent that this would not be possible for a number of reasons:

- a) The main facade and north elevation are directly adjacent to the only viable way
of gaining suitable access to the site from Lon Goch (Grove Road) required for
construction traffic, service and emergency vehicles as it is not possible to develop
and service this large brownfield site for its intended use from Lon Ganol (Middle
Lane) without causing major disruption to the surrounding area. As the scheme
evolved and a new vehicle access was agreed with Highways at a considerably lower
level than the ground floor of the school building, we investigated further the
possibilities of linking the 1903 building with new development and supporting the
school structure. We concluded this was fraught with planning and technical
difficulties and could not be handled sympathetically in a way which would sit
comfortably within the setting of the Conservation Area and a number of listed
buildings close by including Denbigh Museum.

- b) It would not be possible to reinstate the ground in front of the North elevation and
main East facade (which impact most with the Conservation Area) as it might have
been laid out originally before the later more plain additions were incorporated while

Tudalen 33



marrying in with modern construction without altering or undermining the existing
building features or altering the character of the school building.

- ¢) The existing 1903 building floor levels do not lend themselves to providing new
level access for older persons, disabled users, staff and visitors and even with lifts
and ramps we could not integrate and readily convert the school building so it could
line through with new development. Our drawing C895.045 provided shows the full
extent of the level differences. In their report Cadw states... “the 1903 school does
have stone steps leading up to the threshold which would inevitably restrict disabled
access’”. We do not agree that a ‘secondary side access could address this issue’ and
both these factors would significantly compromise user accessibility.

- d) Cadw’s assertion that we adopted a ‘preconceived idea of the layout of new
residential units’ without fully considering the 1903 school building’s full potential for
re-use is not correct as we did investigate this fully and were unable to readily
accommodate ‘staff accommodation, offices or communal spaces’ within the former
building as the spaces and their location within 1903 structure were unsuitable and
inappropriate for the intended use on this site. During our site visit Cadw appeared to
accept our conclusions that the 1903 building could not be converted readily to
provide older persons extra care housing or supported living dwellings for older
persons or those with disabilities to an acceptable modern standard.

Cadw suggest in their report that as the ‘building has a relatively small footprint in
relation to the site as whole, occupying only a small percentage of the overall acreage
it should not reduce the numbers in total’. This statement is not correct as the location
of the 1903 building is significant when evaluating the full potential of the site, the
number of new homes that can be provided and how any new development may be
laid out. In particular if we were to retain the 1903 building and create open space in
front of the main fagcade as Cadw suggest so the building can ... ‘be seen and to
impress’ and to convey its ‘local distinctiveness’ this would have significant
implications for site density, effectively sterilizing a substantial area. This would
include land where the later unwanted school building additions are currently are
placed, effectively moving the new building line back and compressing any new
development to the South.

The original school fagcade facing East is largely obscured by the later more plain
additions and the courtyard which had become overgrown. A small glimpse of the
North elevation is visible from Lon Goch. The West and South elevations of the
original school house tucked away out of view. If Cadw envisage a ‘stand-alone’
converted school building within the context of the intended development this would
be of limited viability, would not offer sustainable or practical re-use and in our view
make only a modest contribution to the Conservation Area.

Our earlier report dated 24th May 2017 concluded that 15 fewer apartments could be
provided if the 1903 building was retained impacting significantly on the scheme
viability and the ability to provide the range of support and communal facilities
envisaged by Gnwp Cynefin and its partners on the site. We provided overlay drawing
C895.046 showing how the footprint of the existing 1903 building sits in relation to the
new proposal to further explain the implications of this.

In their later report following their site visit, Cadw accepts that the 1903 building
currently has little impact on the conservation area. It is not correct for Cadw to state
that due consideration was never given to the possible retention of the 1903 building
as this clearly is not the case in our view. Equally we do not believe that it would be
wise for any new development to ‘borrow its character from the original building’ as
any new development should convey its own distinctiveness within the setting of the
Conservation Area without relying upon the form of the 1903 building. Finally we
believe the proposed scheme, which addresses a multitude of complex requirements,
seeks to enhance and protect the character of the Conservation Area while offering a
modern building fit for its new purpose “

Tudalen 34



2.

3.

1.2 Description of site and surroundings
1.2.1  The original development on the site was the stone walled, slate roofed school

building in the north west corner of the site, which was built in the early 1900’s and
was known as Denbigh High School. It has been enveloped by extensions over time,
and the site is currently occupied by a mix of more modern masonry and flat roof
buildings from the 1950s, and light weight timber framed low pitched roof buildings
from the 1970’s. The physical condition of these buildings is poor.

1.2.2 The main vehicle access is off Middle Lane, with a pedestrian access off Lon Goch.

1.2.3 The site has level access from Middle Lane but falls sharply down via high stone
retaining walls to Lon Goch. There are large expanses of tarmacadam within the site,
providing car parking and recreation areas, and the area between the more modern
buildings and Middle Lane is partly grassed and has some mature trees, and the
overgrown strip between the buildings and Lon Goch has some shrubs and mature
trees.

1.3 Relevant planning constraints/considerations
1.3.1 The site lies within the development boundary of Denbigh in the Local Development
Plan, and is in the Denbigh Conservation Area.

1.4 Relevant planning history
1.4.1 Planning permission was granted in February 2017 for the redevelopment of the site
in the form of a 70 unit extra care scheme, involving the demolition of all the former
school / education centre buildings on the site. Otherwise there are no applications of
direct relevance to the matters for consideration of this Conservation Area Consent
application.

1.5 Developments/changes since the original submission
1.5.1 The application has not been changed since submission. Exchanges with Welsh
Government since the referral of the application to the former in February 2017, and
CADW'’s input to that process is outlined in section 1.1 of the report. The comments of
CADW, the Council’'s Conservation Officer and the applicant’s agents are all included
in the earlier sections of the report so members are fully aware of the arguments in
relation to demolition of the original school building.

1.6 Other relevant background information
1.6.1 None.

DETAILS OF PLANNING HISTORY:

2.1 Application 01/2016/1241/PF
Demolition of existing buildings and redevelopment of land by the erection of 70 extra care
apartments, community living unit, construction of new vehicular and pedestrian accesses,
alteration of existing vehicular access and hard and soft landscaping.
Granted at Planning Committee 8" February 2017

RELEVANT POLICIES AND GUIDANCE:

The main planning policies and guidance are considered to be:

Tudalen 35



3.1 Supplementary Planning Guidance
Conservation Areas SPG — March 2015

3.2 Government Policy / Guidance
Planning Policy Wales Edition 9 - November 2016
Technical Advice Note 24: The Historic Environment - May 2017
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 as amended by The Historic
Environment (Wales) Act 2016
Managing Conservation Areas in Wales (CADW) May 2017

The contents of PPW Chapter 6, TAN 24 and CADW’s Managing Conservation Areas in
Wales reflect the general themes set in the earlier Planning (Listed Buildings and
Conservation Areas) Act 1990 and the Historic Environment (Wales) Act 2016 in respect of
considerations to be given to proposals impacting on the historic environment, and are an up
to date expression of Welsh Government'’s position on the context for consideration of a
conservation area consent application. Key sections of these documents are set out below to
ensure there is a full appreciation of this context within which the application needs to be
assessed :

- The Council’s Supplementary Planning Guidance — Conservation Areas provides only
limited guidance for the consideration of conservation area consent applications. Section 5.1
sets out basic principles requiring assessment of the impact of proposals on the character
and appearance of conservation areas, and notes that consent for demolition will not normally
be granted until it is known what form redevelopment will take, and how it preserves or
enhances the conservation area. It recognises there may however be some poor quality
buildings which, if removed, would result in visual improvements to Conservation Areas.

- Planning Policy Wales 9, Chapter 6 provides basic guidance on the considerations to be
applied to applications involving impacts on the historic environment. It reflects the general
requirements in the Historic Environment Act 2016 / 1990 Act in respect of protecting the
historic environment. This stretches to proposals involving World Heritage sites,
archaeological remains, listed buildings and Conservation Areas. PPW stresses the
importance of the historic environment to the country’s culture and character, our sense of
place and cultural identity; and that what is of significance needs to be identified and change
that has an impact on historic assets must be managed in a sensitive and sustainable way.
6.1.4 states that ...”any actions must be in proportion to the impact of the proposals, and the
effects on the significance of the assets and their heritage values”.

Section 6.5.19 makes clear that there is no statutory requirement to have regard to the
provisions of the Development Plan when considering applications for conservation area
consent, as the Courts have accepted Section 54A of the 1990 Act (superseded by Section
38(6) of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004, does not apply. The policies of the
Local Development Plan are not therefore material to the application.

The fundamental approach to consideration of conservation area consent applications is set
out in 6.5.20:

“There should be a general presumption in favour of the preservation or enhancement of the
character and appearance of a conservation area or its setting.”

In terms of principles, this section of PPW suggests:
- ltis preferable for related planning and conservation area consent applications to be considered
concurrently, and for planning applications to be for full rather than outline permission.

Tudalen 36



- Account should be taken of the wider effects of demolition on the building’s surroundings and on
the architectural, archaeological, or historic interest of the conservation area as a whole.

- The general presumption should be in favour of retaining buildings which make a positive
contribution to the character and appearance of a conservation area

- Proposals should be tested against conservation area appraisals where they are available

- TAN 24 sets out the following in relation to proposals for conservation area consent:

“6.12 ...... Applications for Conservation Area Consent will require a heritage impact statement,
which should explain why demolition is desirable or necessary alongside a broader
assessment of the impact of the proposals on the character or appearance of the area.

6.13 There should be a general presumption in favour of retaining buildings, which make a
positive contribution to the character or appearance of a conservation area. Proposals to
demolish such buildings should be assessed against the same broad criteria as proposals to
demolish listed buildings (see 5.15). In cases where it is considered a building makes little or
no contribution, the local planning authority will normally need to have full information about
what is proposed for the site after demolition. Consent for demolition should not be given
without acceptable and detailed plans for the reuse of the site unless redevelopment is itself
undesirable. The local planning authority is entitled to consider the broad principles of a
proposed development, such as its scale, size and massing, when determining whether
consent should be given for the demolition of an unlisted building in a conservation area.

6.14 It may be appropriate to impose a condition on the grant of consent for demolition so that
it does not take place until full planning permission has been granted and a contract for
carrying out the development work has been made.”

Paragraph 5.15 of TAN 24, as referred to in 6.13 above states as below:

“An application for the demolition of a listed building should be made in exceptional
circumstances and only as an option of last resort. Consent for demolition should not be given
simply because redevelopment is economically more attractive than the repair and re-use of a
historic building. The following factors need to be considered:

- The condition of the building, the cost of repair and maintenance in relation to its importance
and the value derived from its continued use. Where a building has been deliberately
neglected, less weight will be given to these costs.

- The efforts made to keep the building in use or to secure a new use, including the offer of the
unrestricted freehold of the building for sale at a fair market price that reflects its condition and
situation.

- The merits of the alternative proposals for the site, including whether the replacement
buildings would meet the objectives of good design and whether or not there are substantial
benefits for the community that would outweigh the loss resulting from demolition. “

- Managing Conservation Areas in Wales
This CADW publication issued in May 2017 supplements Planning Policy Wales and
Technical Advice Note 24: The Historic Environment. It sets out the policy context and
duties for local planning authorities to designate and manage conservation areas, and
is intended to assist local planning authorities in how to take account of Cadw’s
Conservation Principles for the Sustainable Management of the Historic Environment
in Wales to achieve high-quality sensitive change. Section 6.1 provides guidance on
control over demolition in conservation areas. It repeats the basic guidance in
Planning Policy Wales 9 Section 6:

“Local planning authorities should favour retaining buildings which make a positive contribution
to the character or appearance of a conservation area. In cases where a building makes little or
no such contribution, the authority will normally need to have full information about what is
proposed for the site after demolition. Consent for demolition should not normally be given
without acceptable and detailed plans for the reuse of the site, unless redevelopment is itself
undesirable. Local planning authorities can consider the broad principles of a proposed

Tudalen 37



development, such as its scale, size and massing, when determining whether consent for
demolition should be given.”

It should be noted here that the abovementioned policy / guidance in Planning Policy Wales,
TAN 24 and the Historic Environment Act and CADW'’s Managing Conservation Areas in Wales
have come into being after the submission of the application. Previous versions of PPW and
Welsh Office Circular 61/91 contained similar approaches to the principle of demolition in
conservation areas in emphasising the presumption in favour of the preservation or
enhancement of the character and appearance of a conservation area or its setting.

4. MAIN PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS:

4.1.The main land use planning issues in relation to the application are considered to be:

Principle of demolition

Impact on the Denbigh conservation area or its setting

4.2.In relation to the main planning considerations:

Principle of demolition
The policy and guidance applicable to consideration of a Conservation Area Consent
application are set out in detail in Section 3 of the report.

In applying the basis of this policy and guidance to what is involved in this application, it
is reasonable to conclude that the demolition of unlisted buildings in the Denbigh
Conservation area would not be unacceptable in principle. However, it is incumbent on
the Council to assess whether the particular impacts of demolition on the character and
appearance of the Conservation Area or its setting are acceptable, alongside other
material considerations. These are the subject of review in the following section of the
report.

Impact on the Denbigh conservation area or its setting

The applicant’s case

Following their dialogue with CADW, the agents have clarified the basis of their
arguments for demolition, in particular in respect of the removal of the original stone
school building. The main points are highlighted in section 1.1.9 of the report. In brief, it
is contended that due consideration has been given to the practicality and feasibility of
retaining the original building as part of a redevelopment scheme, but this is not
possible having regard to the need to achieve access from Lon Goch, significant levels
issues, complications achieving level access to modern standards within the building
and between it and any new development; and the inevitable sterilisation of land around
the school building, leading to any new development being compressed into the south
of the site (losing at least 15 units from the extra care scheme).

It is argued that the proposed redevelopment ‘addresses a number of complex
requirements, seeks to enhance and protect the character of the Conservation Area
while offering a modern building fit for its new purpose.’ The applicant’s Conservation
architect has suggested that CADW’s own admission that the 1903 building is too
compromised to be suitable for listing is fairly fundamental and that if they wished to
protect the future of this building when the site was up for redevelopment then surely it
should have been listed at that time.

Tudalen 38



Consultation responses

There are no objections to the demolition of the buildings on the site from Denbigh
Town Council, the Council’s Archaeologist and the Conservation Officer. The Town
Council and Archaeologist suggest it would be appropriate to oblige a suitable
photographic record of the original school building if consent is granted. The
Conservation Officer sets out reasons why the decision was made to support the
application, having regard to CADW'’s position, the merits of the original school building,
the practicality of incorporating it into a revised scheme and the benefits of the
redevelopment.

There is a single representation from a private individual which refers to the loss of a
‘prime period building’ but this is not expressed as an objection to the proposals.

The main concerns over demolition are those expressed by CADW, and in respect of
the loss of the stone built former Denbigh High School building. CADW’s comments are
set out in detail in the Consultation Responses section of the report. They consider this
is a good example of an early 20t century school and that there is an ideal opportunity
to reverse the damage of unsympathetic additions to reveal the original main fagade
and appearance, opening the possibility of consideration for formal listing. CADW
conclude the applicants should take the opportunity to enhance the character and
appearance of the conservation area by incorporating the original school building within
the proposed development. They express reservations over the case made for
demolition and the efforts to explore the possibility of retention of the building at design
stage, and they pose questions over conclusions on the structural condition of the
building and the feasibility of its reuse.

Assessment in relation to current policy and guidance
In relation to the policy and guidance referred to in section 3.2 of the report:

The proposals do not pose any obvious conflicts with the contents of the Council’s
Supplementary Planning Guidance — Conservation Areas. The application contains
sufficient information to assess the impacts on the conservation area and its setting,
and has to be viewed in the context of the full planning permission detailing the form the
proposed redevelopment will take. The removal of the range of poor quality modern
buildings would result in clear visual improvements to the Conservation Area.

Having regard to the contents of Planning Policy Wales 9, Chapter 6, and CADW's
Managing Conservation Areas in Wales, it is fully accepted that there should be a
general presumption in favour of the preservation or enhancement of the character and
appearance of a conservation area or its setting. The impacts of the demolition of the
original school building have been assessed in detail and due respect has been given to
the reservations of CADW in weighing the merits of the application:

- The application for conservation area consent was submitted at the same time as
the full planning application for the redevelopment of the site, which is in accord
with PPW’s suggestion that both applications should be considered concurrently,
and that the planning application should be for full rather than outline permission.

- Full account has been taken of the wider effects of demolition on the building’s
surroundings and on the architectural, archaeological, or historic interest of the
conservation area as a whole.

Tudalen 39



In accepting that there is a general presumption in favour of retaining buildings
which make a positive contribution to the character and appearance of a
conservation area, this has to be balanced against the feasibility of incorporating
the original school building within a scheme, and the positive benefits of the extra
care scheme (reflected in the Planning Committee’s deliberations and approval of
the planning application in February 2017)

The conservation area appraisal for the Denbigh Conservation Area was drafted at
a time when the site was outside the Conservation Area boundary. Its contents are
of limited relevance to considerations to be applied to the Conservation Area
Consent application.

Having regard to the contents of TAN 24:

The application was accompanied by a heritage statement, which addresses
considerations contained in WO Circular 61/96 and PPW 9 Chapter 6, which were
in place at the time of submission, and the supplementary information from the
applicant’s agent referred to in 1.1.9 sets out a case:

As to why demolition is acceptable / necessary alongside a broader assessment of
the impact of the proposals on the character or appearance of the area.

How the proposals to demolish the original school building have been considered
with regard to the criteria applied to proposals to demolish listed buildings. The
Council has full information about what is proposed for the site after demolition.

It is a matter for the Council to impose a suitably worded condition on any consent
to ensure demolition does not take place until a contract for carrying out the
redevelopment work has been made.

In relation to the contents of TAN 24 para 5.15, concerning tests in respect of listed
building demolition proposals:

The applicants have set out arguments for demolition, countering concerns that
this is acceptable simply because redevelopment is economically more attractive
than the repair and re-use of the original school building —

e  Potential for re-use and integration of the old school building has been
seriously investigated and ruled out as not being possible for a number of
reasons (implications on accessibility of the site, levels issues within and
between buildings impacting on accessibility, practicality of conversion to
modern standards, sterilisation of a significant proportion of the site, etc.).
Use as a standalone development is considered impractical given the location
of the building and difficulties of achieving an independent access. The
implication is that the value derived from its continued use is limited and
retention would impact severely on the feasibility of the redevelopment
scheme.

The building has not been deliberately neglected.

The original school building is part of a large complex of buildings, is itself
enveloped by modern extensions and as noted above is inaccessible as an
independent building. Its re-use relies on access being provided through any
redevelopment which may take place around it. This inevitably limits the
potential to keep it in use or to secure a new use, regardless of what options
may be feasible for disposal through unrestricted freehold or sale at a fair
market price that reflects its condition and situation.

e |tis to be noted that he merits of the alternative proposals for the site have
been considered by Planning Committee and have been deemed acceptable
through grant of planning permission for the extra care scheme in February
2017. In respecting CADW’s comments on the merits of the design of the
redevelopment, it is considered there are substantial benefits for the

Tudalen 40



community that need to be weighed against the loss resulting from demolition,
which is the basis of support from the Conservation Officer.

Conclusions

Having regard to the background information including the PPW / TAN 24 tests, in concluding on
the merits of the application, it is clear that the main issue is whether the case is made for the
demolition of the original school building. There are no arguments made by any party for the
retention of other buildings, indeed it would seem common ground that the removal of the mix of
poor quality buildings across the site offers the potential for considerable visual benefits in the
Conservation Area. Officers’ take on the factors which weigh in favour and against the demolition
consent application are as follows:

Against the grant of consent for demolition of the original school building —

- ltis a good example of an early 20t century school building, worthy of retention

- CADW consider it has a potential for designation as a listed building if the enveloping
extensions are removed

- Its loss would have a negative impact on the character and appearance of the conservation
area

- Its condition does not seem to be so poor as make retention impractical

- Options can be explored to incorporate the building in a revised development scheme

- There is no compelling financial viability case made to conclude retention would make a
scheme impractical

In support of consenting to demolition of the original school building —

- CADW have had opportunity to decide whether to list the school building, but have not done
so in 2011 and in recent months, on the basis that its current form is compromised by
unsympathetic / inappropriate extensions.

- The redevelopment scheme has been developed in the knowledge that CADW have not listed
the old school

- The location of the building is such that even if it were to be retained in its entirety as part of a
‘redesigned’ redevelopment on the rest of the site, it would only be visible from a limited
number of publicly accessible viewpoints at the bottom of Beacon’s Hill, hence making only a
limited contribution to the Conservation Area.

- Its removal would consequently not have a significant negative adverse impact on the
character and appearance of the conservation area or its setting.

- Retention of the school building would sterilise a significant part of the site, limiting the scope
and potential benefits of a redevelopment.

- It would be impossible to implement the approved 70 unit extra care scheme, with the loss of
its attendant community benefits, which are a material consideration.

Officers recognise that there are difficult matters to weigh in this instance, but are satisfied that all
the relevant considerations are before the Committee, so a measured decision can be made.

Having regard to the range of issues, Officers take the view that the balance falls in favour of
consenting to demolition, including the old school building. CADW'’s conclusions on the quality of
the old school building and the arguments for its retention in a redesigned scheme have been
given the closest scrutiny alongside the case on behalf of the applicants, which shows the
attempts to incorporate the original school building into a scheme, the feasibility of retaining it,
and the impacts of its retention on the feasibility of a redevelopment scheme. Whilst the issues
are finely balanced here, it is ultimately suggested that the clear community benefits from the

Tudalen 41



development of the extra care scheme granted planning permission by Planning Committee in
February 2017 are a factor which weigh significantly in favour of the proposals.

5. SUMMARY

5.1 The application relates to demolition works necessary to facilitate the redevelopment of a
brownfield site within the development boundary of Denbigh in the adopted Denbighshire
Local Development Plan.

5.2 Full planning permission has been already been granted at Planning Committee in
February 2017 for a development of 70 apartments and a community living unit, offering
extra care / supported housing for the elderly and vulnerable. This scheme included for
the demolition of all existing buildings on the site.

5.3 Welsh Government have confirmed that responsibility for determination of this
conservation area consent application now rests with Denbighshire County Council.

5.4 The report sets out the main planning considerations relevant to the consideration of the
application, i.e. the acceptability of the proposals in terms of impacts on the character or
appearance of the conservation area, or its setting.

5.5 There are no local objections to the application. CADW have reservations over the loss
of the original school building and consider it should be retained as part of a scheme.
The applicants have put forward detailed arguments explaining the practical difficulties of
incorporating it into a development. The application is supported by the Council’s
Conservation Officer.

5.6 In reviewing the proposals against the policies / guidance in Planning Policy Wales and
TAN 24, and weighing the considerations relevant to the determination, it is concluded
that whilst the demolition of the original school building would have a limited negative
impact on the conservation area and its setting, this would not be so significant as to be
unacceptable in this location, and taking into account the positive benefits of the
redevelopment scheme, it would be reasonable to recommend consent be granted.

RECOMMENDATION: CONSENT- subject to the following conditions:-

1. No demolition, site clearance, or development shall be permitted to begin until a Level 3
photographic record has been made of the buildings on the site in accordance with the
standard methodology in the Clwyd-Powys Archaeological Trust's specifications, as set out in
the Notes to Applicant attached to this permission, and the resulting photographs have been
forwarded on a CD or DVD to the Local Planning Authority and the Development Control
Archaeologist, Clwyd-Powys Archaeological Trust, 41 Broad Street, Welshpool, Powys, SY21
7RR. Tel. 01938 553670.

2. No demolition works shall be permitted to commence on the original stone school building
until the written approval of the Local Planning Authority has been given to proposals for the
reuse of stone and agreed archictectural features in the redevelopment scheme granted
planning permission under application code no.01/2016/1241/PF.

The reasons for the conditions are:-
1. In the interests of investigation and recording of historic buildings

2. To recognise the history of the site through the incorporation of features of the old school in
the redevelopment scheme.

Tudalen 42



WARD:

AELOD(AU) WARD:

CAIS RHIF:

CYNNIG:

LLEOLIAD:

Eitem Agenda 6

Denise Shaw
Rhuthun

Y Cynghorwyr Bobby Feeley, Huw Hilditch Roberts ac Emrys
Wynn (c)
02/2017/0688/ PF

Llunio mynedfa i gerbydau ac ardal barcio o flaen yr annedd.

15 Haulfryn Rhuthun

Tudalen 43



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



- _
i / ':%ndre L—_"\j @ PEW
Coed y Bryn k%
S
Dornoch
J Tawelfan QV
Dedwyddfa ?:DEI G
g Coed _Bryn Eryl
o Uchel QD 2 1!
I Y&t
a
fM/ The Nooke
Ofr
callalpe
o | TR
Coetmor 3 o % Lasynys
Llys-Gwyn ;‘3_ 2 Tres
o
w

[31?

w

0

@

<
_.‘
@
[l
—
o
=

E':;l
&
gic

ElE’éntir E
L_rz@welon

lys|\Helyg

LE

T —
—NVHOIANHIM

0] —

516

-
oo

bt J [ 6 |
F Meirnon 11’

L
-
(=Nis]
b
a

3alop Llys

3

[

=
L —

. \_Blaenwemn >
RV s o R FANRE Y-
[PUGRAPLRPYTcht and database fights 20{7 QrnalfegSiney yoooz30s, 2= ¢
02/2017/0688 sir ddinbych
Scale: 1:1250 denbiggusmm[g -
Printed on: 22/8/2017 at 16:47 PM Tudalen 45

© Denbighshire County Council



Tudalen 46



SITE PLAN

. MMM X002 55000 Slvw 23
LLLZOLYTRIOD CTLEOLYTRIOR
YRI S1T720ysuybigueg ‘URINY “fmornd Uo) USH ‘asnol Lpag

¥o'od

Wd | 02 170GL] £L o0l

. Aq _..t-.._-m b hich Hep
H 1 B7L0

uopsael | ‘ou Bujmesp ot yasjosd

subjq 3115 pasodoly § Bunysixg

HIHLAY NAMATAVH 'SL of

ann yasfosd

o Buemesp

S@3)AJIDS [DJINEIDYIYDID

SSOUIDNOHOSILYW

SHEONE ) AN STTINENT 0] ¥OMHG S5 M O3ETHO 34 O THOGH NG The IHDRAKX) O

P T
.W//

N

40200t

e ————

NV1d LAOAVT 31IS 03504044

“Bupuney pue eseq sanues 115
SSEI) LR0SE X 0GE U0 BUIPPag SELcK PUESLINWES £ | LnZ| U0 SGI3Y d)asuoa [seaaxd PasoU-gn W gL % LZ1
“Bun punet) pun sseq g1aIoLca
£15 SS2I0 LW 00 X 052 to Suippoy FELOwW PURS{USURE €1} URALZ| va gy BuBpa paddo) 1By ww gozZ X LS
#HS 8119 £0F 0SNED) 1w Gualidiund | B4 ) (RUBIRW S-S JENUBLE |3 SSIUNL WKOS) Uy
“1pu wad g0z "a1eboiBBe oS [EuNLO WWNZ ‘EEEL 12 § | Mod
2867 S8 5'0 85nE1) Lauk Bupitiod wepedepy GEM0) 2520 B5US( JO SSIUNL] PHEPEOSUCD WLOg
“sapuq uad pot *eieBasBBe ez jpuwou wwg *EEsL 12 9 | UEY
467 58 54 2507 i Suthrdi wepeaey; esmos) Bupeapy asuag §o sselngr pRIEPHOSUCD W OF
EYWH 40 5101031 8G) \pw Buplidwos jeas KLs yomn wwg

- ey
- asegqng

- 05N ageg

= asmag Buueay
- uepag

UajidniidieY Buideai N IEASHA T RGO ]

02:l

ONISSOH] dVINIIH3A

It 3941 ) 35v6 - BAS wwps)

356103 358 usugg .
3SHN0D IHYIM _Eam.._

, .

. r..n..cmv
//‘
N\ B

BU3N 3d OITONTING WwlsSE = LIL

06 ¢

dn _E.msl_

Gi3) 3d 03dadr LVTd WHEDZ = 0%

HVId L1N0AVT 317 TRTISTRI

poay bBuiusny pooy

frawdani

\

__. — '

buijuoyd afipay ¥

uapinb juosy

— e

_ﬂ_,.o—\_-—;_ i
—a

Tudalen 47

yjuod

poay Buiuang pooy x_‘
Quay paddorp ....\
Sqray pasoulng wwzg| %zl |,
N
YSIuij 3IDJINS J0WIDY m |
pogap Buissold Abajony a3s - Juawasod |5 i
3
$5F0ov 40 HLUTIM
L o o — e i e i - e e
S ek quay paddos 1b1) woggz X 05 i L
—r : xaufile waggry &CS_W wugozi | —— f
Yy wog 1 - a1udy gaynd ey | ,
1aQun g papineq (DIipsas g 150 aja 0 1
{I0weDy .
13 yind
orw L | s |=
IS /
] ystutj 83u44ns owypy |3 -
GoI0 Diiy.iod m
,_
¥ - J
Aupunag 0y abpay Bwigsixe
_ W
|
_¥
91 &M St ol 9L M
ddiggeptite?]7n

G oM




Tudalen 48



Denise Shaw

WARD : Ruthin

WARD MEMBER(S): Clirs Bobby Feeley, Huw Hilditch Roberts and Emrys Wynn (c)

APPLICATION NO: 02/2017/0688/ PF

PROPOSAL: Formation of vehicular access and parking area to front of
dwelling

LOCATION: 15 Haulfryn Ruthin

APPLICANT: Miss Emily Owen

CONSTRAINTS: None

PUBLICITY Site Notice - No

UNDERTAKEN: Press Notice - No

Neighbour letters - Yes

REASON(S) APPLICATION REPORTED TO COMMITTEE:
Scheme of Delegation Part 2

e Recommendation to grant / approve — 4 or more objections received

CONSULTATION RESPONSES:
RUTHIN TOWN COUNCIL
“No objections”

DENBIGHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL CONSULTEES -

- Highways Officer
No objection. The loss of on-street parking has been considered and is not a highway
safety concern. Separate Highway consent will be required to construct the vehicular
footway crossing.

RESPONSE TO PUBLICITY:

In objection
Representations received from:

Philip Mclaren,10 Haulfryn, Ruthin (O)
Mrs. A. L. Edwards, 17 Haulfryn Ruthin (O)
Mrs G Vaughan, 20 Haulfryn, Ruthin (O)
P. M. Thomas, 8, Haulfryn, Ruthin (O)

Summary of planning based representations in objection:
Highway impacts

Inappropriate for a cul de sac, will adversely affect vehicular access along the road and reduce
turning space / will reduce the availability of on-street parking to other residents of Haulfryn -

already difficult to park on the estate, and the proposal will force neighbours to have to park
further away from their houses.

EXPIRY DATE OF APPLICATION: 06/09/2017

Tudalen 49



REASONS FOR DELAY IN DECISION (where applicable):

awaiting consideration by Committee

PLANNING ASSESSMENT:
1. THE PROPOSAL:
1.1 Summary of proposals

1.1.1

1.1.2

1.1.4

The application is for the formation of a vehicular access and parking area to the front
of the dwelling.

The proposal is to remove an existing hedge which currently forms the front boundary
to enable vehicles to access the site, and the existing front garden area would be
finished with a tarmac surface to form the parking area.

A 1.8m fence is proposed along the side boundary adjacent to the path leading to the

front door, and the hedge along the side boundary with the adjoining property is
proposed to be retained.

The basic details can be seen on the plans at the front of the report.

1.2 Description of site and surroundings

1.2.1

1.2.2

The dwelling is a semi-detached property which occupies a plot at the end of a cul de
sac on the Haulfryn housing estate in Ruthin.

Some dwellings on the estate are served by private vehicular accesses with off-road
parking, although the majority do not have their own vehicular access and driveway /
parking area, meaning there are a number of cars parked on the estate road, and
along the cul de sac leading to the application site.

1.3 Relevant planning constraints/considerations

1.3.1

The site is within the Ruthin development boundary as defined in the Local
Development Plan.

1.4 Relevant planning history

1.41

None.

1.5 Developments/changes since the original submission

1.5.1

None.

1.6 Other relevant background information

1.6.1

Separate highway consent would be required for the construction of the vehicular
footway crossing and dropped kerb.

2. DETAILS OF PLANNING HISTORY:

2.1 N/A

3. RELEVANT POLICIES AND GUIDANCE:
The main planning policies and guidance are considered to be:
3.1 Denbighshire Local Development Plan (adopted 4t June 2013)
Policy RD1 — Sustainable development and good standard design
Policy ASA3 — Parking standards

3.2 Supplementary Planning Guidance
SPG Parking Standards in New Development

3.3 Government Policy / Guidance

Planning Policy Wales Edition 9 November 2016
Development Control Manual

Tudalen 50



Technical Advice Note 18: Transport
MAIN PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS:

In terms of general guidance on matters relevant to the consideration of a planning application,
Planning Policy Wales Edition 9, 2016 (PPW) confirms the requirement that planning applications
'should be determined in accordance with the approved or adopted development plan for the
area, unless material considerations indicate otherwise' (Section 3.1.3). It advises that material
considerations ‘... must be planning matters; that is, they must be relevant to the regulation of the
development and use of land in the public interest, towards the goal of sustainability’ (Section
3.1.4).

The Development Management Manual 2016 states that material considerations can include the
number, size, layout, design and appearance of buildings, the means of access, landscaping,
service availability and the impact on the neighbourhood and on the environment (Section 9.4).

The following paragraphs in Section 4 of the report therefore refer to the policies of the
Denbighshire Local Development Plan, and to the material planning considerations which are
considered to be of relevance to the proposal.

4.1 The main land use planning issues in relation to the application are considered to be:

4.1.1 Principle

4.1.2 Visual amenity

Residential amenity

Highways (including access and parking)

413
414

Other matters

4.2 In relation to the main planning considerations:
4.2.1 Principle
Policy RD 1 Sustainable development and good standard design sets basic tests to
be applied to proposals on sites within development boundaries.

The site is located within the development boundary of Ruthin.

The principle of this type of proposal would normally be considered acceptable,
subject to consideration of localised impacts, which are referred to in the following
sections of the report.

4.2.2 Visual Amenity
Criteria i) of Policy RD 1 requires that development respects the site and

surroundings in terms of siting, layout, scale, form, character, design, materials,
aspect, micro-climate and intensity of use of land/buildings and spaces around and
between buildings.

The application proposes the formation of a new vehicular access and a parking area
within the curtilage of the dwelling. To facilitate the development, the existing
hedgerow along the front boundary would be removed and the front garden area
would be surfaced with tarmac. A 1.8m fence is proposed to be erected along the side
boundary along the path leading to the front door, and the hedge along the side
boundary with No.16 is proposed to be retained.

The proposal would have some impact on the visual appearance of the property, but it
is not considered this would be unacceptable in this location.

4.2.3 Residential amenity
Local Development Plan Policy RD 1 test (vi) seeks to ensure development proposals
do no unacceptably affect the amenity of the locality.

Tudalen 51



Neighbours have raised concerns with the proposal on grounds that it would reduce
the availability of on-street parking, which would affect their amenity as it would result
in them having to park further from their own homes.

Having regard to the detailing, it is not considered the proposals would directly impact
on any individual private vehicular access or dedicated parking space within the
curtilage of neighbouring properties. The presence of the access would mean the
section of highway immediately in front of the property could not be used for parking
purposes, but this is considered a limited impact. As ever it is not possible to ensure
any residents have a dedicated parking space close to their dwellings on any public
highway, and consequently it is not concluded this is a reasonable residential amenity
objection.

4.2.4 Highways
Local Development Plan Policy RD 1 tests (vii) and (viii) oblige provision of safe and

convenient access for a range of users; and consideration of the impact of
development on the local highway network. These policies reflect general principles
set out in Planning Policy Wales (Section 8) and TAN 18 — Transport, in support of
sustainable development.

Concerns have been raised by neighbours over the impact of the proposal on the
availability of on-street parking, and on access and turning space along the cul de
sac.

Highways Officers have raised no objection to the proposal and they have confirmed
that the loss of on-street parking has been considered and it is not a highway safety
concern.

Whilst respecting the comments of neighbours, in considering an application of this
nature Officers consider due account needs to be taken of the advice of key technical
consultees in matters of highway safety. The site is situated at the end of a cul de sac
and as such there would be no through traffic, and vehicular movements along the
highway would be low. Highways Officers have clearly stated that the loss of on-street
parking is not a highway safety concern, and therefore Officers would consider that
the relevant policy and guidance in relation to highways considerations is met.

Other matters

Well — being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015

The Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 imposes a duty on the
Council not only to carry out sustainable development, but also to take reasonable
steps in exercising its functions to meet its sustainable development (or well-being)
objectives. The Act sets a requirement to demonstrate in relation to each application
determined, how the development complies with the Act.

The report on this application has been drafted with regard to the Council’s duty and
the “sustainable development principle”, as set out in the 2015 Act. The principles of
sustainability are promoted in the Local Development Plan and its policies and are
taken into account in the consideration of development proposals. The
recommendation takes account of the requirement to ensure that present needs are
met without compromising the ability of future generations to meet their own needs.

It is therefore considered that there would be no significant or unacceptable impact
upon the achievement of well-being objectives as a result of the proposed
recommendation.

5. SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS:
5.1 The proposal is for an access and hardstanding to park a vehicle off the road in a housing
estate location where the majority of properties do not have vehicular accesses and
driveways and there is parking on the public highway.

Tudalen 52



5.2 Neighbours have raised concerns with the proposal as it would reduce the availability of on-
street parking, and on the impact on access and turning space along the cul de sac.

5.3 Highways Officers have raised no objection to the proposal, and have confirmed the impact
on on-street parking has been considered and is not a highway safety concern.

5.4 The proposal would result in the loss of a hedgerow along the front boundary, which would
alter the appearance of the site, however it would not unduly impact on the character of the
site and the surrounding area, and as such the visual amenity impacts of the proposal are not
considered unacceptable.

5.5 The loss of an on street parking space in front of the property to allow access to the parking
area is noted, but there is no legal duty or policy requirement to ensure residents are able to
park on the public highway outside their own house, and therefore the proposal does not
warrant a refusal on highway or residential amenity grounds.

5.6 Whilst Officers recognise the concerns raised by neighbours, the proposal would be in
general compliance with relevant policy and guidance and is recommended for grant.

RECOMMENDATION: GRANT- subject to the following conditions:-

1. The development to which this permission relates shall be begun no later than 13th
September 2022.
2. The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in strict accordance with details shown

on the following submitted plans and documents unless specified as otherwise within any
other condition pursuant to this permission:

(i) Existing and proposed site plans (Drawing No. 1) received 10 July 2017 (ii) Location plan
received 10 July 2017

The reasons for the conditions are:-

1. To comply with the provisions of Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.
2. For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure a satisfactory standard of development.

Tudalen 53



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



WARD:

AELOD WARD:

CAIS RHIF:

CYNNIG:

LLEOLIAD:

Eitem Agenda 7

Paul Griffin
Llanarmon yn 14l

Y Cynghorydd Martyn Holland
15/2017/0573/ PF

Adeiladu garej dwbl ar wahan gydag ystafelloedd ar y llawr
cyntaf.

Ty Minffordd Eryrys Yr Wyddgrug

Tudalen 55



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



4 Fron-De
/; /0y

Pen-y-coed

Gors
Olchi

k

Pond Jyn yr Union

Tawfalan

e

© Crown copyright and d%taba§ﬁ, rights 2017 Ordnance Suney 100023408.
are-olcni I

15/2017/0573 . . 4 Cyngor
sir ddinbych 11
Scale: 1:1250 denbig yc -

Printed on: 22/8/2017 at 16:52 PM Tudalen 57 ©Denbighshire County Coundil



Tudalen 58



%

L
| -
=
| a
z
| 3 me
@ 8 mS
> < i <g
? > - g }
' » 3 v B
| o 9 g =
m E Q
| Z
. 1
[ fiilf
! 7é 1 L { )
TR g
R E
g £d ¥ 2 g E m
HHE B R B m
a g <
ef & »
d
Q
_ =
S
d &
Ol N\ P
T
9]
- g
§ i
- 5] § 5%
3 24 5 i3
il ? H
: 3] . 23
§ 3§ il “g
# Iy § H
@ Xé‘
o
1 e
m \,
m ARG
p 13
r<r| '\ ¥
5 o
0 N o
= > > »
/ o
o
/ m
iy m
m
/ 5
by
=
Q|
Z |
' =
d P L N
= P
™~ il
= =
i et
3
e}
o b e ows. Tt Brian Lewis MCIAT w
NEW GARAGE @ TY MINFFORDD PROPOSED GARAGE Architectural Services ‘(‘_j
ERYRYS, MOLD CH7 4DD. ELEVATIONS 10 Parc y Llan, Lanfair DG, —
FOR SHARON ROBINSON o — — Ruthin. Denbighshire. LL15 2YL 0
rchite rchaolopises 1 ) Tel 01824 704725 hai 2}
B Architectural Technulugist T ld:dalen 59 17100 | Email. brian lewis-archiecture@hotmail co uk

4



Tudalen 60



NVd 31LIS

wez

wgg

I'll
:

WEHL

ONITI3MAa
—

|
|
;{,

abeleh

8jqnop pasoddid

W5Z|

FZE
23
33
(=]

Fusyy

=
4325
]_ 9350 ‘i I é
[} — = c;g B
e o —
O = “
c 5 7 y = ] 0
z g | o = 4
o = = O - =)
pLL i— B ) 1 3
5 |lEE— z T
ol |5 = r M, B St
a HIE [ =z
E | I 7 [t Qe é
= | =1
= 3 % o
] S
I 8 =3 —
-~ E
[
: ]
= L I &
~a
(-1
=
FROXCT & CutNt ows, e Brian Lewis MCIAT
NEW GARAGE @ TY MINFFORDD ! ¥ ; PROPOSED GARAGE | Architectural Services
ERYRYS, MOLD CH7 4DD 1l o || PLANS AND ELEVATIONS . 1?1 Pag: y !l;]ag, 'I;anfela-i[ 1|:15céYL
FOR SHARON ROBINSON Chartered Institute of WG o AT, Rev. st = .;_I;l ;‘?8:‘; ;;?25
Avehiteetural T“""‘""“‘“’T Uﬂalen 6—!017 - (11100 Email brian lewis-architecture@hotmail co uk

AdTE450741pZ 51



Tudalen 62



o
3
=
8
o] r
Q./ y
| ' x““n.___——/
| I e
J I
- - = 5 [
| : TR .
=
Y 25
bk e g5
[ ]
2 RS )
] o =
SRR} : 5
a g
—_— g
-4
m
éﬁfﬂ-’ Y |
£ H '
il |
.=
) gL ;
— ] —
— 205?
L == 233
mm gao
o] =
> X ™
=co
= i
:8 4
G m
= O p
ﬁ?m y
= ~
) \
Loy L1
= \
= i Y
v
g
— n
™t
- =
S5 |
—
i
= R
> §
= 3
S
H
> 3
= 3
E
~N
g3
:
i = o
5 4 =
; [%) 3
= =
g Ly ik
]
& z —
? N =
™~ i—-:
= s
FE =
= o
™
s L -
=

g
N Dgl':? ND LOCATION PLA Brian Lewis A
A N . n

NEW GARAGE @ TY MINFFORDD Architectural Services
ERYRYS, MOLD CH7 4DD 10 Parc y Lian, Lanfair DC,
FOR SHARON ROBINSON Chartered Institute of WG he TWTE: ROV Ruthin Denbighshire. LL15 2vL

Architeetural Technologists Tel. 01824 704725

003 03-2012 | A Email. brian lewis-architecture@hotman co uk

rudaten 63




Tudalen 64



g =) Al
))3 ‘ S
E3 ' . "II'IIiIIII 'i!._:[mﬂml/ ?‘Q /
o i ' mo |
= eI og | :
2 | \L:J>_ ? ] |
. | H g \ ﬁ
i
i
:

E

3

p

5 ;
=5 10/03/16 Rev C

After discussion with Planning officer -

Floor plan area reduced, ridge height reduced

Brick arches over openings changed to stone lintels
— = Dwelling relocated and rotated to face road on site

e and . ows. e Brian Lewis MCIAT
REPLACEMENT DWELLING @ PEN Y COED 2 PROPOSED ELEVATIONS Architectural Services
ERYRYS FOR SHARON ROBINSON T e o

Ruthin. Denbighshire. LL15 2YL

Chartered Institute of [owe: ti: DATE: ] Tel 01824 704725
Architecturat Tuhnnluglsls'l Nd alen 06515 C |1100 Email. brian lewis-archtecture@hotmail co.uk




Tudalen 66



Paul Griffin

WARD : Llanarmon yn lal

WARD MEMBER: Councillor Martyn Holland

APPLICATION NO: 15/2017/0573/ PF

PROPOSAL: Erection of a detached double garage with first floor
accommodation

LOCATION: Ty Minffordd Eryrys Mold

APPLICANT: Mrs Sharon Robinson

CONSTRAINTS: AONB

PUBLICITY Site Notice - No

UNDERTAKEN: Press Notice - No

Neighbour letters - Yes

REASON(S) APPLICATION DELEGATED:
Scheme of Delegation Part 1

CONSULTATION RESPONSES:
LLANARMON YN IAL
“Not Supported. Councillors’ felt there was no need for accommodation above the garage, as it
should stay a single storey building with a lesser pitched roof- being in character. It should
remain as just a garage, and not be converted into a dwelling.

CLWYDIAN RANGE AND DEE VALLEY AREA OF OUTSTANDING NATURAL BEAUTY
JOINT ADVISORY COMMITTEE

“The replacement dwelling currently under construction has a significantly greater mass and
visual presence than the original dwelling, and the proposed new garage will add to this. The
Joint Committee would not wish to see an overdevelopment of this rural site and, in this
context, considers that the garage as currently proposed is too large a structure. It is suggested
that the footprint should be reduced, the front building line set back behind that of the house,
and the roof dormers be replaced with roof-lights. These changes will reduce the scale and
mass of the building. In addition, facing the most prominent front and north elevations in
traditionally finished natural local stone would help integrate the development into its rural
setting.”

RESPONSE TO PUBLICITY: None
EXPIRY DATE OF APPLICATION: 15/8/17
EXTENSION OF TIME AGREED? N/a
REASONS FOR DELAY IN DECISION (where applicable):
PLANNING ASSESSMENT:
1. THE PROPOSAL:
1.1 Summary of proposals

1.1.1 Permission is sought for the erection of a detached garage immediately adjacent to a
replacement dwelling which is under construction.

1.1.2 The plans show the footprint of the garage would measure 9.3m x 7.6m, and that it
would accommodate 2 cars and include a small boot room with a lobby at ground

Tudalen 67



floor level with stairs to a studio room within the roof area. The proposed external
materials are render on the walls and slate on the roofs. The road elevation plans are
below and show the relationship with the main dwelling.

P g
—] =

B P e
e ]
Pl e A e
e

—— C—

b
P_'Lr_ S e W T

JA0

S i el s oAl b
[ Tal b gl

[Tty

Al

o - .
o1 —— 0 L

FRONT ELEVATION

1.2 Description of site and surroundings

1.2.1 The site is located in the open countryside to the north east of Eryrys, on the east side
of the minor road running north towards Maeshafn.

1.2.2 The replacement dwelling consented in 2016 is under construction. This is a detached
dwelling measuring 17.6m x 8.5m with rendered walls and a slate roof.

1.2.3 There is scattered development in the area, with a number of detached dwellings
dispersed in a linear manner close to the road.

1.3 Relevant planning constraints/considerations
1.3.1 The site is within the AONB.

1.4 Relevant planning history
1.4.1 Permission was granted for the house in 2016. The construction work is ongoing.

1.5 Developments/changes since the original submission
1.5.1  None.

1.6 Other relevant background information
1.6.1 None.

2. DETAILS OF PLANNING HISTORY:
15/2016/0009

Erection of replacement dwelling.
GRANTED at Planning Committee . Decision dated 18/05/2016.

3. RELEVANT POLICIES AND GUIDANCE:
The main planning policies and guidance are considered to be:
3.1 Denbighshire Local Development Plan (adopted 4t June 2013)
Policy RD1 — Sustainable development and good standard design
Policy RD3 — Extensions and alterations to existing dwellings

Policy VOE2 — Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty and Area of Outstanding Beauty
Policy ASA3 — Parking standards

3.2 Supplementary Planning Guidance
SPG Residential Development
SPG Residential Space Standards
SPG Parking Standards in New Development

Tudalen 68



3.3 Government Policy / Guidance
Planning Policy Wales Edition 9 November 2016
Development Control Manual

MAIN PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS:

In terms of general guidance on matters relevant to the consideration of a planning application,
Planning Policy Wales Edition 9, 2016 (PPW) confirms the requirement that planning applications
'should be determined in accordance with the approved or adopted development plan for the
area, unless material considerations indicate otherwise' (PPW section 3.1.3). PPW advises that
material considerations must be relevant to the regulation of the development and use of land in
the public interest, and fairly and reasonably relate to the development concerned (PPW section
3.1.4).

Development Management Manual 2016 states that material considerations can include the
number, size, layout, design and appearance of buildings, the means of access, landscaping,
service availability and the impact on the neighbourhood and on the environment (DMM section
9.4).

The following paragraphs in Section 4 of the report therefore refer to the policies of the
Denbighshire Local Development Plan, and to the material planning considerations which are
considered to be of relevance to the proposal.

4.1 The main land use planning issues in relation to the application are considered to be:

4.1.1 Principle
4.1.2 Visual amenity including AONB

4.1.3 Residential amenity

Other matters

4.2 In relation to the main planning considerations:
4.2.1 Principle
Policy RD 3 advises that the extension or alteration of dwellings will be supported
subject to compliance with detailed criteria. Whilst the proposal relates to a detached
garage the principles to be applied are considered to the same as for extensions.

With regard to the Community Council’'s comments regarding the need for additional
accommodation, there is no planning policy requirement for an applicant to
demonstrate need for extensions and ancillary buildings. The application is for a new
build garage and not for the conversion / extension of an existing single storey
building as implied in the Community Council’s response.

It is considered therefore that the proposal to erect a domestic garage within the
curtilage of a dwelling is acceptable in principle with regard to planning policy. The
issues are the acceptability of the detailing which are reviewed in the following
sections of the report.

4.2.2 Visual Amenity
Criteria i) of Policy RD 3 the scale and form of the proposed extension or alteration is

subordinate to the original dwelling, or the dwelling as it was 20 years before the
planning application is made. Criteria ii) of Policy RD 3 requires that a proposals are
sympathetic in design, scale, massing and materials to the character and appearance
of the existing building. Policy VOE2 seeks to protect the character of the AONB.

The AONB committee consider that the proposal would be too large, should be

reduced in scale, and should be constructed in stone, but do not indicate what the
impact / harm upon the AONB would be from the development proposed.

Tudalen 69



The garage would be clearly smaller in scale than the adjacent dwelling —
approximately 6 metres in height, some 1.8m lower than the approved ridge height of
the dwelling. It would replicate features on the dwelling. Materials would match those
on the dwelling.

Having regard to the design, siting, scale, massing and materials of the proposed
extension, in relation to the character and appearance of the replacement dwelling
itself, the locality and landscape, it is considered the proposals would not have an
unacceptable impact on visual amenity and would therefore be in general compliance
with the policies listed. With respect to the AONB committee comments, it is
considered the starting point for assessment of the proposal has to be the approved
replacement dwelling and not the development which previously occupied the site.
The garage will appear clearly subordinate to the replacement dwelling. The approved
dwelling will have rendered walls, so the use of stone on the garage, as suggested,
would not be consistent with the main building to which it relates.

It is not considered that the proposal would have a detrimental impact upon the
character of the AONB.

4.2.3 Residential Amenity
Test iii) of Policy RD 3 requires that a proposal does not represent an
overdevelopment of the site, to ensure that sufficient external amenity space is
retained. The Residential Development SPG (2016) states that no more than 75% of
a residential property should be covered by buildings the Residential Space
Standards SPG specifies that 40m?2 of private external amenity space should be
provided as a minimum standard for residential dwellings.

There are no representations on residential amenity issues.

The proposal is not located adjacent to any other dwellings. A large residential
curtilage would remain after the garage is built.

Having regard to the scale, location and design of the proposed development, it is
considered that the proposals would not have an unacceptable impact on residential
amenity, and would therefore be in general compliance with the policies listed above.

Other matters

Well — being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015

The Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 imposes a duty on the
Council not only to carry out sustainable development, but also to take reasonable
steps in exercising its functions to meet its sustainable development (or well-being)
objectives. The Act sets a requirement to demonstrate in relation to each application
determined, how the development complies with the Act.

The report on this application has been drafted with regard to the Council’s duty and
the “sustainable development principle”, as set out in the 2015 Act. The
recommendation takes account of the requirement to ensure that present needs are
met without compromising the ability of future generations to meet their own needs. It
is therefore considered that there would be no significant or unacceptable impact
upon the achievement of well-being objectives as a result of the proposed
recommendation.

5. SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS:
5.1 The proposal is considered to be acceptable and is recommended for grant.

RECOMMENDATION: GRANT- subject to the following conditions:-

1. The development to which this permission relates shall be begun no later than 13th
September 2022.

Tudalen 70



2. The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in strict accordance with details shown
on the following submitted plans and documents unless specified as otherwise within any
other condition pursuant to this permission:

(i) Proposed Elevations (Dwg. No. 001 Rev a) received 7 June 2017.
(if) Proposed Floor & Site Plan (Dwg. No. 002) received 7 June 2017
(iii) Site & Location Plan (Dwg. No. 003 Rev A) received 21 June 2017

The reasons for the conditions are:-

1. To comply with the provisions of Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.
2. For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure a satisfactory standard of development.

Tudalen 71



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



WARD:

AELOD WARD:

CAIS RHIF:

CYNNIG:

LLEOLIAD:

Eitem Agenda 8

Denise Shaw
Llanbedr DC

Cynghorydd Huw O. Williams
16/2017/0628/ PF

Dymchwel yr annedd bresennol ac adeiladau allan a chodi
annedd yn ei le

Tyn y Celyn Llanbedr Dyffryn Clwyd Rhuthun

Tudalen 73



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



,» 50 m
. 100 ft

e "/
&
"
’\ Greystones Q‘\'\}
tﬁ‘#‘
Tyn-y-Celyn
Tyddyn-tlodion Qd
[
Berth
FB / %)
&
Berth
© Crown copyright and database rights 2017 Ordnance Suney 100023408.
16/2017/0628 sir ddinbych <t

Scale: 1:2500 County Counci P
Printed on: 22/8/2017 at 16:59 PM Tudalen 75 © Denbighshire County Council



Tudalen 76



EXISTING
PWELLING

Tyn Y Celyn, Llanbedr Dyffryn Clwyd, Ruthin.

Tudalen 77



Tudalen 78



EXISTING

e m—— DWELLJNG
h = FLLOR PLANS

w — 'F :’-" W,L TS
P

Existing First Floor Plan

Bt o l'-'_l—‘—\—f_"j
7 N

A v

s

Existing Ground Floor Ptan




Tudalen 80



PROPOSED
DWELLING

Proposed Frond Elevation

Proposed Side Elevation

OROS HeASE imver ] Drareting
T TCohn Lhrasm OO Deveigrirae ' § im0

e

dowere
In—n

l:yf o i B o
T et o

Tudalen 81



Tudalen 82



Proposed Side Edevation

f
Propascd Graund Floor Plan

Exhating Sapilc Tank




Tudalen 84



yuey spdeg Gupspxg

&

NIZY9
CGHLHDITTHOI4
ONITTEMQ
ONTLS1XS

sBpay Buns|xg

5933y L Va
asnNoH N o~

-
Y
Kﬂ‘iui

85800y
utiy

7N o

QALHIMHIIH

ONITIIMa O
g3sodovd @©




Tudalen 86



WARD :

WARD MEMBER:

APPLICATION NO:

Denise Shaw
Llanbedr D.C.

Councillor Huw O. Williams

16/2017/0628/ PF

PROPOSAL: Demolition of existing dwelling and outbuildings and erection of a
replacement dwelling

LOCATION: Tyn Y Celyn Llanbedr Dyffryn Clwyd Ruthin

APPLICANT: Mr & Mrs Berwyn Evans

CONSTRAINTS: PROW

PUBLICITY Site Notice - No

UNDERTAKEN: Press Notice - No

Neighbour letters - Yes

REASON(S) APPLICATION REPORTED TO COMMITTEE:

Scheme of Delegation Part 2

e Member request for referral to Committee

CONSULTATION RESPONSES:

LLANBEDR DC COMMUNITY COUNCIL
“Noobjections”

NATURAL RESOURCES WALES

The bat report submitted in support of the application has identified the site supports the brown
long eared bat and the common pipistrelle bat. It concludes the proposal is likely to adversely
impact on bats present at the site. NRW recommend planning permission should only be
granted if planning conditions are applied to ensure the proposal does not adversely impact on
the favourable conservation status of the protected bat species.

CLWYD POWYS ARCHAEOLOGICAL TRUST

The farm buildings proposed for demolition are not currently recorded within the Historic
Environment Record, but appear on the first edition OS mapping, the ¢.1840 tithe map and the
Ordnance Surveyors mapping of 1819 and are therefore at least 200 years old. From the
photographs submitted with the application the structure appears to be an original stone
farmhouse which is typical of the local vernacular for agricultural buildings and adds character
to the historic landscape. The buildings are of at least local architectural and historic
importance. The issues identified in the structural reports are relatively minor and capable of
being addressed by a sympathetic developer with an appropriate renovation. The ground floor
damp can be tackled with a damp proof course and the failed lintels have already been
replaced. The walls are robust and the roof is in good condition. We would wish to see this
farmhouse retained and renovated, perhaps with appropriate extensions which retain the
fagade and character of the farmhouse range. The older outbuildings could also usefully be
renovated and converted.

Should permission be granted, CPAT recommend a Level 3 (Historic England guidance)
assessment of the buildings is required and a written scheme of investigation should be
submitted and approved before they commence any works on-site.

DENBIGHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL CONSULTEES —

Tudalen 87



- Highways Officer
No objection.

- Footpaths Officer
Comments awaited

- Ecologist

Happy with the ecological reports carried out. Based on presence of protected species found
on site (two species of bats and nesting birds), recommend planning conditions be applied
should the application be granted in the interests of protecting ecological interests.

RESPONSE TO PUBLICITY:

In su

ort

Representations received from:
Patricia Vickers, Greystones, Llanbedr DC

Summary of planning based representations in support:
e Demolition of existing dwelling will allow for more suitable family accommodation.
e Replacement dwelling would be attractive and in keeping with the area.

EXPIRY DATE OF APPLICATION: 15/08/2017

EXTENSION OF TIME AGREED? 13/09/2017

REASONS FOR DELAY IN DECISION (where applicable):

awaiting consideration by Committee

PLANNING ASSESSMENT:
1. THE PROPOSAL:
1.1 Summary of proposals

1.1.1

1.1.6

The proposal is for the demolition of the existing two storey traditional stone
farmhouse and detached stone and brick outbuilding and the erection of a
replacement dwelling.

The replacement dwelling is a detached two-storey detached property with integral
double carport.

The respective detailing of the existing stone dwelling and the proposed replacement
can best be appreciated from the plans at the front of the report.

The existing 3 bedroom dwelling dates back to the 1800’s and measured from the
floor plans has a ground floor footprint of some 130 sg. metres and a total floor area
of some 245 sq. metres, including a store section on its north east end.

The proposed dwelling would have a ground floor footprint of some 270 sqg. metres
(including the car port) and a total floor area of some 455 sqg. metres. It would contain:
At ground floor level - an entrance hall, living room, kitchen / dining room, utility,
playroom, rear porch with wet room, drying room and airing cupboard and an integral
double garage with garden store to the rear.

At first floor level - an office, master bedroom with en-suite and dressing room, four
further bedrooms and a bathroom.

The application is supported by a Building Condition Report, a Report of the Condition
of the Structure, and a Bat and Nesting Bird Survey Report.

1.2 Description of site and surroundings

Tudalen 88



2.

3.

1.2.1 The site is currently occupied by a traditional stone farmhouse and stone outbuilding
located within open countryside some 2.3km to the north-west of Llanbedr Dyfffyn
Clwyd.

1.2.2 The existing two storey traditional stone farmhouse comprises of the original house
which dates back to the mid 1800s, and a two storey extension which it is understood
was added in the late 1800s.

1.2.3 The outbuilding is a stone and brick barn to the north west of the dwelling, and there
are other farm buildings which are of steel frame construction with sheet metal
cladding further to the north west.

1.2.4 The site is some 350m from the nearest public highway, and is accessed via a track
designated as a Public Right of Way.

1.2.5 The site is set away from other residential properties, with the closest neighbours
being Greystones 200m to the east and Tyddyn Tlodion 280m to the south-east.

1.3 Relevant planning constraints/considerations
1.3.1 The site is outside of any development boundaries defined by the Local Development
Plan, and is therefore considered to be in open countryside.

1.3.2 The site is within the Vale of Clwyd Historic Landscape.
1.3.3 The track along which the site is accessed is a Public Right of Way
1.4 Relevant planning history

1.4.1 Thereis a record of a planning permission and prior approval application for
agricultural buildings at Tyn y Celyn.

1.5 Developments/changes since the original submission
1.5.1 Revised proposed elevation plans were submitted on 8 August 2017, which included
changes to the proposed external wall treatments. The revised elevation plans have
removed previously proposed sections of brickwork on the external walls. Walls are
proposed to be finished in local stone and render.

1.6 Other relevant background information
1.6.1 None.

DETAILS OF PLANNING HISTORY:

2.1 26/13809. Erection of Agricultural Building. Granted 18/11/1993

2.2 16/2008/0732. Demolitions of existing dutch barn and erection of extension to existing
agricultural building (Prior Approval Application). Determined that Prior Approval Not Required
04/08/2008.

RELEVANT POLICIES AND GUIDANCE:
The main planning policies and guidance are considered to be:
3.1 Denbighshire Local Development Plan (adopted 4t June 2013)
Policy RD4 — Replacement of existing dwellings
Policy VOE1 - Key areas of importance
Policy VOE5 — Conservation of natural resources
Policy ASA3 — Parking standards

3.2 Supplementary Planning Guidance
Archaeology SPG
Conservation and Enhancement of Biodiversity SPG
Residential Development SPG
Parking requirements in New Developments SPG
Residential Development SPG
Residential Space Standards SPG

Tudalen 89



3.3 Government Policy / Guidance
Planning Policy Wales (Edition 9) November 2016
Development Control Manual November 2016
Technical Advice Note 5: Nature Conservation and Planning (2009)
Technical Advice Note 24: The Historic Environment (2017)

MAIN PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS:

In terms of general guidance on matters relevant to the consideration of a planning application,
Planning Policy Wales Edition 9, 2016 (PPW) confirms the requirement that planning applications
'should be determined in accordance with the approved or adopted development plan for the
area, unless material considerations indicate otherwise' (PPW section 3.1.3). PPW advises that
material considerations must be relevant to the regulation of the development and use of land in
the public interest, and fairly and reasonably relate to the development concerned (PPW section
3.1.4).

Development Management Manual 2016 states that material considerations can include the
number, size, layout, design and appearance of buildings, the means of access, landscaping,
service availability and the impact on the neighbourhood and on the environment (DMM section
9.4).

The following paragraphs in Section 4 of the report therefore refer to the policies of the
Denbighshire Local Development Plan, and to the material planning considerations which are
considered to be of relevance to the proposal.

4.1 The main land use planning issues in relation to the application are considered to be:

41.1 Principle
41.2 Visual amenity
4.1.3 Residential amenity

41.4 Ecology
4.1.5 Highways (including access and parking)

Other matters

4.2 In relation to the main planning considerations:
4.2.1 Principle

LDP Policy RD4 allows for the replacement of an existing dwelling outside of

settlement boundaries where it can be demonstrated that:

i) The building has legal use rights as a dwelling; and

ii) The dwelling is not local historical importance or makes a valuable
contribution to the character of an area; and

iii) The dwelling is structurally unsound, of poor design and inefficient in terms of
energy and water.

Each of the policy tests are addressed separately below:
RD4i) — legal use as a dwelling

The existing dwelling is clearly habitable and is currently occupied. The proposal
would comply with criterion i).

RD4ii) - architectural / historic merit of existing dwelling

The site is within the Vale of Clwyd Historic Landscape. LDP Policy VOE1 seeks to
protect Historic Landscapes from development that would adversely affect them and
Planning Policy Wales 9, Chapter 6.2.1 states it is important that the historic
environment is protected, managed and conserved, including the need to conserve
areas on the register of historic landscapes in Wales.

The information provided with the application indicates the farmhouse dates back to
the mid 1800’s and the Clwyd-Powys Archaeological Trust (CPAT), in their

Tudalen 90



consultation response note the farmhouse appears on the first edition OS mapping,
the ¢.1840 tithe map and the Ordnance Surveyors mapping of 1819 and is therefore
at least 200 years old.

CPAT consider the original stone farmhouse, which is typical of the local vernacular
for agricultural buildings, adds character to the historic landscape, and that the
existing buildings proposed to be demolished are of at least local architectural and
historic importance.

From the information provided, CPAT consider the issues identified in the structural
reports are relatively minor and capable of being addressed by an appropriate
renovation, and could be sympathetically extended to provide additional living
accommodation. CPAT would wish to see this farmhouse retained and renovated.

In light of CPATs comments, there is a question as to whether the proposal would
comply with RD4ii), as the building is considered to be of local historical importance
and makes a contribution to the character of the area.

RD4iii) — condition of existing dwelling
The application is supported by a Building Condition Report and a Report of the
Condition of the Structure.

The Building Condition Report prepared by a building Surveyor includes a schedule of
remedial / refurbishment works necessary to rectify deficiencies in the building,
however due to what are referred to as prohibitive costs, it advises a replacement
dwelling is a more cost effective solution.

The Report of the Condition of Structure prepared by a Structural Engineer considers
the buildings are affected by foundation movement; walls / floors do not have
adequate resistance to damp penetration and ventilation is inadequate; external walls
are not weatherproof; roof timbers are not protected by felt or insulated; and slates on
the roof need re-laying. The report concludes that the property needs extensive works
to upgrade to the current standards of Part L of the Building Regulations, and the
optimum course of action would be to replace the existing building.

RD4iii) requires the existing dwelling to be structurally unsound, of poor design and
inefficient in terms of energy and water.

The structural information does not establish that the dwelling is structurally unsound.
It does not appear to be beyond repair or incapable of being adapted / extended as
part of a development scheme, albeit extensive work is necessary to bring it up to
modern building standards.

By virtue of its age and solid stone construction, the existing building is clearly energy
inefficient. Again this could be improved at expense. Officers would note however,
much of the works proposed are refurbishment works rather than remedial works
(new kitchens, bathrooms etc.), and the structural repairs that are required are not
significant (e.g. new damp proofing, re-pointing walls, re-plastering, re-laying roof
slates etc.).

In concluding on this test, it is acknowledged that it may be more cost effective to the
applicant to demolish and replace rather than refurbish and extend the property to
meet the applicant’s needs, but it would be difficult to argue the buildings are
‘structurally unsound’. There is therefore considered to be conflict with test iii.

Conclusion on principle of development

Policy RD4 supports the replacement of an existing dwelling outside of settlement
boundaries only where proposals comply with three policy criteria. Having regard to
CPAT’s views, Officers would consider the existing dwelling is of local historical
importance and makes a valuable contribution to the character of the historic
landscape area, and fails to comply with RD4ii). The proposal also does not fully

Tudalen 91



422

comply with RD4iii) as it is not apparent that the dwelling is ‘structurally unsound’.
Failure to comply with two of the basic tests of RD4 suggests the proposed
replacement dwelling proposal is therefore not acceptable in principle.

Visual amenity
Planning Policy Wales 3.1.4 confirms that factors to be taken into account in making

planning decisions (material considerations) must be planning matters; that is, they
must be relevant to the regulation of the development and use of land in the public
interest, towards the goal of sustainability. Para 4.11.9 confirms that the visual
appearance of proposed development, its scale and its relationship to its
surroundings and context are material planning considerations.

With respect to development in the countryside, Planning Policy Wales 4.7.8 states
new development in the open countryside must continue to be strictly controlled and
all new development should respect the character of the surrounding area and should
be of appropriate scale and design.

Policy RD4 of the Local Development Plan does not require proposals for
replacement dwellings to be of a similar scale and design to the existing property, so
proposals for replacement dwellings have to be assessed on their own merits.

The assessment of the impact of the loss of the existing farmhouse and outbuilding
on the visual amenity of the local area has been considered in section 4.2.1, and
therefore this section deals with the impacts of the proposed replacement dwelling on
the visual amenity of the area:

The site is within a rural location within the Vale of Clwyd Historic Landscape
adjacent to a public right of way and set away from other residential properties. There
are a number of substantial detached properties in this area, with a mix of building
styles.

The dwelling proposed is a substantial 5 bedroom detached dwelling with an integral
double carport, which is considerably larger in scale and massing than the existing
farmhouse and outbuilding it seeks to replace.

It is to be noted that the footprint of the proposed replacement dwelling is over twice
the size of the existing dwelling it seeks to replace. The existing dwelling is a
traditional two storey stone cottage of simple and attractive form, similar to the
outbuilding to be removed. The proposed replacement dwelling has a noticeably
higher ridgeline than the dwelling it seeks to replace (8 metres compared with 6.3
metres), and the overall scale and massing of the replacement dwelling is also
significantly greater than the building it seeks to replace, especially when viewed from
the front and rear elevation. These will be apparent from the plans at the front of the
report.

It is unfortunate in Officers’ opinion that attempts have not been made to incorporate
the original dwelling into a scheme, and that its design features have not been
respected in the design of the replacement.

The revised proposed elevation plans at least show the dwelling proposed would be
finished with a mix of reclaimed stone to be applied to the walls on the front and side
elevations, with render to the applied to the rear elevation and part of the side
elevation. The roof would be clad with Welsh slate, and oak piers are proposed to be
installed to support the porch and carport, which to a point are sympathetic to more
traditional developments in the area.

Unfortunately the detailing of the proposed dwelling, including its fenestration and
shallow roof pitches pay little heed to traditional design features in the area or those
of the original dwelling. There are a mix of window styles and proportions and the rear
elevation in particular is poorly detailed. The result is a dwelling of conflicting styles

Tudalen 92



423

4.2.4

and in officers’ view represents a missed opportunity to achieve a development of
distinction in this location, incorporating and / or respecting the original dwelling.

Residential amenity

Planning Policy Wales 3.1.4 confirms that factors to be taken into account in making
planning decisions (material considerations) must be planning matters; that is, they
must be relevant to the regulation of the development and use of land in the public
interest, towards the goal of sustainability. The residential amenity impacts of a
development proposal are a material consideration.

The occupants of the closest neighbouring property have written to confirm they are
supportive of the scheme.

The proposed replacement dwelling would comply with the Council’s Residential
Space Standards SPG and would provide a satisfactory standard of accommodation.
Having regard to the separation distances between the site and the nearest
neighbouring property, the proposal would not adversely impact on amenity of other
residential properties in the vicinity of the site.

Officers would conclude the proposed development would not give rise to any
adverse impacts on residential amenity.

Ecology
Policy VOE 5 requires due assessment of potential impacts on protected species or

designated sites of nature conservation, including mitigation proposals, and suggests
that permission should not be granted where proposals are likely to cause significant
harm to such interests.

Planning Policy Wales 3.1.4 confirms that factors to be taken into account in making
planning decisions (material considerations) must be planning matters; that is, they
must be relevant to the regulation of the development and use of land in the public
interest, towards the goal of sustainability. The biodiversity / ecological impacts of a
development proposal are a material consideration.

This reflects policy and guidance in Planning Policy Wales (Section 5.2), current
legislation and Conservation and Enhancement of Biodiversity SPG.

The application is supported by a Bat and Nesting Birds Survey Report, which
identified three bat roosts within the farmhouse.Surveys observed four different bat
species active on, or nearby, which represents moderate bat activity in the area, and
two species of bat (brown long eared bat and common pipistrelle) where observed
entering and emerging from the farmhouse. No bats were observed entered or
emerging from the outnbuilding. Swallows were also found to be occupying the
farmhouse and the outbuilding during the survey.

Based on the findings of survey, the Council’s Ecology Officer and Natural Resources
Wales (NRW) have both recommended a series of planning conditions be applied to
ensure the proposal does not have an adverse impact on protected species or their
habitat. Conditions proposed require further details to be submitted for approval in
relation to bat avoidance, mitigation and compensation measures; a light spillage
scheme; a post construction monitoring and surveillance scheme; and the provision of
bird nesting boxes.

Bats species are protected by European and domestic law and nesting birds are also
protected by domestic law and as such it is a criminal offence to disturb bat habitat or
nesting birds, and a European Protected Species (EPS) Licence from Natural
Resources Wales is required before any works being undertaken. As bats and nesting
birds are protected under separate wildlife legislation, and Officers consider it is
unnecessary to apply planning conditions which duplicate other regulatory controls
such as applying a condition requiring an EPS licence to be obtained. However,
should planning permission be granted, Officers would recommend an appropriately

Tudalen 93



worded Note to Applicant is attached to the Decision Notice to bring the applicant’s
attention to the additional requirements under separate wildlife legislation.

Having regard to the conclusions of the Bat and Nesting Bird Survey Report and the
advice of the Council’s Ecology Officer and NRW, Officers consider that, subject to
the application of relevant planning conditions and an appropriately worded Note to
Applicant, the proposal would not result in an adverse impact on ecological interests
or result in a detrimental impact on the favourable conservation status of protected
species.

4.2.5 Highways (including access and parking)
Planning Policy Wales 3.1.4 confirms that factors to be taken into account in making
planning decision (material considerations) must be planning matters; that is, they
must be relevant to the regulation of the development and use of land in the public
interest, towards the goal of sustainability. The highway impacts of a development
proposal are a material consideration. Policy ASA 3 requires adequate parking
spaces for cars and bicycles in connection with development proposals, and outlines
considerations to be given to factors relevant to the application of standards. These
policies reflect general principles set out in Planning Policy Wales (Section 8) and
TAN 18 — Transport, in support of sustainable development.

The site is accessed via a track leading from the public highway some 350m to the
north east. The proposed site plan shows sufficient onsite parking and turning space
to serve the development and Highways Officers have raised no objection.

The track which leads to the site is a Public Right of Way. The proposed siting of the
replacement dwelling would not interrupt the Public Right of Way, however this would
need to be safeguarded during the construction phase. Separate Highways legislation
provides protection to safeguard Public Rights of Way and to this end it would not be
necessary to apply planning conditions, however should planning permission be
granted, an appropriately worded Note to Applicant is advised to bring this to the
attention of the applicant.

Having regard to the above, Officers would conclude the proposal would not
adversely impact on highway interests.

Other matters

Well — being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015

The Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 imposes a duty on the
Council not only to carry out sustainable development, but also to take reasonable
steps in exercising its functions to meet its sustainable development (or well-being)
objectives. The Act sets a requirement to demonstrate in relation to each application
determined, how the development complies with the Act.

The report on this application has been drafted with regard to the Council’s duty and
the “sustainable development principle”, as set out in the 2015 Act. The
recommendation takes account of the requirement to ensure that present needs are
met without compromising the ability of future generations to meet their own needs. It
is therefore considered that there would be no significant or unacceptable impact
upon the achievement of well-being objectives as a result of the proposed
recommendation.

5. SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS:
5.1 LDP Policy RD4 sets out the policy context for replacement dwellings. The policy supports the
replacement of an existing dwelling outside of settlement boundaries only where proposals
can comply with three tests.

Tudalen 94



5.2 Having regard to CPAT’s views, Officers would consider the existing dwelling is of local
historical importance and makes a valuable contribution to the character of the historic
landscape area, and that the proposal fails to comply with RD4ii).

5.3 The proposal also does not fully comply with RDA4iii) as it is not obvious that the existing
dwelling is ‘structurally unsound’.

5.4 There is consequently conflict with key tests of the replacement dwellings policy.

5.5 Having regard to the scale, design and appearance of the replacement dwelling proposed,
Officers also have reservations over the suitability of the development in terms of visual

amenity.
RECOMMENDATION: REFUSE- for the following reason:-

The reason is:-

1. It is the opinion of the Local Planning Authority that the proposals are in conflict with key tests
of the Council's policy in relation to replacement dwellings, in that the existing dwelling is a
19th century stone farmhouse typical of the local vernacular for agricultural buildings, is
considered to be of local historical importance and makes a valuable contribution to the
character of the Historic Landscape of the Vale of Clwyd; and it is not structurally unsound.
The conflicts with Local Development Plan policy RD4 ii) and iii) are considered to be
compounded by the scale and detailing of the proposed replacement dwelling which would
appear inappropriate in this open countryside location, and in the context of the existing
dwelling, and would result in material harm to visual amenity, which is a material
consideration on an application as identified in Planning Policy Wales 9, sections 3.1.4 and
4.11.9.

NOTES TO APPLICANT:

None

Tudalen 95



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



WARD:

AELOD(AU) WARD:

CAIS RHIF:

CYNNIG:

LLEOLIAD:

Eitem Agenda 9

Emer O'Connor
Dwyrain Prestatyn

Y Cynghorwyr Anton Sampson a Julian Thompson Hill (c)
43/2017/0541/ PF
Addasiadau ac estyniadau i annedd

1 Linden Close Prestatyn

Tudalen 97



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag






Tudalen 100



/
/

£
3¢ ]

a
|
e ! /

\

\ ~
apPlcahon”™ ~
st 3 .

o5 ~> X /

i
/
L

o ,V:?o > +

Tudalen 101




Tudalen 102



FROPOSED PLANS

S 10T TRTDEI 1Y RE
MM Gty mtm.ﬁ wsnm@e-mw o]
JIWPUTIO G JHDA Of ARS DI Lt

:

| 80014 ANNoug

O

A4 .!v.h.hhhu__arllﬂ.lqthilr

L

VGISEP 5 20veeHY

; VAR GWUYD @ Poome) ————+
CpapmsHD Jaad VNG 1 WP sy

TUS L2700 PTRIPTY Y ARy L

[ 0350408

ﬁ@u 7 PN
TRNS Of lib
TR0 SHATT 0% J) 4R PN

g (0~
_

ud W
y Tﬂu. ; .,w“
.. ]
N EaT - 2
A o o | m,__r - . !r“
Sanoiil [1]
 woyith HibRg _

GG Way
15 Wi ORI Of ITAHE Ut
JOPMenns B |75 BIGSE ju 06 T

3ID HOCT YO0 T emm m o e O 52 N AT o e o
fan]

, | WV i1y ) PR P 1S O pae iy
- abunoy —— - EQ&_ Aqqoy
84 49 0 grigamy gy vy 8%
O ~SHGHDIIT) |70 G55 /4 uspob
spilugin TS g im sota ! L 5
SeRA(TIN 34 D0 300G Ssice : s \— o
SRR YRGS e ) .zz/,_w e AL
Y XA it iy Z o
vr

VEINT SANT MO pRTalg

BIHTING Ve0g) 19
MW REMAIUGS 8] BRTIES Y
=G TGS 0P T
FH0f o) Pro] Bna? M5 Wi v

VB S0 RACCISHHIEY VT (334 1t —Iv(

Y {0 FIOTA iR VUTITY PEY OIS “BHTISH) Of
P SISH DT YNNG OIS R JAS CTU U] PRMIA MRS

& N0 {0 TN IR GRINTT Py
FHGH GSIE UMD G UTiRD)

[ »30 oovl 05:L

| 350013 N3ANI 1

£ VO FR135TP 512 it
JIRIOP P VGEJT AP
SO SESIIY POYTID PO

[[1SV3 HEMoN

FOISHEIYD (3200 I

—

FIOU SIS 105 Y J45
GHIISXDIENHG] 0f T
FIMVIRRED.I 3PS
Tak TATH S5PAS PO 1)

= — =~
2

abrunb
DD

- —

TS YR RS S SIS Ul Mgy
P VORAGRT) P D) 100p7 P14 )
¥ HR0LH 0PI SEIMGG GISIRD TharsT)

G GUIRE RIS FIETD

shaywy jo
SUAT YO G IRTNS AL
IBZY[G 2D gy Moo

L

TACHSHID JRY JDMuo) Fritgars

: S

T TSN § HHONS 317 Piopiing
O {1 SHITROID GHHSIYD HOUM

"oy sty JOIT [RINTVH TP {0 TR
AWGY O FY PN CHIPPRIT (egsix? PACOY
HOISIRYNG JOY ADYOP PRDILy

Tudalen 103




Tudalen 104



FIRST FrooA

TIPS S0 [N G008
YOI DECIRGEEX OFL SHOGTD TR

PROPOSED PLANS

HISEHE S0 THIBL YD SRy
ISR Y11 CSGPUICT I JY PRI 915 5177 i

N e [WSrsoy REPIS DO
(NG 7 T3 GHPET} J2I0 S0}
HYLT Jolg B DHUIoAMS JOqI
0007 (U 5% 3] SPISHA SSHIY BRI GRSEE
h S TS JOYD TOE| WO
BAOHT TN WT ) T DF POPAELT
55 D IR 2] PRX 001 T

GINEHP SOV Of JTENNE Ppg X048 A0 ——

0} GHITHDON SITRY BTS2 FOTTPRY-

GNP SUR Of G PID
FHTRGY AN U SEIEAT PRD 51000
DK GNP 1

MO D & TARYT ) DAY JDHYG
GHUCD VAR ¢ MBlld

NG Guny U DG PRI TG
D SHITBD) Fh

WET TGRSR WO Ty

SISHTLXD 4O SHYSIWY YBVIRIXD POw0I4

HOﬁG"»\’tO"I

v

] ] JHEIG1 42 S50 i b _ §
[ JSHIOR 1101y Q) JQIP fRtg
j JEGHATI0N 2 PENSISOH 423 e
; _.W poa ! oaon gy o3y gz s e K@) 55O Wi
a7 ey — =t —
Fl — o B : o o)l
N [} ;o
THT m.&m:u \_ e 7 ]
“ ” ~.C._ _..u o ‘.m.... & hr_ou-ﬁ_ﬂ - u'luxvo
! “ 333_.“3_“ ¢_ 8 fLa_fg
_h“ ||||_.l“|.|| o : L, M—.w
i B e R B vy ]
woospagq |, o g g pog _ i % pugly Lo
ol ¥ WG T g
FTPA 1 “ " @\ Z e u__c amnnemuﬂu__wﬂza_ 5 m»—~ “__“ i m.?/ ﬁdw_amwﬁmuf” m m_
HIUV AL e 4l 1771 oo - g S7 6HIHIE oo b
-\@u S25] W 01y EISIED ) __ abuna) wi 3;5:.:5 b ey mﬁ_xﬁu ?o__w_x .. c
— e ETRITP 47 Wio1 Ao 4 ﬁ [}
_Il._ i s K iy : —
U _W ) M | AR R T Al—m .t_w ﬂﬂ“.“ [=ri] a
! _ < JUHRI W Al st & o
pioa —__ ™ 15505 aa_g_mﬂuqh Jpoap _a.zu_w m ’ )
{50017 15413 38 N DS HaHGT —
/ \\ |
U Vg JUn
Y r ERPITAIS W gl nwsa
rl
>a .
Y08 200)4 NS
[1S3M HINOS [I53Mm I._.moz o ST FHUILG CHSED O
s 5200 106 3 5405 OO
HORSHpD pAmRyaYy "

SR PRZUIG VD) HEV BNADDL.
3 \puD
SIEHIY FIWAYS PR MIIFTT WEN| Wiog Lt

—_—

WOSH D ]
001 305 PRIY4

CDIVRUTIN PIIRY LHLILY Y K7y

| a350d0dd  00LL 051
[£ 90 3S01D N3AONM |




Tudalen 106



L3 2097270541 PF l

| 1 LINDEN CLOSE |
DG1 150 1100

Ll

EXISTING !

)R B e

P
IR
e sl

ALY 'I.

TR |3

EXISTING PLANS

Tudalen 107 ]



Tudalen 108



]

EXISTING PLANS

FM}S‘T FLOooO®

ddfrasoritoz ey

EUSE]

0oLt 0SL 29
3SOT) NIAN L

Tudalen 109

[T AN




Tudalen 110



Emer O'Connor

WARD : Prestatyn East

WARD MEMBER(S): Clirs Anton Sampson and Julian Thompson Hill (c)
APPLICATION NO: 43/2017/0541/ PF

PROPOSAL: Alterations and extensions to dwelling
LOCATION: 1 Linden Close Prestatyn

APPLICANT: Mr Steve O'Donnell-Roberts

CONSTRAINTS: Article 4 Direction

PUBLICITY Site Notice - No

UNDERTAKEN: Press Notice - No

Neighbour letters - Yes

REASON(S) APPLICATION REPORTED TO COMMITTEE:
Scheme of Delegation Part 2

e Recommendation to grant / approve — 4 or more objections received
¢ Town Council Objection

CONSULTATION RESPONSES:
PRESTATYN TOWN/COMMUNITY COUNCIL
“Objection- Members commented upon the potential adverse visual impact upon neighbouring
properties and detriment to street scene. Reference was also made to possible loss of privacy
for neighbouring property.
Chairman reported upon correspondence received from local residents expressing concerns
about plans and details would be forwarded to Denbighshire County Council, Planning
Authority.”

RESPONSE TO PUBLICITY:
In objection
Representations received from:
Sue Cott, 3, Linden Close, Prestatyn (C)
R. McCully, 16, West Avenue, Prestatyn (O)
F. P. Mellor, 2, Linden Close, Prestatyn (O)
Mr & Mrs J Knox, Corin 31 Linden Walk (C)
Mrs. J. Watkins, 20, West Avenue, Prestatyn (O)
Wayne Harris, 25A Linden Walk, Prestatyn
Mr and Mrs Bone. Jacks Bungalow, 4 Linden Close. Prestatyn
Donal and Moya McCarthy, 25 Linden Walk, Prestatyn
A. Wilkinson, 33 Linden Walk, Prestatyn (O)

Summary of planning based representations in objection:

Character- proposal would be out of keeping with area.

Amenity- proposal would impact on amenity of adjacent occupiers by overlooking.
Dormer and balcony would be visible from neighbouring dwellings.
Over-development- proposal would represent an overdevelopment of the site.

In support
Representations received from:
Mr Jack Smith, 29 Linden Walk, Prestatyn

Summary of planning based representations in support:

Tudalen 111



Proposal would modernise dated dwelling.

EXPIRY DATE OF APPLICATION: 24/07/2017

REASONS FOR DELAY IN DECISION (where applicable):

e awaiting consideration by Committee

PLANNING ASSESSMENT:

1.

2.

THE PROPOSAL:

1.1 Summary of proposals

1.1.1

1.1.2

1.1.5

Alterations and extensions are proposed to an existing bungalow at 1 Linden Close in
Prestatyn.

A flat roofed single storey extension is proposed to project 4 metres to the rear across
the width of the existing house. Part of the roof of the extension would be utilised as a
balcony, which would be set in 1m from all sides and have 1.7m high obscure glazed
‘privacy panels’ along the sides.

A flat roof dormer window is also proposed on the north east facing side of the roof of
the existing dwelling. It would facilitate the conversion of the loft space in the
bungalow to living accommodation ( a lounge and bedroom).

To facilitate the development of the extension to the rear of the dwelling, the existing
sun room would be removed.

The proposals can best be appreciated from the plans at the front of the report.

1.2 Description of site and surroundings

1.2.1

1.2.2

1.2.3

The semi-detached bungalow is _sited in a cul de sac of 4 similar dwellings off Linden
Walk in Upper Prestatyn. This is a predominantly residential area characterised by a
mix of dwelling types.

The dwelling occupies a relatively large plot with over 200 sq metres of garden area
to the rear, as a result it has boundaries with several dwellings.

The boundary runs along the rear gardens of five adjacent dwellings on Linden Walk
to the south of the site, to the attached house No. 2 to the north and to 25a Linden
Walk to the west.

1.3 Relevant planning constraints/considerations

1.3.1

The site is located within the development boundary of Prestatyn.

1.4 Relevant planning history

1.4.1

There is no planning history on the site.

1.5 Developments/changes since the original submission

1.5.1

The size of the balcony area on the flat roof has been reduced since the original
submission.

1.6 Other relevant background information

1.6.1

None.

DETAILS OF PLANNING HISTORY:

2.1 None.

3. RELEVANT POLICIES AND GUIDANCE:

Tudalen 112



The main planning policies and guidance are considered to be:

3.1 Denbighshire Local Development Plan (adopted 4t June 2013)
Policy RD1 — Sustainable development and good standard design
Policy RD3 — Extensions and alterations to existing dwellings
Policy ASA3 — Parking standards

3.2 Supplementary Planning Guidance
SPG Residential Development

3.3 Government Policy / Guidance
Planning Policy Wales Edition 9 November 2016
Development Control Manual

MAIN PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS:

In terms of general guidance on matters relevant to the consideration of a planning application,
Planning Policy Wales Edition 9, 2016 (PPW) confirms the requirement that planning applications
'should be determined in accordance with the approved or adopted development plan for the
area, unless material considerations indicate otherwise' (Section 3.1.3). It advises that material
considerations ‘... must be planning matters; that is, they must be relevant to the regulation of the
development and use of land in the public interest, towards the goal of sustainability’ (Section
3.1.4).

The Development Management Manual 2016 states that material considerations can include the
number, size, layout, design and appearance of buildings, the means of access, landscaping,
service availability and the impact on the neighbourhood and on the environment (Section 9.4).

The following paragraphs in Section 4 of the report therefore refer to the policies of the
Denbighshire Local Development Plan, and to the material planning considerations which are
considered to be of relevance to the proposal.

4.1 The main land use planning issues in relation to the application are considered to be:

4.1.1 Principle

4.1.2 Visual amenity
4.1.3 Residential amenity

Other matters

4.2 In relation to the main planning considerations:
4.2.1 Principle

Policy RD 3 relates specifically to the extension and alteration of existing dwellings,
and states that these will be supported subject to compliance with detailed criteria.
Policy RD1 supports development proposals within development boundaries
providing a range of impact tests are met.
The Residential Development SPG offers basic advice on the principles to be
adopted when designing domestic extensions and related developments.
The principle of appropriate extensions and alterations to existing dwellings is
therefore acceptable. The assessment of the specific impacts of the development
proposed is set out in the following sections.

4.2.2 Visual Amenity
Criteria i) of Policy RD 3 requires the scale and form of the proposed extension or

alteration to be subordinate to the original dwelling, or the dwelling as it was 20 years
before the planning application is made. Criteria ii) of Policy RD 3 requires that a
proposal is sympathetic in design, scale, massing and materials to the character and

Tudalen 113



423

appearance of the existing building. Criteria iii) of Policy RD3 requires that a proposal
does not represent an overdevelopment of the site.

Criteria i) of Policy RD 1 requires that development respects the site and
surroundings in terms of siting, layout, scale, form, character, design, materials,
aspect, micro-climate and intensity of use of land/buildings and spaces around and
between buildings. Criteria vi) of Policy RD1 requires that development proposals do
not affect the amenity of local residents and land users and provide satisfactory
amenity standards itself.

The impact of the proposals on visual amenity is therefore a basic test in the policies
of the development plan.

Representations on the visual amenity impacts have been made by adjacent
occupiers who are concerned that the dormer and balcony would be out of character
with the area and would interrupt views from adjacent dwellings (in the cul de sac).
The Town Council comment on impact on the street scene.

The existing dwelling has a flat roof sun room which would be removed to facilitate
the rear extension. There is a dormer on one the dwellings off Linden Walk which no.
1 shares a boundary. The dwelling is one of four similar properties on a cul de sac off
Linden Walk where there is a mix of dwelling types. There are no landscape
designations in the area.

The proposal involves the construction of a small dormer on the north east facing side
roof plane of the dwelling. The dormer would have a flat roof and would be finished in
materials to match the existing roof. The extension to the rear would have a flat roof,
and the walls would be finished in render. The balcony would be framed by glazed
panel sides.

As noted, the dwelling is located in an area where there is a mix of dwelling types and
sizes. No. 1 Linden Walk and the adjacent group of dwellings on the cul de sac were
probably built in the 1970’s are of typical ‘modern’ detailing for that period. A
precedent has clearly been set elsewhere for flat roof extensions and dormers in the
area, and the proposals are not unique in this context. Having regard to the distances
between the property and others nearby, the design, siting, scale, massing and
materials of the proposed extensions in relation to the character and appearance of
the dwelling itself, the locality and landscape, it is considered the proposals would not
have an unacceptable impact on visual amenity and would therefore be in general
compliance with the tests in the policies referred to.

Residential Amenity

Criteria iii) of Policy RD 3 requires that a proposal does not represent an
overdevelopment of the site.

Criteria vi) of Policy RD 1 requires that proposals do not unacceptably affect the
amenity of local residents and land users and provide satisfactory amenity standards
itself.

The Residential Development SPG states that no more than 75% of a residential
property should be covered by buildings.

The Residential Space Standards SPG specifies that 40m?2 of private external amenity
space should be provided as a minimum standard for residential dwellings.

Representations on the residential amenity impacts have been made by adjacent
occupiers who are concerned about overlooking of their dwellings and garden areas
from the dormers and the balcony proposed over the flat roof extension.
Overdevelopment has also been mentioned in representations. The Town Council
comment on loss of privacy.

The dormer is proposed to be sited on the northern roof plane, and would face the
linked dwelling at No. 2. There are two small windows proposed in the dormer which
would serve a first floor lounge area, and these would have a relatively high internal
cill level (1.6m). One of the proposed windows would be over the garage and one

Tudalen 114



would be closer to the front of the dwelling. There are side windows at ground floor
level in the attached bungalow, and it is understood that these windows serve a hall
and bathroom.

The dwelling and the attached house no. 2 occupy relatively large plots with
substantial garden areas to the rear. Consequently, it is not considered that the
proposal at No.1 would represent an overdevelopment of the site as the policy
requirement for garden depth and space are well exceeded should the extension be
permitted.

Whilst concerns have been raised by neighbours over potential overlooking from the

proposed dormer and balcony Officers consider it would be difficult to resist the

proposal for these reasons:

- Inrelation to the dormer, owing to its siting and the window detailing it is likely
only to impact on no. 2 Linden Close, but the proposed internal cill heights are
such that they serve to light the first floor lounge rather than create the potential
for direct overlooking. The side elevation of no. 2 does not contain habitable
rooms.

- Inrelation to the balcony:

* If the rear extension is permitted, the dwelling would still have a rear garden
depth of at least 16 metres, so reasonable distances would be maintained relative to
the rear garden of No. 25a.

* The Agent has sought to address any potential for overlooking of adjoining
gardens to the north east (No.2) and south west (Nos 27, 29, and 31) by proposing
1.7 metre obscure glazed screening on the sides of the balcony. It is considered this
would go some way to mitigate potential overlooking impacts to the rear of these
gardens. However Officers consider that the detailing could be revised to improve this
relationship further by providing 1 metre ‘returns’ of the 1.7m high screen on the north
west side on the balcony. A condition can be attached to this effect.

Subject to the above, having regard to the scale, location and design of the proposed
development in relation to the site layout and relationship to adjacent dwellings it is
considered that the proposals would not have an unacceptable impact on residential
amenity, and would therefore be in general compliance with the tests of the policies
referred to.

Other matters

Well — being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015

The Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 imposes a duty on the
Council not only to carry out sustainable development, but also to take reasonable
steps in exercising its functions to meet its sustainable development (or well-being)
objectives. The Act sets a requirement to demonstrate in relation to each application
determined, how the development complies with the Act.

The report on this application has been drafted with regard to the Council’s duty and
the “sustainable development principle”, as set out in the 2015 Act. The principles of
sustainability are promoted in the Local Development Plan and its policies and are
taken into account in the consideration of development proposals. The
recommendation takes account of the requirement to ensure that present needs are
met without compromising the ability of future generations to meet their own needs.

It is therefore considered that there would be no significant or unacceptable impact
upon the achievement of well-being objectives as a result of the proposed
recommendation.

5. SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS:

Tudalen 115



5.1 Having regard to the detailing of the proposals, the potential impacts on the locality,
representations and the particular tests of the relevant policies, the application is considered
to be acceptable and is recommended for grant.

RECOMMENDATION: GRANT- subject to the following conditions:-

1. The development to which this permission relates shall be begun no later than 13th
September 2022.
2. The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in strict accordance with details shown

on the following submitted plans and documents unless specified as otherwise within any
other condition pursuant to this permission:
(i) Existing elevations and floor plan (Drawing No. 1) received 30 May 2017
(i) Existing elevations and roof plan (Drawing No. 2) received 30 May 2017
(ii) Proposed elevations and first floor plan (Drawing No. 3) Revision A received 20 July 2017
(iv) Proposed elevations and ground floor plan (Drawing No. 4) Revision A received 20 July
2017
(v) Existing site plan (Drawing No. 5) received 30 May 2017
(vi) Proposed site plan (Drawing No. 6) received 30 May 2017
(vii) Location plan received 30 May 2017

3. Notwithstanding the submitted plans which show 1 metre high glazed panels on the north
west facing elevation of the balcony, the 1.7 metre high obscure glazed panels along the
south west and north east sides of the balcony shall be continued in the form of a 1 metre
'return’ on each side of the north west elevation, in accordance with such revised detailing as
may be submitted for the consideration of the Local Planning Authority. The balcony shall not
be brought into use until the written approval of the Local Planning Authority has been
obtained to the detailing, and the balcony has been completed in accordance with the
approved detailing. The balcony shall be retained at all times as approved in accordance with
this condition.

The reasons for the conditions are:-

1. To comply with the provisions of Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.
2. For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure a satisfactory standard of development.

3. In the interests of the residential amenities of occupiers of adjoining dwellings.

NOTES TO APPLICANT:

DWR CYMRU WELSH WATER Note to Applicant:

Dwr Cymru Welsh Water have advised that some public sewers and lateral drains may not be
recorded on their maps of public sewers because they were originally privately owned and were
transferred into public ownership by nature of the Water Industry (Schemes of Adoption of Private
Sewers) Regulations 2011. The presence of such assets may affect the proposal. In order to assist
Dwr Cymru Welsh Water in dealing with the proposal they request you contact their Operations
Contact Centre on 0800 085 3968 to establish the location and status of the sewer. Under the Water
Industry Act 1991 Dwr Cymru Welsh Water has rights of access to its apparatus at all times.

In relation to condition no. 3, the intention of this condition is to ensure there is no overlooking to the

sides of the proposed balcony. The arrangement would be similar to the original plans put forward to
the LPA on the 30 May 2017.

Tudalen 116



WARD:

AELOD(AU) WARD:

CAIS RHIF:

CYNNIG:

LLEOLIAD:

Eitem Agenda 10

Emer O'Connor
De-ddwyrain y Rhyl

Y Cynghorwyr Brian Blakeley, Brian Jones a Cheryl Williams
45/2017/0335/ PO

Datblygu 0.05 hectar o dir drwy godi 1 annedd (cais amlinellol yn
cynnwys mynediad, gosodiad a graddfa)

Tir ger 21 Stanley Park Avenue, Y Rhyl

Tudalen 117



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



ase ri : Ordn

45/2017/0335
Scale: 1:1250
Printed on: 22/8/2017 at 17:06 PM

—  BRYN.COEDPARK I |

ance Suney 100023408,
e ~ N

Tudalen 119

ccccccccccccc

© Denbighshire County Council



Tudalen 120



PROPOSED SITE PLaN

9 VW /d /809t

- o L I T

sk 81T daysySiquag “)Agy

'anuaay yied Aajuess 17 “{pe pur)

auads 1ANS
B ueld 42018/3M5 pasodoly

anysysiquag
Wuy

3AQ velD B |
uyBnoo W aW

W kiU e T
42 4B EREIDTL

104N

LRy
o ey

g, et
P17 uBisaqg + Suluue)y

. HSyww

== [ W

PIOPE haiieng

SO J3 Forty s nr) DT TN BEY ) By Y Al
SO AL WL\ BASE  HTRAN

T (AL gt dnar] foke P BT W LN AT ) Ay

nade) ang pasodaig

" Tudalen 121




Tudalen 122



0 /d/809L

- = by

<

LHt Lammr

“y DALYy 1Y
-y -y

95k 81T 2YsySiguag ‘1yy uejd 40014 puUnoID
"anuaAy yied Asjumg 17 lpe puey

SUOIIEAD|F PUR Ue)d JOO]Y

aanesny) pasodold
anususiquag @. |
Wy AN
2uQ ueno i) i |
P |

upyBNoLO "W aw

[

WO AR s T
L ABESHILO k. —
B = re 3
JL T
whormy
e K] U0|IRAG]] JUoly

lyer] hary
P17 uBysaqg + ey

HSYVW

%
- L

PROPOSED FLOGR ¢ ELEVATION PLANS

"PIOTI ) Pl SOl Pl et
S SRy 1Dde) KnJ ‘Pl il W § 1f) S Ty ARy

uoneA2)3 s

Tudalen 123



Tudalen 124



WARD :

WARD MEMBER(S):

APPLICATION NO:

PROPOSAL.:

LOCATION:
APPLICANT:
CONSTRAINTS:

PUBLICITY
UNDERTAKEN:

Emer O'Connor
Rhyl South East

Clirs Brian Blakeley, Brian Jones and Cheryl Williams
45/2017/0335/ PO

Development of 0.05 ha of land by the erection of 1 no. dwelling
(outline application including access, layout and scale)

Land adjacent to 21 Stanley Park Avenue Rhyl
Mr Milo O'Loughlin

Article 4 Direction

Site Notice - No

Press Notice - No
Neighbour letters - Yes

REASON(S) APPLICATION REPORTED TO COMMITTEE:

Scheme of Delegation Part 2

e Recommendation to grant / approve — Town Council objection.

CONSULTATION RESPONSES:

RHYL TOWN COUNCIL

“Objection on the grounds of over intensification”

DWR CYMRU/WELSH WATER
No objection subject to notes to applicant.

DENBIGHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL CONSULTEES
BIODIVERSITY OFFICER
No objection subject to conditions.

HIGHWAYS OFFICER

No objection subject to conditions.

RESPONSE TO PUBLICITY:

In objection

Representations received from:
Miss M A Coe, 33A Trellewelyn Road, Rhyl
T & M Foslin-Higgins, 93 Bryn y Coed Park, Rhyl

In support

Representations received from:
Glenda Roberts, 30 Trellewelyn Road, Rhyl
Alex Wenger, B&W Builders and Decorators, Unit 11 Bay Trading Estate, Kinmel Bay

Matters raised

Brick walls were demolished when applicant acquired land, replaced with poor quality fencing,
boundaries should be reinstated around site.

Applicant showing land outside his control.

Proposal would utilise a piece of problem land.

Tudalen 125



1.

EXPIRY DATE OF APPLICATION: 03/07/2017 extended to 15/09/2017

REASONS FOR DELAY IN DECISION (where applicable):
Amended plans received and reconsultation necessary.
Awaiting consideration at Committee.

PLANNING ASSESSMENT:
THE PROPOSAL.:
1.1 Summary of proposals

1.1.1

1.1.4

The application is for outline planning permission for the erection of a dwelling on land
adjacent to 21 Stanley Park Avenue in Rhyl. The application seeks approval of the
access, layout, and scale of the development, leaving appearance and landscaping
for further approval.

The plans show details of a bungalow to be sited in the eastern corner of the site. The
bungalow would comprise of one bedroom and associated living accommodation. It
would have a low pitched roof and primary windows to the front and northern side.

Access to the site would be provided on the Stanley Park Avenue frontage to the west
of the site. The proposed dwelling would be provided with amenity space stretching
into an area to the northern side of the site. Complimentary hard and soft landscaping
is proposed around the site.

The plans are included at the front of the report.

1.2 Description of site and surroundings

1.2.1

1.2.2

1.2.3

1.2.4

1.2.5

The site is a vacant parcel of land which was originally part of the side garden to the
adjacent dwelling at 21 Stanley Park Avenue.

The site has an existing vehicular access at the front (west) of the site adjacent to the
entrance to No. 21, at a point where the frontage to the road measures 8 metres, and
it then narrows back parallel with the adjacent curtilage along Bryn Coed Park and
has a frontage of around 30 metres along this southern boundary. There is a
pathway proposed to the rear of the dwelling to access the late serving the dwellings
to the rear (between Kia Ora and no. 93 Stanley Park).

The site is abutted by houses to the north and east with a row of brick lock up
garages to the north east and there are further bungalows and houses across the
roads to the west and south.

The site currently contains no buildings but does have a concrete driveway leading in
off the vehicular access point with metal gates across, and is bounded by a low stone
wall of around 1 metre in height along the road sides.

Permission was granted for the erection of a garage on the land in 2014, but this has
not been implemented.

1.3 Relevant planning constraints/considerations

1.3.1

The site is located within the Rhyl development boundary as defined in the
Denbighshire Local Development Plan.

1.4 Relevant planning history

1.41

1.4.2

There have been three previous refusals on the site for the development of a single
dwelling, and permission for a domestic garage in 2014.

The dwellings have been resisted primarily on amenity grounds (see full reasons
below). However it is to be noted that the applications have been for larger dwellings
on a smaller site area than that now proposed.

1.5 Developments/changes since the original submission

Tudalen 126



1.5.1 The proposed siting of the dwelling was altered following concerns raised by an
adjacent occupier over the proximity of the prosed boundary.

1.6 Other relevant background information
1.6.1 None.

2. DETAILS OF PLANNING HISTORY:
2.1 45/2014/1239 - Erection of detached dwelling: Refused 14/01/2015 for the following reasons:
1. It is the opinion of the Local Planning Authority's that the proposed development would
result in a cramped form of development which is out of keeping with the character of the
area. The proposal is therefore contrary to criteria i) of Policy RD 1 Local Development Plan
advice as contained in Planning Policy Wales Edition 7.

2. It is the opinion of the Local Planning Authority's that the proposed development would
result in an adverse impact on the amenity of existing and future residents. The development
of the site in such close proximity to 21 Stanley Park Avenue would have a negative impact
on the outlook of this property and in respect of future occupiers of the proposed dwelling
would not provide reasonable levels of privacy as a result of overlooking from first floor
windows in the side elevation of the neighbouring dwelling at 21 Stanley Park Avenue. The
proposal is therefore contrary to criteria vi) of Policy RD 1 Local Development Plan advice as
contained in Planning Policy Wales Edition 7.

2.2 45/2014/1093 - Erection of a single storey pitched roof double garage: Granted 24/05/2014.

2.345/2008/1133 - Development of 0.03 ha of land by the erection of 1 dwelling (outline
application including layout and scale): Refused 13/11/2008 for the following reason:

1. It is considered that the residential development of the site in the manner proposed would
result in a cramped form of development out of character with the area. The development of
the site in close proximity to adjacent properties would be overbearing and detrimental to
neighbouring residential amenity and would not provide reasonable levels of privacy and
amenity for occupiers of the proposed dwelling. The proposal is therefore contrary to criteria i)
and v) of Policy GEN 6 of the Denbighshire Unitary Development Plan and advice as
contained in paragraphs 9.3.3 and 9.3.4 of Ministerial Interim Planning Policy Statement
01/2006 'Housing'.

2.4 45/2007/1454 - Development of 0.028 hectares of land by erection of 1 dwelling (Outline
application): Refused 18/01/2008 for the following reasons:

1. The Council does not consider that it has been satisfactorily demonstrated that a new
dwelling could be positioned within the site so as not to have an adverse impact on the area
or not to result in an unacceptable loss of privacy or amenity or be overbearing to the
adjacent dwellings. As such the proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to criteria (i) and (v)
of Policy GEN 6 of the adopted Denbighshire Unitary Development Plan and advice as
contained within paragraphs 9.3.3 and 9.3.4 of Ministerial Interim Planning Policy Statement
01/2006 Housing.

2. The Council does not consider that it has been satisfactorily demonstrated that the site is
capable of accommodating a satisfactory access with sufficient parking and turning facilities
to serve a new dwelling without having an adverse impact on the appearance of the site or on
highway safety. As such the proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to criteria (i) and (vi) of
Policy GEN 6 of the adopted Denbighshire Unitary Development Plan.

3. RELEVANT POLICIES AND GUIDANCE:
The main planning policies and guidance are considered to be:
3.1 Denbighshire Local Development Plan (adopted 4t June 2013)
Policy RD1 — Sustainable development and good standard design
Policy BSC1 — Growth Strategy for Denbighshire

Tudalen 127



Policy BSC2 — Brownfield development priority

Policy BSC3 — Securing infrastructure contributions from Development
Policy BSC11 — Recreation and open space

Policy ASA3 — Parking standards

3.2 Supplementary Planning Guidance
Residential Space Standards SPG
Residential Development SPG
Parking Requirements in New Developments SPG

3.3 Government Policy / Guidance
Planning Policy Wales Edition 9 2016

Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015

4. MAIN PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS:
In In terms of general guidance on matters relevant to the consideration of a planning
application, Planning Policy Wales Edition 9, December 2016 (PPW) confirms the requirement
that planning applications 'should be determined in accordance with the approved or adopted
development plan for the area, unless material considerations indicate otherwise' (Section
3.1.3). PPW advises that material considerations must be relevant to the regulation of the
development and use of land in the public interest, and fairly and reasonably relate to the
development concerned (PPW section 3.1.4).
Development Management Manual 2016 states that material considerations can include the
number, size, layout, design and appearance of buildings, the means of access, landscaping,
service availability and the impact on the neighbourhood and on the environment (DMM section
9.4).

The following paragraphs in Section 4 of the report therefore refer to the policies of the
Denbighshire Local Development Plan, and to the material planning considerations which are
considered to be of relevance to the proposal.

4.1 The main land use planning issues are considered to be:
4.1.1 Principle
4.1.2 Residential amenity impact
4.1.3 Visual Amenity
4.1.4 Highway safety
4.1.5 Open Space

Other matters

4.2 In relation to the main planning considerations:

4.2.1 Principle
The main policy in the LDP which is relevant to the principle of housing development

in towns is BSC1 which seeks to make provision for new housing in a range of
locations, concentrating development within identified development boundaries.

Policy RD1 states that development proposals within development boundaries will be
supported subject to compliance with detailed criteria. The proposal would be
acceptable in terms of the general principles of these policies, subject to an
assessment of impacts which is set out in the remainder of the report.

The site is located within the development boundary of Rhyl in the LDP. This site has
previous refusals for residential development under the Unitary Development Plan’s
policies, however these related to the detailed impacts rather than the principle and it
is noted that the Applicant has acquired an extra parcel of land to the north of the
proposed bungalow in this application and also a smaller scale bungalow is proposed

Tudalen 128



4.2.2

4.2.3

4.2.4

to address these issues. The detailed impacts are considered below.

Residential amenity impact

Local Development Plan Policy RD 1 test (i) requires due regard to issues of siting,
layout, form, character, design, materials, aspect, microclimate and intensity of use of
land / buildings and spaces between buildings, which touch on the potential for impact
on residential amenity; test (vi) sets the requirement to assess the impact of
development on the amenities of local residents, other land and property users, or
characteristics of the locality, in terms of increased activity, disturbance, noise, dust,
fumes, litter, drainage, light pollution, etc.

The Residential Space Standards SPG sets out the minimum internal floor space and
garden areas required for new dwellings and advice is provided within the Residential
Development SPG on siting generally.

The Town Council are concerned that the proposal would represent an over-
intensification of development on the site.

The application proposes a bungalow to be sited to the eastern side of the site. The
illustrative plans show the primary windows would face out to the western and
northern sides of the site. The bungalow would have a garden area to the front (west)
and a private amenity area measuring over 100sq metres to the north.

Owing to the size and configuration of the site and siting of the proposed dwelling,
Officers consider that the development would not have an unacceptable impact on the
residential amenity of occupiers of existing or adjacent dwellings. With respect to the
comments of the Town Council, the development would not represent an
overdevelopment of the site as there is a significant amount of space to the front and
side of the dwelling, meaning the dwelling would occupy a relatively small proportion
of the site. Permitted development rights to extend can be removed to ensure control
is retained over future alterations in the interests of amenity of the adjacent occupiers,
owing to the slightly unusual shape of the site. It is considered consequently that the
proposal would not pose unacceptable residential amenity impacts or conflict with the
relevant amenity related planning policies.

Visual Amenity
Policy RD 1 contains general considerations to be given to the impacts of

development. Among these considerations is the impact on the visual amenity of the
area. There is a general requirement for development proposals to respect the site
and surroundings by virtue of siting, scale, form, character, materials and spaces in
and around buildings. Public views into and out of townscapes and across the open
countryside should also be respected.

A low profile bungalow is proposed, to be finished in brick and render. The dwelling
would have a single gable projecting forward of the front elevation, to match adjacent
bungalows. There is a mix of development styles locally ranging from bungalows
opposite the site to two storey terraces to the north and north east. Landscaping /
boundary details are proposed as reserved matters and can be addressed at that
stage.

Considering the scale and form of the dwelling and the nature of surrounding
development it is considered that the proposed design would be appropriate on the
site without detriment to the visual amenities of the wider area. It is considered the
proposal would accord with Policy RD 1 in terms of visual amenity impacts.

Highway safety
Local Development Plan Policy RD 1 tests (vii) and (viii) oblige provision of safe and

convenient access for a range of users, together with adequate parking, services and
manoeuvring space; and consideration of the impact of development on the local
highway network.

Tudalen 129



Policy ASA 3 requires adequate parking spaces for cars and bicycles in connection
with development proposals, and outlines considerations to be given to factors
relevant to the application of standards. These policies reflect general principles set
out in Planning Policy Wales (Section 8).

The plans show access would be from an existing vehicular access adjacent to No
21, with a pedestrian access onto Bryn Coed Park. A parking / turning area is shown
in front of the dwelling.

Highways Officers have not objected to the proposal, therefore it is considered the
proposal would not give rise to unacceptable adverse impacts on highway safety.

42,5 Open Space

Policy BSC 3 of the local development plan sets the basic requirement for
development to contribute, where relevant, to the provision of infrastructure, including
recreation and open space, in accordance with Policy BSC 11.

Policy BSC 11 specifies that all housing developments should make adequate
provision for recreation and open space. All such schemes put increased demand on
existing open spaces and facilities and therefore the policy applies to all
developments including single dwellings. At the time of this report being prepared, for
single dwellings the payment of a commuted sum of £1237.22 was required.

The development is therefore considered to be able to comply with the requirements
of Policies BSC 3 and BSC 11 via a suitable condition.

Other matters

Well — being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015

The Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 imposes a duty on the
Council not only to carry out sustainable development, but also to take reasonable
steps in exercising its functions to meet its sustainable development (or well-being)
objectives. The Act sets a requirement to demonstrate in relation to each application
determined, how the development complies with the Act.

The report on this application has been drafted with regard to the Council’s duty and
the “sustainable development principle”, as set out in the 2015 Act. The principles of
sustainability are promoted in the Local Development Plan and its policies and are
taken into account in the consideration of development proposals. The
recommendation takes account of the requirement to ensure that present needs are
met without compromising the ability of future generations to meet their own needs.

It is therefore considered that there would be no significant or unacceptable impact
upon the achievement of well-being objectives as a result of the proposed
recommendation.

Comments on boundary walls, etc.

In respecting comments from local residents over activities on the site in the past,
including the demolition of brick walls and the quality of replacement fencing, and
ownership disputes, these are not matters which have any bearing on the land use
planning merits of the application before the committee.

5. SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS:
5.1 Whilst concerns have been raised by adjacent occupiers over matters not relevant to planning
(i.e. boundary wall issues) and by the Town Council relating to over intensification, it is the
opinion of officers from assessment of the relationship with nearby dwellings and the mixed
character of development in the area that there are no strong grounds to warrant resisting the
planning permission. The application is recommended for grant.

Tudalen 130



RECOMMENDATION: GRANT- subject to the following conditions:-

1. Approval of the details of the appearance of the building(s) and landscaping of the site
(hereinafter called ""the reserved matters™) shall be obtained from the Local Planning
Authority in writing before the commencement of any development.

2. Any application for approval of the reserved matters shall be made to the Local Planning
Authority before the expiration of three years from the date of this permission.
3. The development hereby permitted shall be begun either before the expiration of five years

from the date of this permission, or before the expiration of two years from the date of
approval of the last of the reserved matters to be approved, whichever is the later.

4. The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in strict accordance with details shown
on the following submitted plans and documents unless specified as otherwise within any
other condition pursuant to this permission:

(i) Proposed elevations and floor plan (Drawing No. 1608/P/02) received 9 May 2017
(i) Proposed site/block plan and street scene (Drawing No. 1608/P/01 Rev. A) received 9

May 2017
(iii) Existing elevations, site and location plan (Drawing No. 1608/S/01) received 3 April 2017
5. The proposed dwelling shall be a bungalow with a maximum height of 4.6 metres and
footprint dimensions as shown on drawing no. 1608/P/0.
6. Notwithstanding the provisions of all Classes of Part 1 of Schedule 2 of the Town and Country

Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-
enacting that Order with or without modification) no development permitted by the said
Classes shall be carried out without approval in writing of the Local Planning Authority.

7. All planting, seeding or turfing, screen walling and fencing, and boundary treatment
comprised in the approved details of landscaping shall be completed strictly in accordance
with the timescale set out therein. Any trees or plants which within a period of 5 years from
being planted die, are removed or become seriously damaged or diseased shall be replaced
in the next planting season with others of similar size and species, unless the Local Planning
Authority gives written approval to any variation. All screen walls and fences shall be
maintained and retained as approved unless the Local Planning Authority gives written
approval to any variation.

8. The dwelling hereby approved shall not be occupied until the written approval of the Local
Planning Authority has been obtained to the arrangements for compliance with the Council's
policies and Supplementary Planning Guidance in relation to the provision of Open Space.

The reasons for the conditions are:-

To comply with the provisions of Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.
To comply with the provisions of Section 92 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990
To comply with the provisions of Section 92 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.
For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure a satisfactory standard of development.

For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure a satisfactory standard of development in the
interests of residential amenity.

In the interests of residential and visual amenity.

In the interests of visual and residential amenity.

In the interest of compliance with adopted open space policies.

aopwDO~

© N

NOTES TO APPLICANT:

Highways Note to Applicant
(i) Highway Supplementary Notes Nos. 1,3,4,5 & 10.
(i) New Roads and Street Works Act 1991 - Part N Notice.

Dwr Cymru / Welsh Water Note to Applicant:

You are advised that you may need to apply to Dwr Cymru / Welsh Water for any connection to the
public sewer under S106 of the Water industry Act 1991. If the connection to the public sewer network
is either via a lateral drain (i.e. a drain which extends beyond the connecting property boundary) or via
a new sewer (i.e. serves more than one property), it is now a mandatory requirement to first enter into

Tudalen 131



a Section 104 Adoption Agreement (Water Industry Act 1991). The design of the sewers and lateral
drains must also conform to the Welsh Ministers Standards for Gravity Foul Sewers and Lateral
Drains, and conform with the publication ""Sewers for Adoption™- 7th Edition. Further information can
be obtained via the Developer Services pages of www.dwrcymru.com The applicant is also advised
that some public sewers and lateral drains may not be recorded on our maps of public sewers
because they were originally privately owned and were transferred into public ownership by nature of
the Water Industry (Schemes for Adoption of Private Sewers) Regulations 2011. The presence of
such assets may affect the proposal. In order to assist us in dealing with the proposal the applicant
may contact Dwr Cymru Welsh Water on 0800 085 3968 to establish the location and status of the
apparatus. Under the Water Industry Act 1991 Dwr Cymru Welsh Water has rights of access to its
apparatus at all times.

Open Space Note to applicant

In relation to Condition 5 you are advised that a commuted sum payment of £1237.22 is required
towards the provision of Open Space in accordance with Policy BSC 11 in the Denbighshire Local
Development Plan. Please note the amount payable is correct at the time of issuing this planning
permission however it may change. For further information please refer to the Local Development
Plan and Open Space Calculator which is available on our website at www.denbighshire.gov.uk.

Tudalen 132



WARD:

AELOD(AU) WARD:

CAIS RHIF:

CYNNIG:

LLEOLIAD:

Eitem Agenda 11

Emer O'Connor
Canol y Rhyl

Y Cynghorwyr Alan James (c) a Joan Bultterfield
45/2017/0575/ PF

Newid defnydd siop adwerthu dosbarth A1 yn wasanaethau
ariannol a phroffesiynol dosbarth A2 gydag ystafelloedd atodol
yng nghefn rhif 8

8/9 Stryd y Farchnad Y Rhyl

Tudalen 133



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



>
2

\© Crown cOpyright and database
b N

45/2017/0575 sir ddinbych %
Scale: 1:1250 denbighshire <&
Printed on: 22/8/2017 at 17:20 PM

Tudalen 135 = ©Denbighshire CountyC

© Denbighshire County Council



Tudalen 136



EXISTING 8 PROPOSED

I e (1L i) - CITRTTTMIMY Yt watng £4E, GOy 1705 Mpnis
v £e128 9f NYId NOHYDOT/ NVid Q350408 / Ny Td OMLISIXT
AN By dma) Fuy oand |
.,..!_a ..5.:_1 - TAHY 133415 [NV B 30 YYTY ONV 13TH1S LIVEVI 6
= fle uval U 1 Wb |
S paraper) SIWANYIY salan( leg

T T T T g——ra

NV1d LNOAVT H0014 G3S0d0Hd NY1d LNOAVT HOOd ONILSIX3

4]
2
<
4 N L T
o — —
ol [ [ D)<
9 000
L m Y34V i3y N~
i O | : d O
[ O 0 ) c
N I I H LT B nla
- & ] S
VI WLTH Se i I T
__
¥Iuv dOHS DALLIS
L

ELukt

_h

,w_m_mxus.
[

== Udj4 uonwioy |-

L
3
¢
\

[S—




Tudalen 138



PROPCSED ELEVATION

W 1ROP g

roder bevelr

L ( corb@oﬂ@

(NI

[T T

—L='_"'"_:_

toh put ensivrg shop friet and extirmed door
fert

redude wavdaw eul 1 fog! lvel and'
toke Fwoy LiCaity radler foenpite

fat

13 waridw shap yant end

FRIrOECE comby framd 2 300mm hagh
o frgmat fo be clummulm D powces Coctrd

————— -
S00mT wide vt e door no B30mem wide full buight grared ponets
FI00MM fll heagtt

FRONT ELEVATION

&) COPTRGHT DO NOT SCAIE, CRICR DML NIONT O BT ANY ERAOR O OF L ANNIVG PURTCST ORIT
Parry Davies Architects. Chartered Architects.
PRCUECT IRE DATF SCALE DAWN CHIC
9 MARKET STREET AND REAR OF 8 MARKET STREET RHYL |z 150041 | ASG
DAWG RILE DRWG NOS REV

PROPOSED FRONT ELEVATION 16. 5718/2

Studio 55:20 North Wales Bufnlr.sls’q,\g '\grﬁ‘lc I| 6.!
~7

Tel D175 $35817 [.emod PDPArchatacTi@a0l tom

IUuudlicvll ALY




Tudalen 140



Emer O'Connor

WARD : Rhyl Central

WARD MEMBER(S): Clirs Alan James (c) and Joan Butterfield

APPLICATION NO: 45/2017/0575/ PF

PROPOSAL.: Change of use of class A1 retail shop to class A2 financial and
grofessional services with ancillary accommodation to rear of no.

LOCATION: 8/9 Market Street Rhyl

APPLICANT: Corbett Sports

CONSTRAINTS: C1 Flood Zone

Conservation Area
Article 4 Direction

PUBLICITY Site Notice - No
UNDERTAKEN: Press Notice - No
Neighbour letters - Yes

REASON(S) APPLICATION REPORTED TO COMMITTEE:
Scheme of Delegation Part 2

¢ Recommendation to grant / approve — Town / Community Council objection

CONSULTATION RESPONSES:
RHYL TOWN COUNCIL
“Objection. No .8 Market Street is the last remaining A.1 retail building in this block of shops
and the change of use would have an unacceptable impact on the essential retail character of
this part of the principal shopping frontage within the town centre of Rhyl contrary to the
intentions of Policy Objective 4 of the adopted Denbighshire Local Development Plan.”

RESPONSE TO PUBLICITY:
None.

EXPIRY DATE OF APPLICATION: 21/08/2017
EXTENSION OF TIME AGREED? 15/09/2017
REASONS FOR DELAY IN DECISION (where applicable):

o awaiting consideration by Committee

PLANNING ASSESSMENT:
1. THE PROPOSAL:
1.1 Summary of proposals
1.1.1  The application forms state the proposals involve:
a. the change of use of no. 9 Market Street and an area to the rear of no. 8 Market
Street to a class A2 Financial and Professional Service use.
b. the change of use of the remainder of the unit at no. 8 back to A1 retail use.

Tudalen 141



2.

3.

Members are referred to the plans at the front of the report to appreciate the extent of
the respective uses.

1.1.2 No physical alterations are proposed to the building other than the re-glazing of the
shopfront.

1.1.3 Itis understood that the change of use of the remainder of No 8 to an A1 use can be
undertaken as ‘permitted development’ under current planning regulations, i.e.
without the need for planning permission.

1.2 Description of site and surroundings
1.2.1 No. 8 is currently operating as Corbett Bookmakers and the adjacent unit at no. 9 is a
vacant A1 retail unit.

1.2.2 The site is located on Market Street in Rhyl Town Centre. To the west is a vacant A3
Fish and Chip Shop and to the east is an A3 café. Opposite the units is the Wilko
retail store.

1.3 Relevant planning constraints/considerations
1.3.1 The site is located in what is a ‘Town Centre’ area as shown on the Proposals map in
the Local Development Plan, to which Policy PSE 8 applies.

1.3.2 The site is also within the Rhyl Central Conservation Area.

1.4 Relevant planning history
1.4.1 No relevant planning history.

1.5 Developments/changes since the original submission
1.5.1 None.

1.6 Other relevant background information
1.6.1 The plans show the unit at no.8 would be changed to an A1 use should the use of no.
9 be permitted. It is the Applicants intention to simply relocate the existing Corbett
Bookmakers shop to a larger unit (i.e. no. 9).

1.6.2 The change from A2 to A1 is ‘permitted development’ therefore this has not been
included in the description of the planning application.

DETAILS OF PLANNING HISTORY:
2.1 None.

RELEVANT POLICIES AND GUIDANCE:

The main planning policies and guidance are considered to be:

3.1 Denbighshire Local Development Plan (adopted 4t June 2013)
Policy RD1 - Sustainable development and good standard design
Policy PSE 1 - North Wales Coast Strategic Regeneration Area
Policy PSES8 - Development within town centres
Policy VOE1 - Key areas of importance

3.2 Government Policy / Guidance
Planning Policy Wales (Edition 9) November 2016
Development Control Manual November 2016

3.3 Other material considerations

4. MAIN PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS:

Tudalen 142



In terms of general guidance on matters relevant to the consideration of a planning application,
Planning Policy Wales Edition 9, 2016 (PPW) confirms the requirement that planning applications
'should be determined in accordance with the approved or adopted development plan for the
area, unless material considerations indicate otherwise' (PPW section 3.1.3). PPW advises that
material considerations must be relevant to the regulation of the development and use of land in
the public interest, and fairly and reasonably relate to the development concerned (PPW section
3.1.4).

Development Management Manual 2016 states that material considerations can include the
number, size, layout, design and appearance of buildings, the means of access, landscaping,
service availability and the impact on the neighbourhood and on the environment (DMM section
9.4).

The following paragraphs in Section 4 of the report therefore refer to the policies of the
Denbighshire Local Development Plan, and to the material planning considerations which are
considered to be of relevance to the proposal.

4.1 The main land use planning issues in relation to the application are considered to be:

41.1 Principle
41.2 Visual amenity

Other matters

4.2 In relation to the main planning considerations:

4.2.1 Principle
The application proposes a change of use of an existing A1 use to an A2 use.

Policy PSE 1 of the Local Development Plan is of relevance as it states the Council
will support proposals which retain and develop a mix of employment generating uses
in town centres. As the site is located in the Rhyl Town Centre Policy PSE 8 allocated
area, this policy also applies. It advises that development proposals within town
centres defined on the proposals maps will be permitted provided that they enhance
the vitality and viability of the town centre and they do not result in an unacceptable
imbalance of retail and non-retail uses.

Rhyl Town Council has objected to the application on the basis that it would conflict
with Local Development Plan Objective 4 which aims to re-establish Rhyl as one of
the sub-region’s most attractive shopping centres.

An A2 use is proposed at no.9. This use is defined as a ‘financial and professional
service’. No. 9 is currently vacant. The existing use of no. 8 at present is A2 and the
application plans and documents indicate that if permission is permitted for change of
use of no. 9, the use of no. 8 would be changed to an A1 shop.

Planning policy requires that proposals should only be permitted where they enhance
the vitality and viability of the town centre and do not result in an imbalance of retail
and non-retail uses. Looking at the proposal in the context solely of Market Street, it
would result in the loss of an A1 unit in no. 9 and its replacement with an A1 use in a
marginally smaller unit in no.8. On this basis, Officers respectfully suggest it would be
difficult to sustain an argument that there would be an obvious loss of vitality and
viability in the town centre or that this would result in an unacceptable imbalance of
retail and non-retail uses, to the point where a refusal could be sustained, with any
prospect of supporting it with evidence on appeal.

4.2.2 Visual amenity
Local Development Plan Policy RD 1 test (i) requires due regard to issues of

character, design and materials, which are matters relevant to the visual impact of
development. Local Development Plan Policy VOE 1 seeks to protect sites of built
heritage from development that would adversely affect them. Planning Policy Wales
stresses the importance of protecting the historic environment, and in relation to

Tudalen 143



Conservation Areas, to ensure they are protected or enhanced, while at the same
time remaining alive and prosperous, avoiding unnecessarily detailed controls. The
basic objective is therefore to preserve or enhance the character and appearance of a
Conservation Area, or its setting.

The application proposes change of use of no. 8 and 9 Market Street and some minor
alterations to the shopfront. The site is located within the Rhyl Central Conservation
Area but is not a building of architectural or historic merit.

Considering the nature of the development, the character of the adjacent buildings
and the surrounding area it is the opinion of Officers that the proposal would not
conflict with the relevant planning policies.

Other matters

Well — being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015

The Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 imposes a duty on the
Council not only to carry out sustainable development, but also to take reasonable
steps in exercising its functions to meet its sustainable development (or well-being)
objectives. The Act sets a requirement to demonstrate in relation to each application
determined, how the development complies with the Act.

The report on this application has been drafted with regard to the Council’s duty and
the “sustainable development principle”, as set out in the 2015 Act. The
recommendation takes account of the requirement to ensure that present needs are
met without compromising the ability of future generations to meet their own needs. It
is therefore considered that there would be no significant or unacceptable impact
upon the achievement of well-being objectives as a result of the proposed
recommendation.

5. SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS:

5.1 In conclusion, subject to conditional control over the use of the two units, the proposal is
considered acceptable under the relevant policies and therefore recommended for grant.

RECOMMENDATION: GRANT- subject to the following conditions:-

1.

2.

The development to which this permission relates shall be begun no later than 13th
September 2022.

The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in strict accordance with details shown
on the following submitted plans and documents unless specified as otherwise within any
other condition pursuant to this permission:

(i) Existing front elevation (Drawing No. 16.5718/1) received 7 June 2017

(il) Proposed elevations (Drawing No. 16.5718/2) received 7 June 2017

(iii) Existing and proposed floor plans and location plan (Drawing No. 16.5718/3 rev A)
received 7 June 2017

(iv) Block plan (Drawing No. 16.5718/B1) received 7 June 2017

The use of no. 9 Market Street as an A2 Financial and Professional Service use shall not be
permitted to commence until the cessation of the A2 Financial and Professional Service in
no.8 Market Street.

The reasons for the conditions are:-

1.
2.
3.

To comply with the provisions of Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.
For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure a satisfactory standard of development.

To comply with LDP planning policy to ensure that the primary function of the town centre is
not eroded by incremental non-retail development.

Tudalen 144



Eitem Agenda 12

PWYLLGOR CYNLLUNIO
13 MEDI 2017

ADRODDIAD GWYBODAETH GAN Y PENNAETH CYNLLUNIO A GWARCHOD Y
CYHOEDD

Y DIWEDDARAF AR APELIADAU CYNLLUNIO

1. PWRPAS YR ADRODDIAD

Mae’r eitem hon yn rhoi gwybodaeth i'r aelodau am benderfyniadau apél
diweddar a gafwyd gan yr Arolygiaeth Gynllunio ar achosion yn y Sir. Mae’n
ymwneud a&’r cyfnod un flwyddyn o fis Medi 2016 hyd y dyddiad presennol.

Bydd adroddiadau yn y dyfodol yn cael eu cyflwyno i'r Pwyllgor bob chwe mis.
2. CYNNWYS

Mae Atodiad A ynghlwm yn cynnwys tabl fel arweiniad sydyn sy’n rhestru’r
penderfyniadau apél a gafwyd yn y cyfnod hwn, gyda gwybodaeth sylfaenol
gan gynnwys y canlyniad, math o apél, a chyfraniad gan y Pwyllgor Cynllunio
a’r Cynghorau Tref a Chymuned.

Mae Atodiad B yn rhoi crynodeb / adolygiad o’r pwyntiau allweddol sy’n
berthnasol i bob achos.

Os yw'r Aelodau yn dymuno darllen fersiynau llawn penderfyniadau’r
Arolygydd Cynllunio ar yr apeliadau, gellir gweld y rhain ar wefan Sir
Ddinbych (Cynllunio; Dod o hyd i gais cynllunio; (rhowch rif y cais); Chwilio;
Dogfennau; Penderfyniad Apél.
http://planning.denbighshire.gov.uk/Planning/lg/plansearch.page?org.apache.
shale.dialog.DIALOG NAME=gfplanningsearch&Param=Ig.Planning

3. ARGYMHELLIAD

Derbyn yr adroddiad er gwybodaeth.

Tudalen 145


http://planning.denbighshire.gov.uk/Planning/lg/plansearch.page?org.apache.shale.dialog.DIALOG_NAME=gfplanningsearch&Param=lg.Planning
http://planning.denbighshire.gov.uk/Planning/lg/plansearch.page?org.apache.shale.dialog.DIALOG_NAME=gfplanningsearch&Param=lg.Planning

Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



W

N o g s

9
10

11
12

13
14

15

18

Appeal Case

14/2016/0723/LP - Gelli Farm, Bontuchel - lawful development (caravan)
43/2014/1166/PO - Warren Drive, Prestatyn - residential development

43/2016/0512/PF - 74 Gronant Road, Prestatyn - apartments

46/2014/1061/PR - Bryn Gobaith, St. Asaph - residential development
47/2015/1152/PF- The Croft, Rhuallt, St. Asaph - caravan for rural enterprise
01/2015/1244/PF - The Airfield, Lleweni Parc, Denbigh - log cabin
01/2016/1002/PS- Bryn Hyfryd, A525 roundabout, Denbigh - removal of condition

re affordable dwelling

05/2015/1066/PF - Tyn y ceubren, Glyndyfrdwy, Corwen - extension to dwelling

05/201/0675/PF - Colomendy Lodge, Corwen - new dwelling
14/2015/0854/PFWF - Land at Foel Uchaf, Cyffylliog - 2 wind turbines

16/2015/1047/PF - Llanbedr Hall - 13 dwellings

24/2016/0615/PF - Plas Isa, Rhewl - garden extension
30/2016/0368/PF - Tweedmill, St. Asaph - car wash
40]2016/1116/PF - Woodland View, Bodelwyddan - new dwelling

%ﬁ2016/0032/PF - The Willows, St. Asaph Road, Dyserth - replacement garage
16 @3/2015/0870/AD - 2 Aberconwy Road, Prestatyn - signage
17 @/2016/1154/PF - 49 Green Lanes, Prestatyn - erectionof replacement

ensions and new roof

APPEAL ANALYSIS

Decision Decision Appeal Officer Committee
Date Type Recommendation Decision
09/08/17 Allow Written Delegated - Refuse ~ N/A
19/12/16 Allow Inquiry Delegated - Refuse ~ N/A
12/07/17 Allow Hearing Grant Refuse
29/09/16 Allow Hearing Delegated - Refuse  N/A
22/12/16 Allow Written Delegated - Refuse  N/A
05/10/16 Dismiss Written Delegated - Refuse  N/A
15/08/17 Dismiss Written Delegated - Refuse ~ N/A
05/10/16 Dismiss Written Delegated - Refuse ~ N/A
12/04/17 Dismiss Written Delegated - Refuse ~ N/A
27/10/16 Dismiss Written Refuse Refuse
04/11/16 Dismiss Hearing Delegated - Refuse  N/A
16/02/17 Dismiss Written Delegated - Refuse  N/A
26/04/17 Dismiss Written Delegated - Refuse  N/A
10/08/17 Dismiss Written Delegated - Refuse  N/A
31/01/17 Dismiss Written Delegated - Refuse ~ N/A
22/11/16 Dismiss Written Delegated - Refuse  N/A
24/03/17 Dismiss Written Delegated - Refuse  N/A
Dismiss Written N/a N/a

EF/2016/00023 - Ynys Wen, Bodfari - enforcement appeal re erectionof annexe 26/07/17

~gfrage and access ramp
Costs

= Total of 18 appeal decisions from 1/9/2016 - 1/9/2017 - 16 planning appeals, 1 lawful use,1 enforcement appeal

= 5 allowed, 13 dismissed (72% success)

= 14 out of the 18 appeals were done by written representations, 3 by Hearings , 1 by Public Inquiry

= 2 of the 16 planning appeal decisions arose from Committee decisions

= 14 of the 16 planning appeals arose from delegated Officer decisions, and of these, 11 were dismissed

= 1 of the 2 appeals arising from Committee decisions was successful on appeal

= 4 out of the 5 allowed appeals were delegated Officer decisions

= 2 of the above 5 allowed appeals followed the recommendation of the Town/Community Council

= Town Councils had supported or raised no objections to 7 out of the 12 appeals dismissed
= Town Councils had objected to 2 out of the 7 appeals allowed..

C:\Users\stem1869\AppData\Local\Temp\notes256 C9A\~2835722.xls

Appendix A

Town Council Response

N/A

No objection

Objection - overintensification, loss of trees,
increased traffic.

No objection

Object - no need demonstrated

Building inappropriate for use, precedent
No objection

Concerns over size
No observations received
Objection - visual impact, noise

Obijection - traffic, drainage, no affordable
housing

No objection

Inappropriate development

No Objection

No objection
Objection - large and intrusive signage
No Objection

N/a



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



APPENDIX B

APPEALS SUMMARY

APPEALS ALLOWED

1. APPLICATION NO.14/2016/0723 -

SITE ADDRESS: Land adjacent to Gelli Farm, Bontuchel, Ruthin

PROPOSAL: Certificate of lawful use or development for the stationing of a caravan
for use ancillary to agriculture or forestry

BASIS OF REFUSAL: The basis of the refusal to issue a Certificate of
Lawfulness was that on the evidence submitted, the continued stationing of a
caravan at the site was not ancillary to an agricultural/forestry use of the land,
and therefore it constituted development requiring planning permission.

TYPE OF APPEAL: Hearing
COSTS AWARDEDAGAINST COUNCIL: No

ISSUES OF NOTE
The Inspector considered the main issue was whether or not the stationing of
a caravan on the land comprises a material change of use of the land.

Inspector’s conclusions:

A caravan stationed on agricultural land and used for ancillary purposes to the
agricultural / forestry use of the land does not involve development or a material
change of use of land, and does not therefore require planning permission. Use
as a residential caravan involves a material change of use.

Postscript / practice points

Officers had considered on the original application that, based on investigations
of the use of the said caravan, it was being used for residential and not
agricultural purposes.

The appellant was able to provide amended information at the appeal which
convinced the Inspector the caravan was now being used for ancillary
agricultural purposes. i.e. by removing residential paraphernalia from the site
and emphasising agricultural machinery and equipment storage.

Tudalen 149



2. APPLICATION NO. 43/2014/1166

SITE ADDRESS: Land off Warren Drive, Prestatyn

PROPOSAL: Development of 2.4 hectares of land for residential development
(outline application — all matters reserved)

BASIS FOR REFUSAL: Unjustified loss of designated employment land in
favour of residential development, and unacceptable risks from flooding.

TYPE OF APPEAL: Public Inquiry

COSTS AWARDED AGAINST COUNCIL: Yes (Partial award). Estimated to
be around £5K. Failure to provide substantive written evidence to support
contentions that the proposals were contrary to advice on economic
development in TAN 23.

ISSUES OF NOTE

The Inspector considered the main issues were:

- Whether the proposal satisfies the tests for highly vulnerable development
in zone C1 set out in Technical Advice Note 15: Development and Flood
Risk (TAN 15) and policy RD1 of the Denbighshire Local Development
Plan, and if not, whether there are material considerations sufficient to
outweigh any conflict with TAN 15 and policy RD1

- The proposal’s effect on the availability/supply of employment land in the
area, having regard to local and national planning policies and advice, and
if there is harm, whether there are other material considerations sufficient
to outweigh the harm.

Inspector’s conclusions:

- Development would assist the development plan strategy of providing
housing in Prestatyn, and would be on previously developed land; and
would be necessary to deliver dwellings over the plan period

- Thresholds in TAN 15 relating to depth of inundation and velocity of
floodwater are only indicative and should not be taken as prescriptive or
definitive. Judgement has to be made on the circumstances at each site.
Thresholds in TAN 15 are only marginally exceeded. Flooding event could
be acceptably managed, and meets the tests in TAN 15.

- Loss of employment land not considered unduly harmful to employment
interests in the area and would not prejudice the ability of the area to meet
a range of employment needs. Lack of 5 year housing land supply weighs
heavily in favour of the proposal.

Postscript / practice points

The Inspector gave significant weight to the lack of a 5 year housing supply,
which is an argument being used increasingly against the Council to support
residential development proposals

Flood risk issues are being judged on a case by case basis. The decision
emphasised that the thresholds in TAN 15 relating to depth of flooding and the
velocity of floodwater have to be treated as indicative, and assessed
alongside the acceptability of mitigation proposals.

Tudalen 150



3. APPLICATION NO. 43/2016/0512

SITE ADDRESS: 74 Gronant Road, Prestatyn

PROPOSAL: Residential development comprising 5 no.apartments and 6
no.detached dwellings together with associated roads and sewers

BASIS OF REFUSAL.: Unacceptable scale and size of the apartment block and
the impact on the character of the area.

TYPE OF APPEAL : Hearing
COSTS AWARDED AGAINST COUNCIL: No

ISSUES OF NOTE
The Inspector considered the main issue was the effect of the apartment
block on the character and appearance of the area.

Inspector’s conclusions:

- The apartment block would be large in comparison with the dwellings on
the northern side of the road and from directly across the road, but in the
context of the properties on the southern side of the road, the size and
scale would not be detrimental to the character and appearance of the
area.

- Design of fenestration can be addressed by condition

4. APPLICATION NO. 43/2014/1061

SITE ADDRESS: Land at north side of Bryn Gobaith, St Asaph

PROPOSAL: Details of layout, scale and appearance of 14 no. dwellings and
site landscaping submitted in accordance with condition number 1 of outline
planning permission 46/2013/0802/PO

BASIS OF REFUSAL: Unacceptable density of development / inefficient use of
land and inappropriate mix of house sizes to reflect local need.

TYPE OF APPEAL: Hearing

COSTS AWARDED AGAINST COUNCIL: Yes. Council did not pay due
regard to the legal opinion and cases drawn to its attention prior to the
Hearing, or to the definition of the scope of the ‘reserved matters’ in the
relevant Order, resulting in the appellants having to pursue an unnecessary
appeal.

ISSUES OF NOTE

The Inspector considered the main issues were

Tudalen 151



- Whether it is reasonable that the issues of density and mix of housing type
be required for agreement at the reserved matters stage; and, if so,

- Whether the scheme provides an appropriate density of development, and
mix and balance of house sizes, having regard to the principles of
sustainable development, and national and local plan policies.

Inspector’s conclusions:

- Case law indicates that density and housing mix cannot be determined as
part of reserved matters relating to scale and layout, i.e. they have to be
controlled at outline stage through seeking further details or by way of
applying suitable planning conditions

- Given the above conclusion, there was no need to consider the
acceptability of density or housing mix at the appeal as these are outside
the terms of the outline planning permission.

Postscript / practice points

The decision sets out significant conclusions on the scope of control over
density and housing mix on residential development proposals, in that these
have to be addressed at outline application stage. If such details are not
requested at outline stage or are not conditioned for further approval at that
point, they cannot be dealt with at reserved matters stage.

5. APPLICATION NO. 47/2015/1152/PF

SITE ADDRESS: Land at The Croft, Rhuallt, St Asaph

PROPOSAL: Change of use of land to station a mobile caravan to provide
residential accommodation for a temporary period in connection with an
existing rural enterprise.

BASIS FOR REFUSAL: The information submitted did not meet the TANG6
tests requiring a functional and financial need to be proven to justify the case
for a temporary caravan.

TYPE OF APPEAL: Hearing

COSTS: Applied for by the Council but not granted. Appellant’s submission of
late financial information and confusion over documents relating to the appeal
did not amount to unreasonable behaviour or mean the Council incurred
unnecessary costs.

ISSUES OF NOTE
The Inspector considered the main issue was whether the proposed
development is essential for the maintenance of a viable rural enterprise.

Inspector’s conclusions:

- The submitted business plan and financial information are not sufficient to
prove that the enterprise is financially sound, with good prospects of
remaining economically sustainable for a reasonable period of time.

Tudalen 152



- Where a case is not completely proven, TAN 6 allows opportunity for
temporary accommodation to establish the case for a permanent residential
unit, and at the end of 3 years, all the tests of TAN 6 would have to be met.

Postscript / practice points

The Inspector gave the appellant considerable ‘benefit of the doubt’ in
allowing a 3 year permission for a caravan since the submitted information at
application and appeal stage did not demonstrate a clear prospect of the
business being financially sound

APPEALS DISMISSED

6. APPLICATION NO. 01/2015/1244/PF

SITE ADDRESS: The Airfield, LIeweni Parc, Denbigh

PROPOSAL.: Erection of a log cabin to be used occasionally by gliding instructor.

BASIS FOR REFUSAL: The relevant tests of TAN 6 relating to establishing a
functional need, time and financial tests and alternative dwelling
considerations were not met.

TYPE OF APPEAL: Written representations
COSTS: N/A

ISSUES OF NOTE

The Inspector considered the main issue was whether the proposed
development complies with national policy designed to protect the
countryside.

Inspector’s conclusions:

- The need for the accommodation as part of the established use has not
been explained.

- The proposal would result in a new dwelling in the countryside without the
need for that dwelling being properly justified.

Postscript / practice points

The decision reaffirmed the need to apply the TANG tests to establish the
need for a residential presence in relation to a rural enterprise and that these
were clearly not met in this instance

Tudalen 153



7. APPLICATION NO. 01/2016/1002/PS

SITE ADDRESS: Bryn Hyfryd, A525 roundabout, Denbigh

PROPOSAL: Removal of condition number 4 of planning permission
01/2014/1283 relating to arrangements securing the dwelling as an affordable
dwelling for local needs.

BASIS OF REFUSAL: The removal of the condition would involve the loss of
an affordable dwelling

TYPE OF APPEAL: Written representations
COSTS: N/A

ISSUES OF NOTE
The Inspector considered the main issue was whether it is reasonable and
necessary to secure the development as an affordable dwelling for local needs

Inspector’s conclusions:

- Development should be in accord with policy BSC9 of the Local
Development Plan, hence its occupation as affordable housing for local
need is required.

- Development of a market dwelling would be contrary to BSC9 and removal
of the condition is not justified

Postscript / practice points

An important reaffirmation of the need for dwellings outside settlements to be
restricted to affordable housing, in line with Local Development Plan policy
BSC9

8. APPLICATION NO. 05/2015/1066

SITE ADDRESS: Tyn y Ceubren, Glyndyfrdwy, Corwen

PROPOSAL: Erection of two storey rear extension

BASIS FOR REFUSAL: Adverse impact on the character and appearance of
the existing dwelling, the surroundings and Clwydian Range and Dee Valley
Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty

TYPE OF APPEAL: Written representations

COSTS: N/A

ISSUES OF NOTE

The Inspector considered the main issues were the effect of the proposed
development on the character and appearance of the host property, the local

area and the surrounding Clwydian
Range and Dee Valley Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty.

Tudalen 154



Inspector’s conclusions:

- The proposed extension would result in a development that would not only
be detrimental to the character and appearance of the host property, but
also to the wider area which is a designated AONB, contrary to Local
Development Plan policies.

9. APPLICATION NO. 05/2016/0675

SITE ADDRESS: Colomendy Lodge, London Road, Corwen

PROPOSAL: Demoalition of existing building (stable) and replacement with a single storey
house detached from the neighbouring dwelling.

BASIS FOR REFUSAL: The site is not defined as a hamlet in the Local
Development Plan, the proposal does not provide affordable housing and its
development does not constitute infill, adverse impact on the outlook of the
adjacent occupiers, and unacceptable harm to the character and appearance
of the landscape.

TYPE OF APPEAL: Written representations
COSTS: N/A

ISSUES OF NOTE

The Inspector considered the main issues were whether the development
would satisfy national and local policy in respect of the location of new
dwellings; the effect of the development on the living conditions of the
occupants of the neighbouring dwelling, with regard to outlook; and the effect
on the character of the landscape.

Inspector’s conclusions:

- Proposal would not meet the requirements in respect of new dwellings in
the open countryside, contrary to planning policy

- the degree of change to the outlook from nearby property would be
sufficient to harm the living conditions of the occupants

- proposal would lead to significant visual harm which would be detrimental
to the character of the landscape

10. APPLICATION NO. 14/2015/0854

SITE ADDRESS: Land at Foel Uchaf, Cyffylliog

PROPOSAL: Installation of 2no.small scale wind turbines and associated
equipment housing and access tracks.

BASIS FOR REFUSAL: Visual / landscape impact in prominent hilltop
location, spread of turbines outside Strategic Search Area.

Tudalen 155



TYPE OF APPEAL: Written representations
COSTS: N/A

ISSUES OF NOTE

The Inspector considered the main issues were the effect of the
development on the character and visual amenity of the surrounding
landscape and whether any harm in such terms is outweighed by other
material considerations.

Inspector’s conclusions:

- Taking account of the prominent nature of the site and its place in the
landscape, the intrinsic qualities of the locality and the significance of the
views affected, the development would cause serious harm to the
character of the landscape and its visual amenity.

- Although relatively close to the Strategic Search Area, the site lies within
an area of a very different landscape character, which sets a different
context for the consideration of wind turbine proposals.

- Additional income stream for the farm enterprise, diversification benefits
for the business and contribution to renewable energy targets do not
outweigh particularly adverse visual and landscape impacts

Postscript / practice points

The decision recognised that the development would have an unacceptable
impact on a high quality landscape on the fringe of the Strategic Search Area,
and would be unacceptably harmful.

Benefits of renewable energy production and farm diversification were not
considered sufficient to outweigh the harm identified

11. APPLICATION NO. 16/2014/1047/PF

SITE ADDRESS: Llanbedr Hall, Llanbedr, Ruthin
PROPOSAL: Replacement of Llanbedr Hall by erection of 13 3-storey
dwellings.

BASIS FOR REFUSAL: The number of dwellings proposed exceeds the
existing number, hence no exceptional circumstances to justify development
outside village boundary, contrary to rural restraint policies.

TYPE OF APPEAL: Hearing

COSTS: N/A

ISSUES OF NOTE

The Inspector considered the main issue was whether the proposal would
be an acceptable form of development having regard to national and local
policies relating to the countryside

Inspector’s conclusions:

Tudalen 156



- The proposal would result in a development in the open countryside in an
unsustainable location, with a heavy reliance on the private car, for which
there are no exceptional circumstances.

12. APPLICATION NO. 24/2016/0615/PF

SITE ADDRESS: Plas Isa, Rhewl

PROPOSAL: Change of use of agricultural land to domestic curtilage area,
erection of a detached garage/storage building and associated works.

BASIS OF REFUSAL: The land was of high agricultural quality and there was
no overriding need for the garden extension.

TYPE OF APPEAL: Written representations
COSTS: N/A

ISSUES OF NOTE

The Inspector considered the main issue was whether there is an overriding
need for the development which is sufficient to justify the use of high quality
agricultural land.

Inspector’s conclusions:

- overriding need for the development has not been satisfactorily
demonstrated to justify the permanent loss of this area of best and most
versatile agricultural land

13. APPLICATION NO. 30/2016/0386/PF

SITE ADDRESS: Tweedmill, St. Asaph
PROPOSAL: Construction of car wash with office cabin, wash and valeting bays.

BASIS FOR REFUSAL: Unrelated piecemeal development on an established
retail site, and visually obtrusive.

TYPE OF APPEAL: Written representations

COSTS: N/A

ISSUES OF NOTE

The Inspector considered the main issue was the effect of the

development on the character and appearance of the existing retail complex
and its surroundings.

Inspector’s conclusions:

- proposed design and materials of the car wash would be visually
inappropriate and detract from the overall appearance of the complex.

Tudalen 157



- inappropriate development unrelated to the main retail activity on the site.

14. APPLICATION NO. 40/2016/1116/PF

SITE ADDRESS: Land adjacent to Woodland View, Terfyn, Bodelwyddan.

PROPOSAL: Construction of new dwelling

BASIS FOR REFUSAL: The basis of the refusal was that the site is outside
any development boundary, would not constitute infill, extending development
out in an unsatisfactory ribbon fashion, and would not meet the affordability
criteria in development plan policies.

TYPE OF APPEAL: Written representations
COSTS: N/A

ISSUES OF NOTE

The Inspector considered the main issue(s) were whether the proposal
accords with planning policies that seek to strictly control residential
development in the open countryside, and the effect on the character and
appearance of the area.

Inspector’s conclusions:

- No legal agreement has been put forward by the Appellant to confirm that
the dwelling would be an ‘affordable dwelling’ in perpetuity. In these
circumstances the construction of a dwelling at this location would
represent an intrusion of built form into the countryside.

- The proposed dwelling would be sited in a prominent position and it would
result in harm to the character and appearance of the area.

Postscript / practice points

- The Inspector confirmed the basic test to be applied in relation to
arguments that the absence of a 5 year housing supply should weigh in
favour of granting permission, i.e. that it can be given weight where a
development complies with policy, but this should be limited where there
are clear conflicts with policy.
In this case, the development did not comply and therefore less weight
was attributed to the contribution this development would make to housing
land supply. It was not considered that in this case such a contribution, or
the potential need to increase the supply of land for housing, would justify
a development that would be contrary to the policies identified.

Tudalen 158



15. APPLICATION NO. 42/2016/0032/PF

SITE ADDRESS: The Willows, St. Asaph Road, Dyserth
PROPOSAL: Erection of replacement garage

BASIS FOR REFUSAL: The garage would be an overbearing form of
development which would appear out of scale to the original dwelling and
development within the locality.

TYPE OF APPEAL: Written representations
COSTS: N/A

ISSUES OF NOTE

The Inspector considered the main issues were the visual impact of the
proposed garage both in regard to its association with the existing house and
the neighbouring properties.

Inspector’s conclusions:

- proposed garage building would be out of scale with its surroundings,
harmful to the character of the area, and would have an unacceptably
overbearing visual impact on the occupiers of adjoining and nearby
properties.

16. APPLICATION NO. 43/2015/0879/PF

SITE ADDRESS: 2 Aberconwy Road, Prestatyn
PROPOSAL: Unilluminated sign

BASIS OF REFUSAL: Unacceptable impact on the visual amenity of the
locality

TYPE OF APPEAL: Written representation
COSTS: N/A

ISSUES OF NOTE
The Inspector considered the main issue was the impact of the
advertisement on the character and appearance of the area.

Inspector’s conclusions:
- The proposed sign would be detrimental to the character and appearance
of this residential area.

Postscript / practice points
The Inspector interestingly commented that there are adequate other signs
advertising the presence of the business without the proposed sign.

Tudalen 159



17. APPLICATION NO. 43/2016/1154

SITE ADDRESS: 49 Green Lanes, Prestatyn

PROPOSAL: Demoalition of 2 conservatories and single storey extension,
erection of extension, new roof with first floor accommodation and new porch

BASIS FOR REFUSAL: Cumulative adverse impact on the character and
appearance of the existing dwelling and the immediate area, and on the
amenity of adjacent occupiers by virtue of overbearing impact.

TYPE OF APPEAL: Written representations
COSTS: N/A

ISSUES OF NOTE

The Inspector considered the main issue(s) were the effect of the
proposed development on the character and appearance of the host dwelling
and its surroundings, and on the living conditions of occupiers of adjacent
dwellings.

Inspector’s conclusions:
- development would harm the character and appearance of the appeal
property and the surrounding area.
- the increase in roof height and installation of a dormer would not have an
overbearing impact on the nearest property.

18. ENFORCEMENT REFERENCE NO. ENF/C/17/3166767

SITE ADDRESS: Ynys Wen, Mold Road, Bodfari

UNAUTHORISED DEVELOPMENT / USE: Retention of annexe and erection
of an associated garage and access ramp.

ORIGINAL DECISION: Planning permission refused for retention of annexe.
TYPE OF APPEAL: Written representations

INSPECTORATE DECISION: Appeal dismissed and enforcement notice
upheld. Planning permission refused on deemed application

COSTS: N/A

ISSUES OF NOTE

The Inspector concluded that:

- the works specified in the Notice are adequately identified and the steps
required to be taken to comply are concisely and unambiguously described

- there is no dispute that the annex, garage and ramp have been constructed
and are unauthorised

Tudalen 160



planning permission should not be granted as the scale of development
involved is a discordant feature within the curtilage and immediate rural
landscape

the steps required to comply with the notice do not exceed what is
necessary to remedy the breach

a period of 4 months is sufficient to undertake the demolition works
required to comply with the notice

Tudalen 161



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



	Rhaglen
	1 YMDDIHEURIADAU
	Voting procedure at Planning Committee

	2 DATGANIADAU O FUDDIANT
	4 COFNODION
	5 CAIS RHIF  01/2016/1243  CA- Safle Hen Ganolfan Technoleg ac Addysg Alwedigaethol Dinbych, Lôn Ganol, Dinbych
	Final Report 01-2016-1243
	Location plan 01-2016-1243.pdf
	01/2016/1243

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page


	6 CAIS RHIF  02/2017/0688 PF - 15 Haulfryn, Rhuthun
	Final Report 02-2017-0688
	Location plan 02_2017_0688.pdf
	02/2017/0688

	Blank Page
	Blank Page


	7 CAIS RHIF 15/2017/0573 PF - Tŷ Minffordd, Eryrys, yr Wyddgrug
	Final Report 15-2017-0573
	Location plan 15_2017_0573.pdf
	15/2017/0573

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page


	8 CAIS RHIF  16/2017/0628 PF - Tyn y Celyn,  Llanbedr Dyffryn Clwyd   Rhuthun
	Final Report 16-2017-0628
	Location 16_2017_0628.pdf
	16/2017/0628

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page


	9 CAIS RHIF  43/2017/0541 PF - Linden Close, Prestatyn
	Final Report 43-2017-0541
	Location plan 43_2017_0541.pdf
	43/2017/0541

	Blank Page
	Location plan 43_2017_0541.pdf
	43/2017/0541

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page


	10 CAIS RHIF 45/2017/0335 PO – Tir gerllaw 21 Stanley Park Avenue, y Rhyl
	Final Report 45-2017-0335
	Location plan 45_2017_0335.pdf
	45/2017/0335

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page


	11 RHIF Y CAIS 45/2017/0575 PF – 8/9 Stryd Marchnad, y Rhyl
	Final Report 45-2017-0575
	Location plan 45_2017_0575.pdf
	45/2017/0575

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page


	12 Y DIWEDDARAF AR APELIADAU CYNLLUNIO
	Spreadsheet app1
	APPENDIX B


